2 million people are in
receipt of life-saving
radiotherapy treatments
around the world through
the use of e2v products
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e2v has imaging devices at
the heart of more than 150
space-based instruments
including major science
observations, planetary
exploration missions and
earth observation systems

Our data converters operate
in the harshest of space
environments, powering
satellite communication
systems and each
handling 10,000 fully
encrypted broadband lines
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» Overview

Innovative solutions for high performance systems

Full year revenus!” of £186 8m and
adusted® operating profit of £32 2m

Significant reduction in net borrowings® to
£9 8m from £30 Om

Record year end order book at £195m, up
36% from the pnor year

Order book for delivery over the next
12 months of £130m, up 10% from

prior year
Full year dwidend mantaned with final
dwvidend of 2 8 pence per share
Year ended Year ended
31 March 2013 31 March 2012
£m £m
Revenue (excluding disposal businesses)®" 186.8 2198
Adjusted?® operating profit 322 410
Adjusted? profit before tax 30.8 386
Profit before tax 34.2 320
Net borrowings® 9.8 300
Adjusted® eamings per share 11.07p 13 37p
Earrings per share 12.53p 1112p
Dmvidend per share 41p 41p

{1) Excludes the Group's non-core businesses disposed in May 2012 and October 2012

{2} Adjusted operating profit 1Is before operating specific iterms  Adjusted profit before tax s before all speaific items

{3} Net borrowings excludes debt 1ssue costs
(4) Adjusted samings 1s profit before all specific tems less tax where applicable
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02 » Chamman's & Chief Executive Officer's Statement

Chairman’s & Chief Executive Officer’s Statement

The full year trading performance reflected the ongoing restructuring and
increased flexibility in our cost base which we have utilised to mitigate the
challenging trading environment.

Neil Johnson
Charman

Keith Attwood
Chief Executive Officer

c2v

Overview

We are pleased 1o report performance for the year which was in kne with expectations in a
challenging trading environment with delayed order placement and slower progress than
planned on space programmes  Action taken to controt costs and implement ongoing
restructunng, combined with utiising the flextbility that we established in the Group, have
helped to maintain operating mMargins In ine with expectations Strong cash generation dunng
the year included the benefit of completing the strategic realignment of the Group with the
sale of the non-core businesses and has significantly reduced net borrowings to £9 8m

Financial performance

Revenue excluding the Group's non-core businesses sold dunng the year was £196 8m
(2012 £219 8m), reflecting deferral of US and UK defence orders, lower demand

in commercial and industrial markets, and less progress than anticipated on space
programmes

Adjusted™ operating profit of £32 2m (2012 £41 Om) represents a margin of 16 4%, n
Iine with expectahions The actions taken by management have reduced the cost basa by
£8 8m n the year, demonstrating the resiience of the Group

Adusted? earnings per share at 11 07p (2012 13 37p) reflect reduced financing costs
through lower borrowings and the full vear benefit of our facility that was arranged in July
2011 along with a reduction in our tax rate to 23 3% Earnings per share were 12 53p
{2012 11 12p), reflecting the profit on disposal of non-core businesses and the sale of the
surplus propenty in Grencble

Wa end the year with a record order book at £185m (2012 £143m), an increase of 36%
The order book for delivery aover the coming 12 months was £130m (2012 £118m), an
increase of 10%

Strategy

We have continued to deliver on our strategy dunng the year, through our focus on our
chosen application segments and expansion in the US and Asia We have rewewed and
re-affirmed the strategy with the Board dunng the year The gecgraphic spread and the
range of markets we serve, along with our broad porifolio of products, provide the Group
with some additional resiience given a number of our markets continue to be constraned
by economic pressures We have made progress on a number of key strategic intiatves
durng the year, including bulding our presence in the US and Asia



» Charman’s & Chief Executive Officer's Statement

In RF power solutions we have receved the initia! order under a multi-
year development agreement with Rio Tinto for the design and supply
of large-scale Prowave® microwave generators Going forward, our
pronty Is to execute our existing customer programmes and engage
on opportunities to move up the value chan in radiotherapy and
electronic countermeasures, with continued active management of
the commercial and ndustnal product portfolio

In High performance imaging solutions we are pleased to have
booked mult-year orders with the China Academy of Space
Technology (CAST), European Space Agency (ESA) and a US
programme We have introduced our new Complementary Metal
Oxide Semiconductar (CMOS) based line scan camera for maching
viston applications which 1s gaining traction in the market In October
we were awarded a further £3 8m of funding from the Regional
Growth Fund in the UK to support our strategic plan for growth within
our space imaging business Going forward our focus 1s the delivery
of our current order book for space and a full year of actvity from the
new products introduced this year

I Hi-rel semiconductors we were pleased to announce the
memorandum of understanding with Micron Technology to support
erd of life product lines, in addition to our strategic partnerships with
Freescale, Everspin, and Maxim Our focus 1s therefore on developing
our strategic partnerships and our Semiconductor Lifecycle
Management (SLIM™) offenng which 1s even mare relevant in the
current environment when platform Iife extension and Ifetime cost are
dnving funding decisions although there remains uncertainty in the US
defence sector

{1} Adjusted operating profit s before operating specific tems
{2) Adjusted eamings 15 profit befora all specdic terns less tax where apphcable
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Dividend

The Board has recommended an unchanged final dvidend of

2 8p per share, making a total dvidend for the year of 4 1p This
represents an ncreased pay-out raho, with dndend cover moving to
27 times (2012 3 3 tmes) reflecting the Board's confidence in the
resilence of the Group, the low level of borrowings and the Group's
cash generaton potential

Board

We thank Chns Geoghegan for his contnbution as Chairman, leading
the Group through the major restructunng of both the balance sheet
and the business over the last three years

Our people

This year we have welcomed 96 new joiners to our core staff of
over 1,500 at the end of the year and congratulate 70 members of
our existing team who have taken on new or expanded rales Our
graduate ang apprentice schemes have been actve with 21 young
people joining us under these development programmes This year
has been a time of contnuing change, ncluding the start of the
reorganisation of our Chelmsford site The Board wishes to thank
the staff for therr commitrent to our strategy and their dedicated
contrbution in what has been a chalengng year

Qutlook

Looking forward, whilst we expect aslow start, wa continue o
anticipate modest revenue growth for the coming year, reflecting the
strength of our order boock We reman cautious about the broader
economic environment, and the potenbal impact on orders receved
and delivered In the year

Keith Attwood
Chief Executive Officer
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» Business Profile

Business Profile

We apply our expertise to delver nnovative solutions for high

performanca systems at a component, sub-sysiem and senvice level

Qur business 1s buitt upon two core technologies

- Radio Frequency {RF) and microwave products,
sub-systems and solutions

- Semiconductor based products and solutions

These enable us to deliver technology solutions offening ground-
breaking innovation, transformational economics, ife-enhancing
capabitties and environmentally sensitve altematives into specialist
global application segments through three divisions

— RF power soluttons

= High performance imaging soluttons

By division

RF power solutions

Radictherapy

RF power systemns for the generation of high
energy X-rays for the treatment of cancer

Defence electronic countermeasures

[TAR free comporents and compact sub-
systerns for electronic countermeasure
protection of high value arr, land and naval
platforms, ncluding platform life extensions
and upgrades

ProWave® indusinal processing systems

Microwave and RF generators for the
procassing of bulk matenals, delivenng
transformation economics INto a range
of materid processing application

Key drivers

Medical and science

Ongoing demand for spares reflecting growth in

the nstalled redical base and Onginal Equigment
Manufacturers (OEMSs) that are exparkd ng ther
actvues In Asia with vncreasing local competition
Onerall wa estimate sustaned growth in medical but
a contnuad stowdown In govemment funding foe
scientific research

Wages courtesy Rio Tito NASA, Arbus

- Hi-rel semiconductor solutions

High performance imaging solutions

Machine vision

Cameras and modules for sensdive, high
speed inspection processes, with standard
interfaces for easy ntegration

Space imaging

Space-qualified imagng sensors and arays
for space science, earth observation and
astronomy applications

Scientific and other magmg

High sensitmvty, low noise sensors enabling
high end scientific nstruments, intra-oral x-ray
sensors, and thermal Imaging cameras for fire
and secunty

Aerospace and defence

Increased demand for earth observation associated
with cimate change monitoring space science and
growth in commercial arcraft produchon

In defence, we &re seeing a shift to piatform life
extension and upgrade programimes  Electronic
warfare and ComMUNICAtIoNs 15 recenang funding in
adecreasing envelope and there 1s a growing focus
on semiconductor counterfert and obsolescence
management

He-rel semiconductor solubons

Aerospace and defence semiconductors

Hi-rel semiconductors for demanding

aerospace and defence applications

¢ High precision assembly, packaging & test
of MICToprocessors, memory and analogue
components for miltary and space markets

* Extended avallabilty of obsolete and end-of-
Ife ntegrated circuits

*» State of the art high speed data converters

Long temm obsolescence management
through e2v's Semiconductor Lifecycle
Management {SLIM™) programme

SUM™ s a long term, proactve approach
for assunng continuty of supply of cntical
components in aerospace and defence
systerns, extending platform Wfe by managing
cbsolescence, controling through-Iife support
costs and managing counterfert nsks

Commercial and industnal

Capdal investment remains subdued, although there
are opportunites N Asia and the BRIC markets for
new producthnes The aftermarket sectors that

we address have remained steady, gving overall

an estmated cyclical market which responds 1o the
tirming of capital investment



» Business Review

Business Review

Summary

Revenue (excluding the disposal businesses) of £196 8m is down
10% compared with the last financial year, reflecting the challenging
trading environment, with order defaral in US and UK defence
markets, fower demand in commercial and industnal markets and

for science iImaging applications In addition, the improvernent in

our space Imaging business from our recovery programme was
slower than planned and completion of our US defence development
programme was delayed

Adusted operating profit of £32 2m reflected the lower level of
revenue offset by actions taken by management to contain costs and
generate cash so sustaning the operating profit margin at 16 4% The
flexibilty that was built nto the cost base has been utilsed and further
restructuring was launched in the UK, at an estimated cost of £1 2m

Cash generation duning the year wias strong delivenng a £20 2m
recuction in nat borrowings  The stronger operating performance I
the second half, as well as the benefit frem our inventory reducton
programme contnbuted £23 5m Net borrowings also benefited from
the cash generated by the disposal of the non-core businesses as welt
as the sale of the surpius property in France, resulting in closing net
borrowings of £9 8m which was better than our expectations

Cur order book at 31 March 2013 was at record levels with the
closing order bock of £185m (2012 £143m) representing an increase

{1} Adusted operating profit 1s before operating specific tems
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of £52m, similarty our crder book for delivery over the coming

12 months increased by £12m to £130m (2012 £118m) This now
includes the full 12 months of radiotherapy order cover offsetting the
change in mx as the pror year included £6m relating te the non-core
businesses that were disposed durnng the year The strength of our
order book postions us well for growth, although those businesses
that typically have lower level of order cover can be more vulnerable to
the broader economic ervironment

Strategy and business model

Objective

Our cbjectve 1s to be a leading global prowder of nnovative, specalist
tachnology solutions for high performance long Ife systems

Markets

We focus on specialist international sectors in medical, space,
aerospace, defence and commercial and industnal markets We
seek to generate growth through providing higher value solutions and
new product development, platform life extension and upgrade, and
new applications which provida transformational economics We are
also expanding our global presence with cur new facdies in the US
and Asia supporting our teams of iIn-country sales and engineenng
specialists

Strategic plan

Qur growth strategy 1S buttt on market
expanston Into sub-systems and solutions

- Across our 8 key applications
representing ¢ %3 of the total business

- Through expansion of gecgraphic
presence i the US and Asia Pacific
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in the medical and science markets that we address, the key drivers
are ongong demand for spares reflecting growth In the installed base,
and Onginal Equipment Manufacturers {OEMs) that are expanding
ther actvities in Asia with increasing local competitiors Overall we
estimate sustaned growth in medical, but a continued slowdown in
govemnment funding for scientrfic research

The aerospace and space markets continue to benefit from demand
for sarth ohsenation associated with limate change montonng,

as well as increasing demand from interational markets for space
science and IN aerospace we are seeing steady growth n commercial
arrcraft production Ovérall we estimate sustained growth in space
from intemational countnes and continued cvil aviation demand

In the defence markets that we address, we are seeing a shift

to platform Ife extension and upgrade programmes in response
to growing budget pressures with increasing uncertainty over
programmeg funding Electronic warfare and communicatiens s
recenng funding in an overall decreasing envelope There 15 also
a growing focus on semiconducior counterfeit and obsolescence
management

In commercial and industnal markets, capital investment remains
subdued, although there are opportunities In Asia and the BRIC
markets for new product Ines The aftermarket sectors that we
address have remained steady, gving overall an estimated cyclical
market which responds {0 the tming of caprtal investment

Overall our addressable markets of ¢ £3 5bn we anticipate to grow In
the range of 1-3% over the next three years

Strategy

Our business 15 buit on two core technologies of firstly Radio
Frequency (RF) and microwave products, sub-systems and solions
and secondly sermiconductor based products and solutions  Through
these, we deliver technology for high performance systems at a
component, sub-system and service level We have capabiity of
woarking i regulated environments, managing secunty and export
caontrol and defivenng to demanding specifications and high quality
standards with traceabilty

We are repostioning the Group in the value ¢chan, moving from a
component to a sub-system scope of supply, with long term service
Increasingly our customers are seeking to engage the Group on a
development and advisory basis uthising the Group's highly skilled
engineenng teams

We focus our investment on exght key application areas, reduced from
20 areas of focus three years ago Within the eight key applicatons
are the two sectors creating new markets for us with high growth
potential, of SLIM™ and industnal processing systems We are also
expanding our presence in the US and Asia

Our strategy provides the opportunity for growth through our
expanded markets, increased focus on our customer relationships
mowving from the supply of components to iIntegrated sub-systems
and services, so delivenng a greater kevel of customer inbimacy

Operating model

The Group Is organised into three product dwvisions supported by our
focus in the US and Asia along with Group functions The dvisions
deliver solutions targeted at specialist global applcation segments We
ara often a leader In these spacific applcations

The three main product dwisions have rasponsibility for product design
and development, sales and customer service and work closely with
the strengthened regional tearns 1n the US and Asia

AF power solubons (RFP) - providing high performance elsctron
devices, sub-systemms and solubions in three man applicaton
segments radiotherapy, electronic countermeasures and industnal
processing systems

High performance imaging solutions (HPf) — provding advanced
Charged Coupled Device (CCD} and Complernentary Metal Owade
Semiconductor (CMOS) imaging sensors, cameras and solutions in
three man appicaton segments maching visIon, space imaging and
scientific imaging

Hi-rel semiconductor sokutions {HRS) - prowiding high reliability
semconductors ard senaces in two main application segments
aerospace and defence semiconductors which includes hi-rel
assembly, packaging and test services, extended avalability of
obsolete and end-of-life ntegrated crcuts and high speed data
converters, along with semiconducter fecycle management under the
Group's SUM™ brand

LS - capabilites include our new facility n Milpitas, Califormia with
plastic and ceramic hi-re! semiconductor design, assembly, test and
gualification, with expansion in progress to prowdse RF and microwave
development and camera assembly and test, as well as service for
thermal imaging products Sales and business development and
support are pronded natiormide

Asia - capabilites include our network of sales offices in Hong
Kong, Korea and Japan that provide sales support and application
engineenng across the region as wel as our intemational purchasing
office based v Tawan In our gualfied manufactunng facility n
Befing China we have commenced production of thermal imaging
cameras and have capacty to support other product lines including
rachotherapy and industnal cameras and sensors

Group functions prowvide overall drection and resourcing and drve
best practice and

» Global operations with responsbility for all manufactunng and
supply chan acimty across the four main manufactunng sites
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based in Chelmstord (UK}, Grenoble {France), Mipitas {Califorria,
US) and Beijing (China)

« Support services iInciuding group marketing and technotogy,
finance, commercial, IT and human resources

Outcomes and Key Performance Indicators (KPis)

Our strategy and business model seeks to provide the opportunty for
sustainabla profitable growth over the long term We monitor sales
growth and operating profit margin for the Group and its product
dvsions Sales growth is targeted initially at 4-8% and to retum to
10% per annum after three years and the adjusted™ operating profit
margin target 1s to be greater than 17% The level of the order book
15 a leading indicator of the business performance Due to the nature
of some of the Group's long term contracts the full order book can
be more vanable, hence the 12 month order ook 1s our chosen
measure

We have two KPls that measure the progress made in repositioning
the Group n its value chan  The percentage of sales from sub-
systems and solutions 1s a measure of how the much of the
Group's revenue comes from morg complex products and services
Geographic reach, the percantage of sales outside Western Europe,
measures the effectiveness of our geographic expansion outside of
the Group's traditional European customer base

{1} Adpusted operating profit 1s bafore operating spacific terms
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As a technology company we have a portfolio of products and
technologes which evolves over time with new products being added
and other products being withdrawn New business proportion 1S

a measure of the refrash within the portfolio and we consider that
growth 1s nomally achiaved at a new business proportion of greater
than around 12%

Geographic focus

In the US we relocated nto our new larger facility i Mipitas, which
provides secure wafer storage, hu-refiabidity assembly and test facilities
and capacity for the expansion of our US RFP and HP! businesses
The US leadership team has been strengthened with a number of key
appointments including a new president The US team 1s developing
relatonships with key customers anc established saveral strategic
agresments, as well as providing support 1o exIsting programmes
such as the ALE-55 and our development programme for the F15

In China we complated the fit out of our facility, which has achieved
1508002 certification and commenced production of thermal imaging
cameras n February We have expanded our sales and techrucal
tearns 1n Korea and Chena supporting the new product introductions
particularty those targeted at industna applications and the
international space business We have established new disinbution
and channel partners in Japan, Korea, China and South East Asia

07
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RF power solutions

Financials

Rewvenue decreased by 5% to £81 9m (2012 £85 1m) Radiotherapy sales were steady, with
antcipated stronger performance in the final quarter  Electronic countermeasures delvered good
growth from ts continuing prograrmmes including the US ALE-55 programme for the F18 Super
Hormit  In industnal processing systems we signed a two year development agreement with Rio
Tinto and are completing the first phase of the work  As anticipated, the actraty i the remaining
portfolio of products s lower than the pror year reflecting reduced demand in these matura
commercial and ndustral markets

The division’s adjusted™” operating profit was £16 9m (2012 £12 5m), an increase of 35% The
benefits from ongong ¢ost control and development programimes moving Into revenus has
delvered improved operating margins

The order book at 31 March 2013 was £108m (2012 £60m) The increase refiects the renewal of
the multi-year radiotherapy contracts with Accuray and Elekta  The orders duse for delivery in 12
rmonths &s at 31 March 2013 were £62m (2012 £50m), up 24% n line with the total ordar book

Applicaticn segments
Radiotherapy

Wa delver RF power systems for the generation of high energy x-rays for the treatment of cancer,
high performance, high raliability products and provide the continuity for long term spares that
our radiotherapy customers require 'We are established as the market leader for the supply of
magnetrons, thyratrons, modulators and services  Our pincipal customers are the radiotherapy
system OEMSs including Accuray, Elekta and Vanan Key drivers for the market ncluds the
increasing incidence of cancer worldwide, for which radiotherapy 1s the most cost effectve
treatment, Increasing damand in Asia for radiotherapy setvices, new equipment demand which

1$ dependent on healthcars spending, the demand for spares which 1s dniven by the growing
installad base and the spares reptacement cycls which can be between five to ten years after a
new system is commissioned

The dwision's radiotherapy revenue was steady, in part, reflecting some overstocking by one

of our major customers i the pnor year For the coming years we continue to anticipats that
spares revenue will grow In line with the past expansion of the installed base over the last five to
ten years Growth is anticipated to be dnven by continued new buld demand, which accounts
for approximately one third of the growth, along with the growing installed base that underpins
the other two thirds of the anticipated growth We continue to engage with our customer base
regarding moving up the value chan and developing new RF generating sub-systems

Electronic countermeasures

We provide leading technology for platform ife extension programmes and upgrades to enhance
capability and prowde electronic countermsasure protection of high value air, land and navel
assets We manufacture key components, such as magnetrons, coupled-cawity and helix
Traveling Wava Tubes (TWTs), and, at a sub-systern level, Microwave Power Modules (MPMs)
and transmitters, as well as delivenng design and development seraces  Our products are
pnmarily of Eurcpean ongin, 50 are not restncted under the US's Intemational Traffic n Ams

c2v

Proportion of e2v sales (%)

41%

Sales

£81.9m

-5%

Adjusted™ operating profit

£16.9m

+35%

12 month order book

£o2m

+24%

‘2 milion people are In
receipt of Iife-saving
radiotherapy treatments
around the world through
the use of e2v products ’
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Regulation TAR) which s a key advantage in our intemational
markets In the US, our operations are authonsed for dafence
programmes and we have expanded our US operational footpnnt,

1in support of our programmes  Key customers ara the system level
OEMs, iIncluding BAE Systems, Selex Galileo, Raytheon, Sash,
EADS and Thales For some novel applications we also contract
directly with the end usars or governmental laboratones through ther
technology groups

Ravenue growth in electronic countermaasures was dnven by our
existing programmes ncluding the ALE-55 programme for the F18
Super Hornet - We have completed the development contract for

our F15 programme and are supporting iniial fight tnals  Westem
defence budgets are anticipated to reducse with short termn uncertanty
in the US, with a shift to platform ife extensions and upgrade
programmes Growth 1s antipated to come in Europe from contracts
to supply MPMs and navel systems and in the US from the current
contracts ard future upgrade programmes  Qur MPM and uftra
wadeband TWT provides oppartunities in Europe and the US, because
of the product’s swe, weaght and performanca

Industnal processing systems

We provide Microwave and RF generators for the processing of

butk matenals, delivenng transformational economics in energy
consurnpton and matenal yield into a range of established sectors
The current focus Is in applications for mining, where we are providing
RF generators and devalopment support

{1) Adjstad operating profit ts before operating specific tems
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David Cameron and
Nick Clegg tour ProWave®
facility

On Tuesday 8 May 2012 the Prrne Minister David Cameron
and the Deputy Pnme Minster Nick Clegg toured our ProWave®
faciity whch 15 benafitng from a £6 miion Regional Growth
Fund grant

Prowave® uses ndustnal scale microwave technology to reduce
energy Lsage and ncreass yeids n the procassing of buk
matenals across a ranga of ndustnes

i October 2012 we announced the signing of & development
agreament with Rio Tinto covening the design and supply of
large-scala Prowava® mcrowave and radio frequency generators
for Lise i projects to improve the efficency of mneral recovery
The agreement folowext on from the signing of a memarandurn
of understarcing earter n the year and forms a framework
under which we will scale up microwave ganarabion to the scale
requred by Rio Tinto Suceessful complation of the development
phase anbcipated at two years, could then lead to the supply of
mene ready mcrowave ecqupment,

Dunng the year we signed a development agreement with Rio Tinto
cavenng the design and supply of large-scale Prowave® microwave
and RF generators for use N projects to Imprave the efficiency of
mineral recovery  This followed on from the sigring of a memorandum
of understanding in February 2012 We are completing the intial
phase of our development work with Rio Tinto - The completion of the
vermiculite field tnals dunng the year dentrfied a number of techrical
challenges, with the result that no revenus 1 now planned from this
application  The technology developed as part of the vermiculite
programme supports our actmties with Rio Tinto

We have continued to invest in our R&D programmes and
mnfrastructure, which s in part funded by the Regional Growth Fund, in
conunction with the Uriversity of Nottingham and that supports this
key opportunity for growth

Other applcations

The remaining portfoho of businesses n the division are principally
focused on appiications In commeraial and industnal markets
including, radar for commercial shipping and industnal applications
such as, industnal heating, nduchon and dielectne welkding, lasers and
cargo screening along with satellite communication amplifiers

As anticipated, revenue for the remaning businesses was lower than
the pnor year reflecting softer demand In ndustnal end user markets
The cost flexibility bualt into the business and the ongong restructunng
has been instrumental in matenally mproving operating margins
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High performance imaging solutions

Financials

Reported revenue decreased by 3% to £64 5m {2012 £66 2m) Demand for machine vision
cameras Into process control applications in Asia was stronger in the second half through the
take up of our new CMOS based Jine scan camera Scientific Imaging was lower than the prior
year reflecting softer end user demand In space our recovery programme has delivered growth in
the second half The remaining businesses, includng therma! imaging and dental products, have
delivered good underlying growth

The dvision’s adjusted™ operating profit before taxation was £7 3m (2012 £10 3m), a decrease
of £3 Om This was due to the lower volumes, which included the end of the high margn last time
buy activity and some lkower margin space programmes reflecting the technical challenges The
space imagng recovery programme has required iIncreased resources to supplement our existing

capability

The order bock at 31 March 2013 was £63m {2012 £56m) The growth in the arder book reflects
good order ntake in the space sector and undertying growth in the other application segments as
one-off orders are being replaced by ongoing business The orders due for delivery in 12 months
as at 31 March 2013 were £49m (2012 £44m), up 11% in ine with the total order book

Application segments

Machine vision

Cur camera platforms provide sensitive, high speed performance for demanding iInspection
pracesses where guality and relabilty are key customer requirements for applcations such

as semiconductor and electronics manufactunng inspection, food and beverage processing,
ophthalmology and decument magng Cur products include ine scan cameras for high end
machine wision and Optical Goherence Tormography (OCT) ophthalmological apphcations

based on CCD sensor technology Each end user market has specialised inspection equipment
supplers that are e2v's customers, ncluding for OCT/ophthalmelogy Carl Zeiss, Meditec, Canon
and Optopal, and for semiconductor and electronics Orbotech and Basler Additionally, there are
a large number of Integrators which we access via distnbutors and our agents

Revenue In machine wision was flat, reflecting softer dermand i the first half, wth a stronger second
half reflecting the take up of cur new CMOS based line scan camera {the Elixa+)}, wiich provides
high speed sensitvity and high resolution for high end inspection applcations and 15 performing
strongly Further growth is antiwipated to ¢ome from the general ncrease m factory autormation and
the dnve to increase productnity and quality, as wel as the mvestrment in new flat panel disptay
manufacturing equipment for the next generation OLED displays In addition, our increased sales
resources In Asia provide a platform to support these mportant high growth markets

Space imaging

Wa are the world leading supplier for space qualfied, wisible range, high performance imaging
sensors and sub-systems for space and ground based stience applications

We have a long established herntage of providing reliable, high performance, high quality space
qualfied imaging sensors and arrays for space science and astronomy applications and high
speed, high resolution sensors for earth observation satelites Countries wishing to maintain

Proportion of e2v sales (%)

33%

Sales

£64.5m

-3%

Adjusted" operating profit

£7.3m

-29%

12 month order book

£49m

+11%

‘e?v has imagng devices at
the heart of more than 150
space-based instruments
including major science
observations, planetary
exploration missions and
earth observation systems '



» Business Review

independent observation capabilties and the increasing investment
N monitonng cimate change are dmang a growing demand for new
observation satelite programmes We have a strong position in
Europe for these CCD sensors and our product remains attractive for
this appication due to the long proven performance In fight We are
also developing a CMOS based technology platform which in part

15 funded by our £3 8rm award from the UK Regional Growth Fund
We have been successful in recent ygars in winning programmes in
the US and ather international space markets including China The
main end users are worldwida space agencies including NASA, ESA,
CNES and CAST as wall as the pnme satellite manufacturers including
Astnum, Thales, Lockheed Martin, and Ball Aerospace

The space iImaging recovery programme has delivered growth in

the second half reflecting the delivery of mifestones on a number

of programmes  This business by nature will remain technicalty
chalenging Order intake in space has remanad strong with the £8 4m
order for ESA's Euclid space science mission, as well as secunng other
orders for Sentinel and a US programme  Current growth in space
Imaging Is underpinned by major programmas in the order book

Scientific imaging

We provide hugh sensitmty, low noise sensors enabling high end
scientdic instruments  Our saientific maging sensors are used n
spectroscopy, microscopy, crystaflography, fluoroscopy and broad
scentific iImaging applicatons  The market for high end scientfic

{1) Adusted operating profit 1s bafore operating specific terms

e2vtachnologies plc | Annual Report and Financal Statements 2013

11

e2v sensors part of
NASA’s biggest-ever
Mars exploration

NASA's most advanced Mars rover, Curiosity, ncorporates e2v
magng sensors in two of the mstruments designed to assess
if Mars 15, or ever has bean, an emaronment that can support ife

2v sensors squip the rover's Chamesiry and Minaralogy
nstrurnent (ChaMing and the Chamstry and Carmera nstrument
{ChemCarn) Chehin identifies and measures the minerals on
the planet using scphesticated x Ay dataction lachmquas The
ChemCam instrumment consists of a taser, which vaponses rock
sampies, and a camera which analyses the matenal produced
In March 2013 the e2v equippad nstruments detacted key
glaments necassary for i, enabling NASA to confim that Mars
oould have supported a hahitable ervronment

a2v imaging sensors on boerd NASA's Mars Raconnarssance
Ortter also captured an wnage of the Curlosity rover descending
to land on Mars

cameras 1s currently highly concentrated with three manufacturers
Andor, Hamamatsu and Roper, all of whom we support We have
a significant market share, proprietary technology and have strong
relationships with these major customers

Revenue in scientific maging was lower than the prior year with softer
end user demand reflecting the current macroeconomic environment
which 15 restncting govemment science spending

Other applications

We support a range of other specialist applications for our technology
ncluding CMOS dental intra-oral sensors, CMOS area array sensors
for use In automatic data collection systems including 2D barcode
reading, and thermal imaging products We have expanded our
CMOS platiorm with a 46% increase in CMOS based products sold

Undertying growth has come from the continuing portiolio including the
dental sensors and the new product Introductions in thermal imaging
Growth, particularly in Asta, 1S anbeipated from new customers for

our CMOS dental sensors, as mcreasng wealth makes dental care
atfordable and the miove from film based to dgital technology s drven
by ease of use and lower running costs Themmal Imaging 1s now a vital
technoiogy to support firefighting, law erforcement and secunty and
our néw hand held products provide markst leading performance for
ther size and weight The demand for 2D bar code reading 1s replacing
laser technology and facilitating new applicatons
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» Busminess Review

Hi-rel semiconductor solutions

Financials

Reported revenue decreased by 25% to £50 4m (2012 £67 5} The reduction in revenue
reflects the anticipated reduchion following the completion of the first phase of our SLIM™
contract for the 68k microprocessor in the pnor year In aerospace and defence semiconductors
lower revenue reflects defence market uncertanty particularly in the US

The divsion's adjusted™ operating profit was £11 3m (2012 £21 1m), a decrease of 46% This
was due to the anticipated lower volumes and marging principally dua to the 68K SUM™ contract
In addition to the softer demand in defence In response to the reduced demand we have drawn
on the flexibility that was established in our Grenoble business, along with careful cost control
inthe US as we moved into our new faciity In July These actions sustained the margin for the
business at 22%, n Iine with our expectations

The order book at 31 March 2013 was £24m (2012 £20m} The increase pnmanly reflects
increased orders for the smart sensor business reflecting final orders from customers The orders
for delivery within 12 months as at 31 March 2013 were £19m (2012 £18m)

Application segments

Aerospace and defence semiconductors

We provide high reliability sermiconductors and packaging and test senaces that meet the
demanding specifications of our aerospace and defence customers and have an established
reputation for providing through Ife support for entical programmes We have strategic
partnerships with Freescale, Everspin, Mzxam and Micron to provide a range of tigh reliability
versions of ther standard products We continue to explore additional strategic partnerships
We prowide market leading packaging and screening options, and redesigned End-of-Ufe (EOL)
military specification integrated circutts We provide our customers with continuity of supply of
over 4000 QML-certfied components made cbsolete by the onginal device manufacturer The
routes to market for semiconductor components are generaly through distnbutors and we have
strong relationships with two of the magjor worldwide component distnbutors, Armow and Avnet
We were pleased to announce in October 2012 the sigring of & memorandum of understanding
with Micron Technology to be the aftermarket provider of certain memory products for aerospace,
mdustnal and defence customers

Revenue from aerospace and defence semiconductors was lower due to the deferral of
anticipated orders on defence programmes as funds have not been flowing down the supply
chan, reflacting the uncertainty in the market particularly n the US In our European test and
assembly business, that mainly serves the space market, we have also seen reduced level

of actmty reflecting lower US demand We currently have market leading positions and have
continued to bang new products to market which should underpin future growth We recenved
the first order from Shandong Space in China for the e2v digital to analogue data converter
following tts approval by CAST We also shipped the first Defence Logistics Agency (DLA}
approved products from our Lattice product Ife extension programme and released a number of
new product ines, ncluding four new data converters and hi-rel versions of the Freescale QorlQ
microprocessor family for the aerospace and defence market The potential for further growth is
antcipated to be achieved through design wins for new products and the through Ife support
provided into by the SLM™ programmes

Proportion of e2v sales (%}

26%

Sales

£50.4m

-25%

Adjusted™ operating profit

£11.3m

-46%

12 month order hook

£19m

+6%

‘Our data converters operate
In the harshest of space
environments, powernng
satellite communication
systems each handling
10,000 fully encrypted
broadband Iines *
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Semiconductor Iifecycle management

SUM™ (s long term, proactive assurance of continuity of supply of
crtical components n asrospace and defence systerns, supporing
platform Iife extension and avoiding the need for expensive redesign
and requalfication This provides a proactive approach for managing
critical components in gaerospace and defence systemms, where the
onginal components become obsolete dunng the Ifetirme of the
systemn, and offers the potential for improved integrity, counterfert
avoidance, lower cost and reduced nsk over the lifstime of the

assets The defence pnmes have long term support and mainienance
commitments to ensure that the high value miltary assets they
supply continue to perform throughout thesr Iifecycle Semmconductor
obsoclescence management 1s a paricularly significant and costly
188ue that needs to be managed within these Iifstime support
programmeas QOur capabilities in design of semiconductors, supply
chain management and packagng and test services, can extend

the avalability of ctherwise obsolete sermsconductars, providing our
customers with the secunty of supply of the components they require
The customers for SUM™ are the large defence pnmes, including
Raytheon Space and Airbome Systerns and European OEMs on the
Eurgfighter Typhoon programme

The estmated future revenue from our portfolio of SLM™ programmes
outsde our order book has increased to £24m reflecting the Increased
interest in the SLIM™ approach to obsolescence management We

(1) Adjusted operating profit Is before operating specific tems
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Developing critical
technology with the
European Space Agency

As part of a programme to develop cntical electronc
component technology N support of European Space
Agency (ESA) programmes ESA has funded research and
davelopment of nnavative hgh performance sermiconductor
technology and the associsted assembly and test capabilty
Linder thus programme e2v won furding to develop high
relability 2nd high speed data converters capable of operating
in the harshest of space envronments, powenng satelite
communication systems handing up to 10,000 fully encrypted
broadband ines and to the levels of refiablity required to ensure
decades of operation

Cur high reliabiity data converters enable breakthroughs n
the accuracy of radar based sarth obsenvaticn Space bome
3D radar maging solutions bult with e2v data converters can
raach higher levels of performance, enabling satellite systemns
to better pradict natural disasters and improving the accuracy
of 30D mapping

have added a further two new significant OEM defence programmes
In the year and we continue to support strateqic programme intiatives
with leading contractors covenng ther at nsk components Defence
budget pressures are driving platform life extension and this combined
with Increasing concerns regarding obsolescence and counterfat
parts means that SLM™ is well postticned to take advantage of these
opportunties We to continue to market our SLIM™ intiative targeted
at the large defence pnmes buiding on the traction we have from our
exsting portfolo and the success of the programme to manage the
ECL for the 68K senes micraprocessars Further growth 1s anticipated
from existing OEM contracts, addiional contract wing and the new
products from our semiconductor partnerships which broaden our
offenng

Other applications

The other applications are in the smart sensor market for sensor
signal condiioning Application Specific Integrated Circurts {ASICs)

and Application Specific Standard Froducts (ASSPs} for applications
in industnal automation, industnal detectors, automotve safety and
securty, engne management and cimate control applications

The revenue from these legacy product lines is lower reflecting the
antcipated decline These are not considered to be strategic products
and we are continuing to manage our exit from these non-core
product lines

13
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Financial Review

Reverue and adjusted™ operating profit by dwision were as follows

Adgusted™
Revenue operating profit
2013 2012 2013 2012
fm £m £m £m
RF power solutions 819 861 169 1256
High performance
imaging solutions 645 662 73 103
Hi-rel semiconductor
solutions 504 675 13 211
1968 2198 355 439
Corporate centre (33} (29
322 410

Review of trading performance and KPls

The Group's revenue excluding disposal businesses was 10% lower
than the last financial year, reflacting challenging markets, delayed
order progress and imited progress on space programmes By
geographical spread, revenue was lower In all regions In North
Amenca revenue was down by 5% and in Asia Pacific revenue was
down 3%, the largest fall was In Europe where revenue was down
by 25% Geographic reach, the proportion of sales outside Westem
Europe increased t0 57% (2012 51%) reflecting the larger decling n
Western Europe than the rest of the world New business in the vear,
from new products or customers In the last three years, made up
approxamately 18% of revenue and business mix, which reflects the
percentage of sales from sub-systems and solutions, was 28%

Gross profit was £78 1m (2012 £90 Om) a decrease of 13% and
represented 39% of revenue (2012 38%) Gross proft ncludes
specffic terns contnbuting £0 9m (2012 £0 7m) reflecting revenue
and cost of sales associated with disposed businesses and last tme
buld inventory provision The gross profit margin beng mantaned
demonstrates the restience of the business, and the action taken by
management to draw on the operational flexibilty established in the
business and ongoing cost control Further reorganisation on our
Chelmsford site will ncrease flexibiity and add further resiience as we
manage the portfolio of RF businesses supported by this facility

Net expendriture on R&D has decreased to £10 7m (2012 €15 7m)
The expendture has been focused on nvestment in the key
prograrmmes supporting the growth opportunities  Grant funding has
Increased of which the Regional Growth Fund in the UK contributed
£33m {2012 £30m) We also recenved funding in France from the
Programme D'Investissement D' Avenir {P1A) of £0 4m The main
programmes include the continued MPM development, the next

generation of the high power RF generator for use In ndustnal
processing systems, the high performance sensors for Iife science
apphcations, and the completion of the new thermal imaging camera
product range, and establishing the platform for next generation
semiconductor products

Seling and distnbution costs decreasad by 10% to £15 9m (2012
£17 6m) reflecting the lower actmity levels and ongoing cost control,
partially offset by continued expansion In the sales teams in the
growth geographies of the US and Asa

Admnistrative costs decreased to £159m {2012 £21 5m)
Administrative costs include a number of the tems excluded from
adjusted" operating profit of £2 9m (2012 £4 4m) detaled below The
remaning administrative costs of £18 8m (2012 £17 1m) increased

by 10% (£1 7m) reflecting increased share based payments,
expansion it Asia and the US

Adjusted!" operating profit

Adjusted™ operating profit 1s considered to reflect more accurately the
undertying performance of the business and (s calculated as follows

2013 2012
£m £m
Operating profit 356 a2
Revenue assoctated with disposed
non-core businesses (3.5) (14 8)
Included in cost of sales
Associated with disposed non-core businesses 26 1186
Last time buld inventory provision - 25
Included in research and development costs
Asscciated with disposed non-core businesses 03 11
Included in seling and distnbution costs
Associated with disposed non-core businesses 01 11
Included in administrative costs
Amortisation of acquired intangible assets 26 38
Business improvernent programme expenses, net 0.8 10
Reversal of previous Impairment koss - © 4
Disposal of non-core businessas {23) -
Profit on the sale of properties {4 5) 02
Imparment of assets held for sale - 16

Associated with disposed non-core businesses o1 02
Foreign currency kosses ansing from fair
value adustment 04 04

Adjusted" operating profit 322 410
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Adusted" aperating profit decreased to £32 2m (2012 £41 Om) and
reprasented 16 4% of revenue (2012 18 7%), broadly n ne with the
17% target set for the Group Retumn on capital employed (adjusted™
operating profit drided by net operating assets along with Intangibles
at 31 March 2009 and acquired thereafter) decreased to 22% (2012
26%) reflecting the lower tevet of profitabilty of the Group

On 16 May 2012 the Group announced the disposal of its non-core
businesses The trading results of the Group's non-core businesses
have been treated as specific tems for the penod, with the prior year
restated accordingly

Amortisation of acquired intangible assets of £2 6m has reduced
from the pror year {2012 £3 8m) and reflects a number of intangible
assets recognised on the acquisttion of Grencble and e2v aerospace
& defense Inc which are now fully amortised

The Group's restructurng programmes in Lincoln and Grenoble are
now substantially completed within our previously published overall
programme cost of £24m The business improvement programme
expenses reported for the year were a net cost of £0 8m (2012 net
credit £1 0m) These include costs of £1 2m for termination and site
consolidation with further planned reduction of the Chelmsford site
footpnnt, of which further costs of ¢ £5m will be incurred over the next
two to three years This prowides modest impravement in efficiency
and options for the use of the vacated land and buldings

The surplus property at our Grenoble site was sold dunng the year
resulting in a gan of £4 5m, the gain in the pnor year related to the
sale of the remaining property at the ofd Lincoln site

The Group's overall foreign currency hedging policy I1s to put in place
forward contracts to sell surplus cunencies based on its trading
forecasts, with the level of coverage decreasing over the next 12
months The mark to market adjustment on this cover amounted to a
loss of £0 4m (2012 £0 4m)

Finance charges

Net finance costs before specific tems were £1 4m (2012 £2 5m), a
reduction of 44% compared with the prior year reflecting the reduction
in the level of debt and a full year benefit of the reduced margn
payable and lower debt 1s5Ue costs amortisation on the bank facility
entered into in July 2011

Taxation

The tax charge for the year was £7 5m {2012 £8 5m) The effective
tax rate on reported profit for the year ended 31 March 2013
amounted to 22% This reflects the lower effective rate on the disposal
of the businesses The tax charge in the cument year has benefited
from tax credits for R&D in the UK and France of £2 1m (2012

£2 4m) The eifective tax rate on adjusted profit before tax was 23%
Going forward we consider that the efiective rate on adjusted™

profit will be ¢ 26% based on the planned distnbution of profits across
our locations and likely berefit of R&D tax credits

The Group generated profits in the UK, France and the US which
were subject 10 tax at 24%, ¢ 34% and ¢ 40% {including state taxes)
respectvely

Profit for the year

The profit for the year 1s £26 7m (2012 £23 5m) The ncrease n
profiability reflects the lower level of specific tems and the profits
on the disposal of the property and non-core businesses, as well as
lower interest and tax costs We have mantained our dwvidend with
an intenm dmdend of 1 3p per share, paid December 2012, and a
proposed final dvdend of 2 8p per share

Currency

QOur UK and French manufactunng operations sell through the
Group's global sales and distnbution network, and are therefore
subject to fransactional and translational nsks particulary in relation

to the US dollar which accounts for 44% (2012 38%) of the Group’s
sales Where US dollars are forecast 1o exceed US dollar costs, the
surplus US dollars are sold under foraign exchange contracts to cover
costs incurred in the UK and France in accordance with the Group's
hedging policy

Cash flow and net borrowings

At 31 March 2013, net barrowings amounted to £9 8m, a reduction
of £20 2m over the year (2012 £300m) Full year cash generation
includes the sale of land for £5 9m and the proceeds from the sale of
the non-core businesses of £12 Om The net cash inflow generated
from operations was £28 9m, a decrease of £8 5m compared with
the pnor year Working capial utilsed £12 7m of cash, reflecting

a reduction in payables of which non trade payables amounted

to £4 1m and provisions utitsed £3 1m of which £2 Om related to
business improvement programmes, offset by a reduction in trade
recevables, while inventary was effectively held flat

Bomowing facilities

The committed multi-curency revolving faciities are equivatent to

¢ £80m and were made available for 4 years from 27 July 2011

Based on the Group's performance and net borrowings as at

31 March 2013, the margn payable 1s 140bps and non-utiisation fees
at 40% of margin

The facility 1s subject to the following key covenants as at 31 March
2013

Covenant Actual

Consolidated net debt consolicdlated EBITDA <250 1 024 1
Consotidated EBITA. consolidated net iInterest

payable >400 1 3024 1

(1) Adjusted operating profit 1s bafore operating specific tems Adjusted profit bafore tax 1s before all spacrfic tems
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Central functions

The costs of the central functions are allocatad to the dvisions The
central costs, excluding exchange diferences, of £3 5m (2012 £39m)
are tha costs relating specificaly to the management of e2v technologies
plc and are not allocated

Key performance indicators (KPls)

Our KPls to monitor financial performance have beean covered in detall
in this Business Review The table below prowdes a summary of our
KPIs Non-financial KPls will be discussed in detail n the Corporate
Responsibiity Review in the Annual Report and Finanaial Staternents
and include customer satisfaction, number of reporiable accidenis n
tha year, percentage reduction in our carbon footpnnt and Business in
the Community (BITC) Environmental Index

2012

2013 Restated

Reported sales reduction {10%) (3%)
Adusted operating proftt margin 16 4% 18 7%
Retumn on caprtal employed 22% 26%
12 month order book growth/(reduction) 10% (14%)
Sales from sub-systems and solutions 29% 31%
Sales outside of Western Europe 57% 51%
New business proportion 18% 17%

2011 has not been restated ior the disposal of the non-core
businesses
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Key Performance Indicators (KPIs)

Financial KPIs

Sales growth (%)

30 2008 2010 2011 2024 2013
20
14 15
o ‘\ /\
%
3
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Return on capital employed (34)

2009 2010
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Non-financial KPls

Business mix (%)

Adjusted operating profit margin (%)

2009

2010 2011

2m2= 203

12 months order book growth (%)

30

20

-10

Geographic reach (%)

2009 2010 201 2012 2013

21

Definitions

Sales growth
Percentage sales growth in
year

QOperating profit margin
Percentage of adjusted™
operating profit dvided by
sales In year

Return on caprtal
employed (ROCE)
Adjusted operating profit
divided Ly net operating
assets along with intangibles
at 31 March 2009 and
acquired thereafter

Order book growth
Percentage growth in order
book for delivery In the coming
12 months over the year

Business mix
Percentage of sales from
sub-systerns, solutons
and contracts with greater
than 20% of their value
from engineenng services
throughout the year

Geographic reach
Percentage of sales from
regons outside Westem
Eurcpe

New business proporion
Percentage of sales from new
praducts or new customers n
the last three years

New business proportion (%)

s (B ] 1 = | | [ |
e [ ] | & | | o] |
o [ ] | [ ] | ] |
wo [5__] | [ [ ] (®] |
w0 [E] | = | | e

{1) Adjusted operating profit s before operating specific tems Adjusted profit bafora tax 1 before all specific items

{2) Sales growth, adjusted operating profit margn and retusn on capital employed for the year snded 31 March 2012 have been
restated to take account of the treatment of operating tems associated with the disposed non-core business as a specfic itam
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» Board of Directors

Board of Directors

Neil Johnson
Chairman

Nei joined the e2v Board as Chaiman

on 31 March 2013 He has considerable
expenance as an Independent non-
executive director, developed over the last
decade His expenence encompasses
international business development and a
vaned range of strategic corporate actmty,
1N multiple sectors and geographies

Nei was Chief Executive Officer of RAC
Group until 1999 having prevously run
European autcmotive operations within
Bntish Aeraspace He has also served a
term, on secondment, as Director General
of the Engineenng Employers Federation
He 18 a mamber of the Ministry of Defence
Advisory Board and from 2009 t0 2012
was an independent member, Home
Office appointed, of the Metropoltan
Police Authonty He 1s currently Charman
of Synthomer plc and Motabilty Finance
Limted and 18 an ndependent non-
executve director of the Business Growth
Fund Net also advises, and I1s a Trustee
of, a number of prvate companies and
chantable trusts

Keith Attwood
Chuef Executive Officer

Keith joined as Managing Director in 1998,
having previously workad at a senior

level within the telecommunications,
defence and aerospace sectors Keth

led a management buy out of e2v from
Marconi plc in 2002 and subsequently
floated the Company on the London Stock
Exchange n 2004 He 1s former Charman
of the CBI East of England Regional
Councll and 1s currently char of the CBI
Employment and Skils Board In 2012
Kerth was awarded an honorary doctorate
In Business Administration from Angla
Ruskin University

Charles Hindson
Group Finance Director

Charles joined the e2v Board in May 2009
Charles' last role was Chief Executive,
and pnor to that Group Finance Director,
of Filtronic ple, a UK listed specialist
electrones manufactunng group
Previcusly, he was Finance Director at
Eutelstat S A and held vanous positions
with the BT Group, Bmish Gas plc, Pnce
Waterhouse and 31 plc
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Anthony Reading MBE

Sentor Independent
Non-Executive Director

Tony was apponted to the Board in
2004 He was an executive drector of
Tomkins plc and Chairman and Chief
Executwve of Tomkins Corporation, USA,
for eleven years, until the end of 2003

He 1s currently a non-executive drector of
Larrd plc {retinng on 31 August 2013) and
Taylor Wirnpey pic, and previously a non-
executive directar of George Wimpey plc
and Spectns plc

Kevin Dangerfield

Independent Non-Executive
Director

Kewvin was appointed to the Board in
January 2011 He s currantly Chief
Financial Officer of Morgan Advanced
Matenals plc (formerly The Morgan
Cruciole Company plc) He has held a
number of senior appaintments including
European Finance Manager for Virgin Retail
Europe Group from 1996 to 1998, bafore
becoming firstly Northem Eurape Division
Finance Manager in 1998, an then Group
Finance Operations Manager for London
Intemational Group plc from 1298 to 2000
Kevin was then Group Financial Controller
with The Morgan Crucible Company plc
from 2000 to 2006 before being apponted
to his curvent role

ezvtechnologies plc | Annual Report and Financial Staterments 2013

Dr Krishnamurthy
Rajagopal

independent Non-Executive
Director

Knshnamurthy joined the Board In
Navember 2010 and has considerable
expenence of Sanigr engagerment N
global engneenng operations and n

the supply of matenals, equipment and
senices to the global sermiconductor and
other high technology industnas He 1s
currentty Chairman of both UMIP Ltd and
HHV Pumps Ltd and a non-executive
director of Spirax-Sarco Engineenng plc,
Bodycote plc and WS Atkins plc He was
an executve director of the BOC Group
plc and Is a Fellow of the Royal Acadermy
of Engineenng Dr Rajagopal 1s a past
Commissioner with the Audit Commission,
an appontment he held for three years
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Corporate Responsibility Review

Kerth Attwood, as Chief Executive Officer (CEQ), has leadership
respensibility for the management and implementation of our
corporate responsibiity {CR) policy and actvities

QOur approach

Executive Committee Owner
Kaith Attwood, CEO

e2v people are commutted to behaving and working responsibly, complying with statutory requirements and
respecting our colleagues and the global communities n which we operate

Qurpohcy s to

Investors

e2v promotes two-way communication
with current and potential investors

Executive Committee Owner
Kerth Attwood, CEQ

-

Ensure timely delivery of information in ine with regulatory requirements

Provide information in paper format whilst promoting the electranic provision of iInformation via our
investor relations website

Make additional presentations to investors and analysts as required

Retamn a financial PR consultant to ensure all communication 1s timely, appropnate and in accordance
with best practice

Employees

e2v recognises the iImportance of people to
s ongoing success Qur competitveness
1n the market Is dependent on employing
the nght people with the nght skills In the
business

Executive Commuittee Owner
Dina Krught, Group HR Director

Comply with alt legeslation refating to employee relations in the countnes in which we operate
Mauntain an equal opportunities policy in ine with, and going beyond, regulations

Comply with, and where possible excead, health and safety regulations

Maintain a learning and development programme for employees, constantly improving business
performance through talent management and crganisation succession planning — including graduate
and apprentice schemes

Faciltate and encourage two-way communications at e2v, including a secure whistle blowing process
and regular employee survey

Maintain and benchmark a policy ensunng e2v offers compettive work packages

Create a great working environment where people want to work

Encourage all employees to live the Group's key values

Maxmise employee engagement through isterung to all of our employees and proactively improving
how we work together

Community

¢2v operates In the heart of local
communities The business s also an
integral part of those communities across
al 82v locations As a consequence, e2v
recognises the responsibility that comes
with this position

Executive Committee Owner
Dina Knight, Group HR Drirector

Make a positive contribution and show consideration to our neighbours and the communities in
which we operate

Support local crganisations through chartable giving
Support local schools and learming insttutions
Support leaming and development in the local community

Environment

py

Maintain operational and management systems to faciltate complance with environmental legislation

2 Encourage all persons working on behalf of the Group, through tranng and communications, to take
e2v continues to focus on mINMIsing personal responsibility to minimuse ther adverse impact on the environment and to contnbute towards
any adverse impact on the emvironment meeting group objectrves and targets
sternming from both the actmties of the 3 Encourage erwironmentalty sound design practices at all stages of product Iife cycles
company arx its employees 4 Saeek all practical ways to reduce emessions to land, sea, ar and water through respensible management

of our business processes
Executive Committee Owner 5 Manage energy usage and greenhouse gas emissions for efficiency and minimal waste, through
Stave Whigham, Global Director of Group appropnate nvestment In process controls and continuous IMprovement plans
Operations & Qualty 6 Use best avalable technigues to minrmise waste, by preventing, réGucing, rne-using or recaovenng
{inchuding recycling) waste matenal

1 Assess all potential supphers against an ethical and erwvironmental questionnaire pnor to beirg added
Supply chain to our supler s
82v works to build long term relationships 2 Cornmunicate and treat our supphers/customers with farmess and courtesy as dictated by our
with its suppliers and customers, mternal values
encouraging ethical and emvironmentat 3 Work with all of our customers and suppliers regarding environmental Initiatives, encouraging them to help

dera n all ts desl us to jointly reduce the environmental mpact of cur work.
ngs 4 Work in partnership with our suppliers to enhance the quality and performance of the tems they supptly
Executive Committee Owner 5 Wa will work in partriership with our customers to develop and improve both e2v's products and the

Steve Whigham, Global Director of Group
Operations & Quality

systems m which our products are incorporated
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Corporate Responsibility KPIs

Progress to date and bamers to success

Our overall CR performance 1s measured using the Business in the
Community (BITC} CR index Qur goal 1s to achieve Platinum rating

Hawng achieved Platinum in the Environmental Index and Gold in the averall
CR Index for 2012, n Apnl 2012 we achieved Platinum standand for the CR
Index

Where relevant, all investor sensitrve Information 1s to be avaiable on the
website as soon as released to stock market or in the case of presentations,
at the end of the same day the presentation 1s made

Continue to provide paper version of Annual Report and Financial Statements
to fewer than 40% of shareholders

Achieved through automatic RNS links and the placement of, for example,
presentations in the investor download section

Aropt In process 1s cumrently maintaining requests for pnnted reports at 33%
af shareholders

Year on year increase of 5% n Employes Engagement Index score as
measured by the output from a number of questions asked In the annual
employee survey, designed to provide single point reference for the
engagement In our busiNess success across our global facilties

Zero incidents of cccupational diseases and other work related ill-health
Carmy out annual review of orgarnisational capability readiness
Reduce lost irme inury rate {over one day} by 10% by 2015 relative to 2013

In the People Action Survey held in November 2012, employee engagement
was down 4 5% compared to 2011 However, when compared to 2010, a
simitarly challenging year, t has increased 6 1% and so overall prograss s
being seen in this area

Achieved dunng 2012 period
Caompleted m 2012 penod
New KPI to be reported next year

Maintain at least one core charty across each of e2v's prneipal facidties

Maintain one comporate level global charnty

Achieve a minimum 50 gtobal requests for employee support funding with an
average score of at least four out of five in the follow up questicnnaire

Maintain a minimum 25 STEM ambassadors

Currently eight core chanties are supported across five pnnaple geographies,
down from nine n 2012 due fo the closurs of our German office Work 1s
ongoing to identify 3 sutable core chanty for our new Beyng/Hong Kong team

Achieved, supporters of Fauna and Flora International

49 requests supported 1n 2013 The questionnarre 1s a new intatve this year to
elicit more detated feedback from the community regarding our support and
has scored an average score of four out of five

W cumently have 42 STEM ambassadors, including an int@tive to involve and
envol our apprentices

Reduce the amount of energy consumed by 7% by the end of 2015 relative
to 2013 (nomalised by tumoven)

Reduce annual production of sclid waste by 10% by the end of 2015 relative
to 2013 {(nomalised by tumover)

Increase the proportion of solid waste sent for recycing to 80% by the end
of 2015

Rediuce the amount of water used by 10% by the end of 2015 relative to
2013 (normalised by tumover)

Actwaved 16% reduction during 2010-2013 penod

Achieved 24% reduction dunng 2010-2013 penod

Consisterttly actweved above 70%

Water feasibility study undertaken, key areas being investgated include
demineralised water usage & hmitation of domestic water waste via WCs,
wash hand basins & sinks

Target of 50% of e2v dwect ancd indirsct spend to be managed through the
Supplier Accreditation Scheme The resultant conbinuous improvement of
supplier performance drves enhanced benefits in the areas of supplier cost,
quality and service

Curmently achieving 55%
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Our approach

Since 2009 we have measured and benchmarked our global
approach to corporate responsibdity with Business in The Community
(BITC), the largest national business led partnership dedicated

ta corporate responsibility at a global level We initially measured
ourselves aganst the environmental element of the CR index, moving
onin 2012 to the full CR Index Having scored 89% for the CR Index
N 2012, a Gold award lavel, we were awarded 97%, a Platnum level
award, in Apnl of 2013, recognising our continued iImprovements and
the commitment of our people to behaving and working responsibly,
complying wth statutory requirements, and respecting our colleagues
and the global communities in which we operate

Investors

Timely and appropnate communications with iInvestors and analysts (s
mantaned through a number of routes

At the care of our communication processaes is the e2v investor
wabsite, camying inks to Regulatory News Statements, financial
raports and presentations and additiona information and tools to
assist nvestors and analysts in ther understanding of our business

The Group invites face to face commurication through a range of
events including the AGM and full and half-yearly results presentations
We also welcome analysts and investors to vistt faciities and we
respond to indvidual requests for nformation as appropnate

Since 2011, when an opt-in to receming a hard copy of the
Annual Report and Financial Statements was introduced, a third
of shareholders have registered to receve paper copies, making
a considerable environmental contnbution to reducing pnnt The
rémamnder view the report online

The Group also continues to be a member of the FTSE4Good Index,
the responsible investment index calculated by global index provider
FTSE Group

Employees

» This ygar we have made 242 STARS awards (2012 220) to our
people throughout our global organisation, sharng a total of
£23,000 {2012 £16,000)

* The employes values established last vear have been embedded
N our Annual Appraisal tools and all emplovees will be assessed
against how they demonstrate them

* The Group completed an employee engagement pulse survey
dunng the period, which showed employes engagement was
down 4 5% compared to 2012 However, when compared to
2010, a similarly challenging year, tt has increased 6 1% and so
overall progress is being seen n this area Key pnonties are being
taken forward into specrfic dwvision and kocation plans

We are committed to developing alf our people and have a
comprehensive, mnovative and high quality learming and devefopment
programme n place that supports our orgarusational capabiiity
requirernents and future goals identfied through our annual
Organisation Capability Review This programme has been enhanced
by the inclusion this year of

+ The Advanced Leadership Programme, In partnership with the
Uneversity of Notingham developing 18 senior high-potential leaders

+  The introduction of comprehensive suite of e-fearning matenals
available to all employees globally

+ The development of a rew sales methodology, backed by
comprehensive traning and development actvities

In September 2012 our two year graduate recrutment scheme
was extended with five addiional graduates joining e2v 16 new
apprentices aiso joined the ongoing apprenticeship scheme, 13

in Chelmsford and three in Grenoble bringing our current total of
apprentices in training to 40 In addtion, 25 internships have been
offered globally

Our enhanced management development programme, aimed at
Junior, and newly appointed managers, has continued in UK and
France aimed at growing our existing talent and future leaders in ther
roles

All of these ntiatives are underpinned by cur commiment to creating
a discnmination-free environment far our people, with a positve
whistle blowing culture and where our policies meet, and often
exceed, legal requirements, leading to best practice standards

In the UK we also work to encourage young people’s interest

N business, science and technology, working with national
programmes such as Young Enterpnse and STEM TEAM (Science,
Technology, Engneenng and Mathematics Network), spensored by
the Department of Business Enterpnss and Regulatory Reform e2v
has over 40 ambassadors, including ten of the UK based graduates
and 20 of the UK based aparentices who go out into schools and
colleges to work with young people, answenng therr questions and
raising interest and awareness of carears in business, science and
technology, thus developing a pipelne of motivated and capable
people into the manufactunng sector

Work expenence opportunities have been taken up by 27 students,
further supporting our inks with our locat educational establishments

A further tranche {the ninth) of the Company’s share save scheme was
155ued i the penod
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Building e2v’s  Zerecegeasnaas
skills pipeline  frroyeenpera fordecaes

recrutment plan In celebrabon
of thar achievements we hold an
anrual awards night, where e2v's
apprentices and thar families are
Joned by Kerth Attwood, CEO of
a2v, senior reprasentatives from

Health, safety and environment

e2v assigns the highest pnonty to preserving the health and safety of
evaryone working for the Group, our customers and any members
of the public affected by our operations and also to respecting the
environment within which we operate

As part of an ntegrated Health Safety & Envwonment (HSSE)
approach, our standards and procedures are set to ensure
compliance with egal requirements in all areas of safety, health and
environment We are committed {0 setting objectives and targets
shaped by the drive to avoid harm to people and the emvironment In
particular, our systems and procedures reflect our responsitbilities to
contrel accidents, hazards and to prevent and control poliution

Our goal 1s to have clearly defined wisions and policies across
the business and to be recogrised for excelience in our HS&E
performance

HS&E culture

e2v apples a nsk based management system supported by an
effective HS&E cufture A key elemant of our strategy 1s to continue

ezvtechnologes plc | Annual Report and Financial Statements 2013

Havering Coliega, 82v managers Dunng Natonal Apprenticeshp

and former apprentices who have Week in March our appranticas
now complated thar apprenticeship ware also recognised for thewr

and secured permmanent roles within achievements at a reception hosted

the company by the Deputy Pnme Miruster to

celebrate apprenticeships and
This year the most prS‘llgIOtJS the contnbution they
award of the evening — 'e2v's make to tha sconomy

Apprentice of tha Year’ went to third
year apprentice Matthew Mooney

to davelop a strong MS&E culture throughout the Group which in

turn will demonstrate consistent, visble leadership and commitment
from managers at all levels, with sffectve engagement of our
employees We respond promptly to changing legislation by updating
local policies, such as health, safety & environment, trade controls,
business ethics and equality

We continue to adopt strategic decision making & develop and
provide robust procasses in order to ba aligned with the key HS&E
objectives set In Jan 2013, these cover a threa year peniod to
December 2016 and are summansed above

It should be noted that our previous objectives were all achiaved
and In some cases exceeded, In part dus o sffective design and
purchasing relating to facilites, plant, manufactunng processes and
product mataenals

Dunng the forthcoming penod, we will seek opportuntties to

consoliddate the reduchons alraady achigved, with the intenton of
mantaring Platinum standard for the BITC CR index
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To ensure wa continue with our progress and to demanstrate
continuous improvernent, e2v has made significant Investment in
training for all of our employees and we have developed targeted
training plans across the Group This 1S an ongong process and has
contnbuted signdficantly to mprovernents in our key objectives

e2v's intention s for every sie to hold third party certification to
1SG14001 ang OHSAS 18001 Standards accrediation and our
comprehensive Corporate HS&E audit programme assesses the
implementation of our HS&E management systems across all
business unts As new sites are acquired there 15 an expectation o
gain IS014001 and OHSAS18001 Standards accreditation

e2v's commitment and contnbution to developing best HS&E
practice throughowt our supply chain and with our customers has
demonstrated significant banefits and forged stronger relationships

Occupational safety

There s a framework in place for employes development, traning &
awareness which is supported by strong commitment from the board
This has led to Improvements across the business and has been
directly responsible for the significant reduction seen in our lost tme
njunes, demonstrating a 66% reducton since 2010

We benchmark our injury rates aganst the Standard Industnal
Classification and currently have a score of 303 per 100,000
employees compared to a national average of 896 for similar
industnes All of our reportable inunes have been mingr wath little
potential of a senous outcome

We also acknowledge the importance to track snjury rates and types in
additon to focusing on key hazards n our workplaces and locations in
which we operate

Occupational health

In ine with our abjectrve of zero l-heatth associaied with the
workplace, e2v has no cccupational ill health cases reported in the
penod We employ full e cocupational health staff at our langer sites
and focus 1s given prmanlty to the screenng and survellance of our
employees for noise induced heanng loss, work related upper Imb
disorders, hand arm wibration syndrome, skin diseasa and asthma and
assocated respratory lliness

Environmental impact

The implementation of a group wide environmental management
systam has helped the business focus on the key aspects and effects
of our actvties, Including energy use

The Group objectiva to reduce energy consumption by 10% over the
last three year penod was achieved and exceeded, and 1s currently at
16%

Energy savings have been achieved through our continuous
investment in energy saving techriques and energy use awareness
amongst employees These improvements are an essential part of our
commitment to reduce energy consumption as a decision had been
taken early in the programme not to use carbon offsatting within e2v,
therefore any changes in our carbon footpnnt have been as a direct
resutt of our activities and improvements

Wa continually consider our impact on the environment and use
tha services of energy consultants to assist with identifying feasible
intiatves that can be implernented at sites across the Group to
reduce energy consumption and produce positve banefits

Waste

The total amount of solid waste produced by e2v has fallen by 24%
to date, aganst a Group target of 10% over the three year penod
Continual improverment programmes finked to 1ISO14001 are key
to delivenng further waste reduction Opportuniies continue to be
axplored and are faciitated by the HS&E and faciliies management
teams

Recycling

The amount of waste sent for recycling n 2010 was 49% of total
waste produced The Group objectve was to Increase recycing rates
to 70% In 2013 we achieved 79 8%, with nearly 100% of general
waste being recycled at our headguarters in Chelmsford Other waste
streams, such as metals Inchuding precous metals, chermicals, plastic,
wood and cardboard are also recycled

Improvernants in recycling are the result of improved wasts
segregation practices and communication Our waste management
agenda applies the waste higrarchy, using targets and intemal
programmes to reduce waste, avading landfill wherever possible Wea
work closely with our waste management partners to identfy furtber
opporiuniies for mprovements

Water

82v has introduced Group wide objectves for reductions in water
consumption, iquid wasta and solvent use These are subject to ste-
level continuous Improvement progranmes as part of our 1ISC14001
management system We aim to demonstrate a 10% reduction in
water use compared with the start of the three year plan timeframe
by implementing a water feasibility study undertaken Key areas
being investigated include demineralised water usage & Iimitation of
domestic water waste wvia WCs, wash hand basins and sinks

a2v has a comprehensive environmental policy which can be read in
full n the Corporate Responsibility section of our website,
www 82v com/cr
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Community

e2v seeks to make a postive contnbution to the communities in which
we are based and to encourage our employees to contnbute to ther
local emvaronment and to good causes close to ther hearts

No additional funds ware added to the e2v foundation i 2013, run
by Essex Community Foundation The fund stands at a value of
£161,000 This foundation was establshed to exst in perpetuity,
with a core three year investment programme followed by additonal
contnbutions as and whan 1t 1S possible to make them  An annual
sum Is avarlable to make grants to local good causes, wrespective of
contnbutions made by e2v in the year In accordance with ECF rules,
four awards of a total amount of £7,750 (2012 £6,400) were made
this year, ncluding £3,350 to InterAct Chelmsford Ltd, to enable
young people with lsaming disabites 1o take part n a hentage and
cuttural project

Wa made 49 (2012 58) donatons to a total value of £8,000 (2012
£8,000) In suppart of employes fundrasing for specific good causes
and chantes chosen by them The reduction in number of donations
this yeer reflected some consolidation of multiple registrations where,
for example four registrations and a matched funding donation for the
“Walk for Life’ avent were consolidated this year into a single payment
and so recorded as a single donation of support We were able to
supply old computars, electronic equipment and €500 to Solidante
Enfance, a chanty close to our Grenoble, France facility which
supports vocational traning n the young, helping disadvantaged
young people to tran for a career across a range of actmties including
truck drmving, shop keeping, IT engineers and electronic techmicians

A donation of £300 was also made to Trinity Road Pnmary School

in Chetmsford to support the development of an outdoor lsaming
envronment to be used dunng school time and woodland for the
community to use outside of these tmes

Wa support eight (2012 nine) core chantes around the world and
associated with our man facilites These chanties recenved drrect
donations and support through funds rarsed by employees from a
vanety of actviies Including the e2v lottery, football competitons and
cake baking days, the sx core UK charities receved a total £5,100
from these events Work 1s ongaing to identify a chanty dose to our
new Asia Pacific operations to benefit from this support

Wa also hasted the annual Farlaigh Hospice Walk for Life fundraising
event, where approximately 1,500 people used our Chelmsford car
park and site as a base and finish area where walkers could relax and
enjoy refreshments and a local chor

A queshonnarre Is sent 10 all empioyees recening support funding to
ascertan the effectvaness and value of the process and the ease by
which it works Included 15 a 1-5 score to determine how important
g2v's addibonal support has been to the employes and the good
cause they are raising money for In 2012 the average score was 4,
‘very important’
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As a part of reaching out to the commurities in which we operate, we
also held a two day 'Open Event’ at our Grenoble France facility, when
over 700 family members, fnends and interested members of the local
community wstted the ste for guided tours and the opportunity to ask
questions of employaes about ther work

We also seek to offer corporate level support to a group offenng a
global aspect to therr chaniable actiies This year we continued

to be a supporter of Flora and Fauna Intemational (FF), who act to
conserve threatened species and ecosystemns worldwide, choosing
solutions that are sustainable, based on sound science and take Nto
account human needs We made a central financial donation and sx
of our employees ran for FFlin the Royal Parks Marathon

Without the support of external funding, 82v has been unable to
mantain the kevel of financial support required to run external courses
at the Whooshl Learning Centre this year However, it continues to
provide a base for skills training and lsaming for e2v employees and
1 a base for a imited number of broader community actmvities, for
example a Saturday foothall ¢lub

Supply chain

The global procurernent team utiises commodity management
methodology, shanng best practice across all stte locations to draw
on complementary skills and knowledge and dnve the development of
supplier sourcing strategies that are afigned with custorner, business
unit, engneenng roadmaps and requrerments

Under the auspices of the Supplier Accreditation Scherne, quartery
business and scorecard reviews are conducted, drving continuous
improvement This promotes audt compliance and nisk shanng and
15 tha engine which drives the e2v procurement sourcing strategy and
leads to increased leverage through spend aggregation as well as
promoting Increased security of supply and comphance to e2v's legal,
commarctal, environmental and ethical requirements in conuNChion
with our Comorate Responsibiity poficy

Our pnmary focus 1S to ensure that a robust supply chainis
cantinuously n place whilst we continue to leverage strategic supplar
retabonships to exceed our customens’ axpectations regarding the
gualty, reliabiity and avarlability of our products and services
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Directors’ Report

The Directors present their annual report and the audited financial
statements for the year ended 31 March 2013 The Group's
consolidated financeal statements have been prepared in accordance
with Intemationa!l Financial Reporting Standards {(IFRS) as adopted by
the European Union The Company financal statements have been
prepared in accordance with UK Generally Accepted Accounting
Practice (UK GAAP)

Principal activity

The pnncipal actmity of the Company 1s a halding company The
Group's principal activity 1s the design and supply of specalist
compenents and sub-systems nto specalist sectors within the
medical and science, the aerospace and defence and the commercial
and industnal markets As discussed In the Business Reviaw, the
Group Is organised inte business dmsions which are supported by
two regional groups and a number of group functions

The Group has manufacturing operations in the United Kingdom (UK),
Frarce, United States of Amenca (US) and China The Group has
distnbution and representative operations in Korea, Japan, China,
Horg Kong, UK, US, Germany and France The Group also has an
establshed global network of agents and distnbutors covenng the
Amencas, Europe, Middle East, Afnca, Far East and Australia

Review of business and future developments

A raview of the year's operations, Including the Group's key
performance indicaters, along with the cutiook for the coming year, 18
contained in the Chairman's and Chief Executive Officer's Statement,
Business Review and Corporate Responsibility Review

Results and diwvidends

The consolidated profit before taxation amounted to £34,203,000
(2012 £32,043,000) The profit attnbutable to ordinary shareholders
amounted to £26,729,000 (2012 £23,540,000)

The Directors recommend the payment of a final dvidend of
£6,031,000 {2 8p per share) to be paid on 2 August 2013 to ordinary
shareholders on the register on 5 July 2013 which together with the
interim dnadend of £2,797,000 (1 3p per share) paid on 17 December
2012 makes a total dvdend of £8,828,000 (4 1p per share) for the
year (2012 £€8,684,000, 4 1p per share)

Directers

The current members of the Board and the profiles of all Direciors at
the date of this report are set out In the Board of Directors section
With the exception of Ned Johnson, who was apponted on 31 March
2013, they all sarved throughout the year and thereafter Ching

Geoghegan also sernved as Chairman prior to his resignation on
31 March 2013

The beneficial and non-benefical nterests, ncluding family interests,
of the Directors in the share capital of the Company and detals of
Directors’ share options are detailed in the Directors’ Remuneration
Report

Directors’ mdemnity insurance

The Company has indemnrfied the Drectors of the Company and all
its subsidianes aganst liabiity in respect of proceedings brought by
third parties, subject to the conditions set out in the Comparnues Act
2006 Such qualifying third party indemnuty provision was in force
dunng the year and 15 still In place as at the date of this report

Principal risks and uncertainties

Risk management approach

As noted in the UK Corporate Govemance Repont, the assessment
and managerment of nsk 1s the responstbility of the Board The

Group Finance Director leads the nsk management process which
inchudes a formal process for identifyng, evatuating ard managing the
significant nsks faced by the Group, orgarised around a three-tiered
framework at the process, management and strategic levels within the
organisation

Previously identified nsks, and wherg appropnate thair mmigation, are
monitored at monthly Board and divsional reviews, and any newty
identified nsks evaluated as required A detalled nsk review 1s camed
out on an annual basis and presented to the Audit Committee, where
the validity of the nsk management process 1$ assessed, the relevance
and potential effects of the pnncipal nsks and uncertanties are
reviewed, and the net nsk to e2v (after mmgating controls} 1s evaluated
and assessed relative to the nsk appetite of the Group All nsks are
classified based on a matmx of ikelihood of occurrence compared
with implications for the business, and are categonsed nto one of

the four identified man nsk areas of markets, production and supply,
corporate and financal

Pnncipal nsks

The pnncipal nsks within the markets, production and supply, and
corporate nsks areas are hsted in the table below, along with ther
potential effect and mibigation The financial nsks associated with
interest rates, foreign cumrency, credt and fiquidity are discussed
innota 31 to the consoldated financal statements  The financal
instruments entered into by the Group are detaled in note 32 to the
consolidated financial statements
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destabilisation

4

a result of unstable markets exacerbating risks which are
separately identified e g demand reduction, supply chain
desruphion, volatility of financial markets and pressure on
finance

Risk &
direction of
movement of
net nsk Potential effect Mitigation action
Markets
Our business 15 subject to wider political and macroeconomic ¢+ Increasng dversty of products through ongang development of
condibons, parbcularly as a number of 82v's products are two stratege growth appiication areas (Serrsconductor fifecycie
supphed for use Mo ndustnes which are dependent upon, and management and Industnal processing systems)
subject to, government pokicies and natonal and intemational s Expanding geographucal spread, focusing on US and Asa as
poitical considerations and budgetary constrants stratege growth areas, ncreases addressable markets
Reduction in military spending or prolonged downturn due to * Repostioning product offemngs strategically at a higher leved 1n
Product recession would adversaly affect our sales the value chain, resutting in ncreased nvolverment n customers’
demand Chr future growth and success depend on successful design processes, reducing the potential expasure to short term
implementation of our growth strategy, our ability to gan volatiity in customer souring
& traction in these markets and any lmitatons on market sze that | o Marvaning flexbilty of o cost base to enable prompt
becomes apparent as we develop the new offenngs response to sigreficant changes n market condibons and
Shoutd the Group not achieve the job targets associzted with domand
the grant assestance from the UK govemment, the grants coutd + Contirued rvestment n msearch and developrment,
become repayable manufactung, marketng, customer senice support and
distnbution networks to ensure competiiveness in srategic
growth areas.
We continue to face levels of uncertainty due to the volatility ¢ Managing undertying nsks through existing processes and
Euro within the Euro zone  Qur business could be affected as controls identified separatety

Monitoring of the current macroeconomic conditions at
Board ard management level ensunng strategic action 15
taken, whera applicable

a2v operates in competitive global markets charactensed
by continuous technological development which 1s integral
to the Group’s business of design and manutacture of
specialist technology for high performance systems and
aquipment

» Fogusing research and development programmes on
innovations consistent with the Group's strategic ams

¢ Accelerated mvestment in new applications, enabled by
Regional Growth Fund grant

Developing our customer-centnc focus further and

Competition As a result there remains embedding throughout our processes
mcludlng * acontinual nsk that the Group's products will be * Worlung closely with customers to ensure that we develop
advancement superseded as a result of developments in alternatve solutions tailored to ther reeds and involving them
in technology technologies and extensively dunng product development
* aresidual nsk that the Group’s products will not achieve * Mimimising potential nsks ansing from complex or extended
c:b the required specification or deliver to the customer's contracts through speciication certainty and clear
expectations where new development s sigruficant  This contractuat arangements through a robust contract review
coudd result in addiional development and contract costs pracess
and significant labiities tor warranty claims, dofects and
product recalls or the inability to enter a target market * S:::::;td'::?agmpyrzd;cc‘:::mvs" Tr;ﬁ:;?;m"gcﬁf‘mng
defects
We face an increased threat of system secunty breaches and * [T Secunty Analyst leading development of process and
data loss (including unintentional loss by employees) due to procedures
IT secunty velocity of change m the dynamic external envionment and as * Established senior management IT governance committee
aresuft of the Group's expansion ncreasing global nformation who identify emerging external IT issues and pnontise
Lot sharing mrigating actions

* Reviewing and enhancing T secunty policies and tools on a
continuing basts
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Risk &
direction of
movement of
net nsk

Potential effect

Mitigation action

Production and

supply

Failure of
suppliers

&

Across the Group we have a number of strategic partnerships
and reliange on external suppliers for spectalist matenals

and small quantities of ughly specialised products Some

of these may be sourced from a single supplier, particularly
for custom built or alder components, and supply may be
vulnerable to delay as suppliers pnontise customers with
volume orders

+ Using accredited supplier programmes and cementing long
term partnership based relationships at every point in the
supply chain

* Standardising components in product developments

Retaining appropnate wwentory levels of components and

second sourcing goods where appropnate

Supply chan
disruption

&

82v's ability to supply preducts to our customers could be
adversely affected by a disaster or disruptive event at any of the
Group’s manufactunng locations or those of key suppliers

Any intesruption to supplies, or increases In costs, could
adversely affect our financial postion anc fture tracing

Maintarung global business continuity plan to minimise any
busmess implications or disruption to production capabsity
and subjecting the plan to testing to manage the nsk of a
loss of a major production facility or suppher

Mrigating financial affect through business intemruption
Insurance

Intellectual
property

&

Cur business 1s focused on the design and manufacture of
technologically advanced products and applications

Falling to protect the Group's intellectual property may result
In a loss of sales and an inability to recover nvestment in
innovation

* Protecting certan produsts and manufactunng processes
by use of patents

* Refreshed processes in place to identify and document
intellectual property ansing throughout development

* Safeguarding know-how by ensunng suppliers, customers
and employees are subject to confidentiality obligations
in respect of the treatment and disclosure of intellectual
property

Corporate

Legal and
regulatory

&

We operate In an increasing number of jursdictions and are
subject to numerous domeastic and international laws and
regulations These relate to vaned areas including health
and safety, employment, envircnmental, taxation exports,
and aother operating reguations

Failing to comply could harm business operations or the
Group's reputation

Emplaying indmduals with relevant expenence in these
areas, aided by outside advisors where required, to oversee
management of these dynamic nsks

Deploying resources to mest new requirements as they
anse, as evidenced by bnbery and comuption awareness
traiming and procedures smplemented dunng the year

Mantaining ethics and business conduct programmes

Monrtonng comphance by regular reporting to the Board

People

=

Cur success is reliant on our absiity to attract, retain and
continuausly develop skilled personnel

Maintaining development and succession programmes,
competitive remuneration and good communication at all
levels

Acquisitions

&

We may pursue acquisitions as part of our growth strategy,
but these could tail to integrate successfully or realise
expected benefits

Considenng acquisthions by reference to the strategic plan

Will conduct cisciplined due dikgence and integration
processes

eV
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Property, plant and equipment

Land and bulkdings at the Group's faciity n Grenable were acqurred
at fair value in July 2006 and have not subsequently been revalued
Dunng the year e2v sold a vacant area of freehold land and property
at the Grenoble sits for gross consideration of £5,887,000 as detaled
nnote 5

Although there have been no formal veluations camed out for the
remander of the Group's land and buldings, the Directors believe the
market value to be in excess of book value

Research and development

The Group continues to commit significant rasources to existing
product enhancerment as well as the introduction of new praducts
for established and emerging markets Resource is also nvested ina
numbser of collaborative relationships with key universities to achieve
leverage, knowledge exchange and access to and training of talented
young scientists and engineers This 1s achieved through vanous
mechanisms including a number of Knowledge Transfer Partnerships
Customers fund directly a proportion of expenditure on product
enhancement and new product development whilst the amount
funded by the Group amounted to £10,675,000 (2012 £15,674,000)

Large and Medium-sized Companies and Groups
(Accounts and Reports) Regulations 2008

Pursuant to the Large and Medium-gsized Companies and Groups
{Accounts and Reports) Regulations 2008, the Company s requred
to disclose certain infformation Such disclosures, which are not
covered elsewhere In this Annuat Report, include the following

* The Company's Arficles of Association {Articles) gve power to
the Board to appoint directors and require directors to submit
themseltves for re-elechon on an annual basis

* The Board of Directors 1s responsible for the management of the
business of the Company and may exercise all the powers of
the Company subject to the provisions of the relevant statutes,
the Company's Memorandum of Association and the Articles
The Articles contan specific provisions and restnctions regarding
the Company's power to borrow money Powers relating to the
1issuing and buying back of shares are also Included in the Articles
and such authorties are renewed by shareholders each year at the
Annual General Mesting

* Certain agreements of the Group take effect, alter or terminate
upon a change of control of the Group following a takeover,
Including its bank loan agresments, company share plans, and
certain commercial trading contracts

* There are no restnctions on the transfer of secunties, resinctions
on voting nghts and agreements between shareholders
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Capital structure

Details of the issued share capital, together with movements in the
Company's issued share capital are gven in note 25

As at the latest practicable date prior to the pubbication of this report,
being 16 May 2013, the Company’s issued share capital compnsing
of ordinary shares of 5p each was 218,506,625 shares, with a nomnal
value of £10,825,000

The Company has one class of ordinary share which cames no nght
to fixed ncome Each share cames the nght to one vote at general
meetings of the Company All 1ssued shares are fully pad

Details of employee share schemes are set out In note 28 The
Employee Benefit Trust and the Company abstain from voting on the
shares they hold

Creditor payment policy

The Group does not have a standard or code of conduct which deals
spacifically with the payment of suppliers, however whenever the
Group 1s satisfied that the supplier has provided the goods or services
n accordance with the agreed terms and conditions it seeks to abide
by the payment terms agreed with the Indmdua! supplier The Group’s
average creditor payment penod at 31 March 2013 was 60 days
(2012 56 days)

Charrtable and political donations

Details of chantable donations are gven in the Corporate
Responsibility Review of the Annual Report No donations were made
to any political parties in ether year

Interests in voting shares

At 9 Apnl 2013 the Company had been notrfied of the following
interests of 3% or more N the Company’s ordinary shares

Percentage of No of ordinary

ordinary share shares of

capital 5p each

Aberforth Pariners 1883 41,371 377
AXA Framington Investment Managers 1010 22,073 088
SVG Adwisors 884 19,314,335
JO Hambro Capital Management 637 13,918,088
JP Morgan Asset Management 611 13 343 008
AWC Partners 537 11,727 926
Henderson Global Investors 4 80 10,498,002
Aviva Investors 475 10,380,185
Legal & General Investment Managers 4864 10132 459
Schroder Investment Management 4 26 9,311,841
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The following changes had been notified to the Company as at 9 May
2013

Percentage of No of ordinary

ordinary share shares of

caprtal 5p each

Aberforth Partners 1880 41,071,377
AXA Framlington Investment Managers 1022 22,332,623
SVG Adwisors 898 19614,335
JO Hambro Capital Management 706 15,428,266
JP Morgan Asset Management 6 i1 13,348,008
RWC Partners 537 11 727,926
Avna Investors 536 11,704,141
Henderson Glabal Investors 482 10,523,002
Schroder Investment Management 401 8761 841
Legal & General investment Managers 326 7,114,243

Disabled employees and employee involvement

The Group endeavours to provide equality of opportunity in recrurting,
training, promaoting and career development to &ll, imespective of race,
ethnicity, religion, sexual onentation, gender or age The Group gives
full consideration to applications for employment from a person with

a disabilty where a person with a disabilty can adequately fulffil the
requirements of the role and werkplace adjustments can be made to
faciitate this appomntment

Whera existing empioyees become disabled 1t 15 the Group's policy,
wheraver practicable, to provide workplace adjustments to ensurg
continuing employment under normal terms and conditions, and to
provide training and career development and promaotion opportunities,
wherever appropnate

A review of employee involvement s grven in the Gorporate
Responsibility Review

Going concern

The Group's business activities, togsther with the factors likely 1o
affect its future development are discussed in the Charman’s and
Chief Executve Officer's Statement and the Business Review The
financial postion of the Group, ts cash flows, iquidity postion and
borrowing facies are described in the Financial Overview section of
the Business Review In addition, notes 3t and 32 to the consoldated
financial statements include the Group's objectives, policies and
processes for managing its capital, ts financial nsk management
objectives, detalls of its financial mstruments and hedging actmties,
and its exposure to credit and hquidty nsk The Group meets its day
{0 day working capital requirements through tts revohving credit facility
which is not due for renewal until July 2015 The current economic
conditions create uncartanty over the level of domand for the Group's
products and services, the exchange rates between Stering, US
dolars and Euros and the availabilty of bank finance in the foreseeable
future

The Group's forecasts and projections, taluing account of reasonably
possible changes In trading performance, show that the Group should
be able to operate within the level of its current facility and rermain
within the covenant requirements

The Directors have a reasonable expectation that the Company

and the Group have adequate resources to continue in operational
existence for the foreseeable future Thus they continue to adopt the
going concern basis of accounting n prepanng the annual financial
statements

Directors’ statement of responsibiliies

The Drrectors are responsible for prepanng the Annuat Report and
financial statements in accordance with law and regulabons

Company 'aw requires the Directors to prepare financial statements
for each year Under the provisions of this law, the Directors bave
prepared the consolidated financial statements in accordance with
IFRS as adopted by the European Union and Article 4 of the IAS
Regulation and have chosen to prepare the Company financial
statements In accordance with United Kingdom (UK} Accounting
Standards and applicable law

In prepanng those financial statements, the Directors are required to

« sglect suttable accounting pokoies and then apply them
consistently,

=  make judgements and estimates that are reasonable and prudent,

+ state that the consolidated financial statements have complied with
IFRS as adopted by the European Union, subject to any matenal
departures baing disclosed and explained, and

« state for the Company financial statements whether the applicable
UK Accounting Standards have been followed, subject to any
matenal departures being disclosed and explaned in the financial
staterments

The Dwectors confirm that they have complied with the above
requremenits n prepanng the financial staterments

The Directors are responsible for keeping proper accounting records
which disclose with reasonable accuracy at any time the financial
position of the Group and enable them to ensure that the consolidated
financial statements comply with Comparues Act 2006 and Article 4
of the IAS Regulation They are alsa responsible for safeguarding the
assets of the Group and hence for taking reasonable steps for the
prevention and detection of fraud and other iregulantes

The Annual Report for the year ended 31 March 2013 1s published in
hard copy prnted form and made avalable on the Group’s website
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The Directors are responsible for the mantenance and integnty of
the annual report on the webstte in accordance with UK legistation
gaveming the preparation and dissemination of financial statements
Access to the website 1s avatable from outside the UK, where
comparable legislation may be dfferent

Responsibility statements under the Disclosure
and Transparency Rules

Each of the Direclors, as at the date of this report, confimms to the
best of tus knowledge that

+ the financial statements give a true and far iew of the assets,
habilties, financal position and profit or lss of the Company and
the Group, and

* the Directors’ Repont includas a far review of the development and
performance of the business and the position of the Company and
the Group together with 2 descnption of the principal nsks and
uncertainties that tt faces

Provision of mformation to the auditor

Having made enquines of fellow Directors and of the Company's
audror, each of the Directors at the date of approval of this report
confimms that

« tothe bast of his knowledge and belef, there 1s no information
{that 15 information needed by the Group's audtitor in connection
with prepanng their report) of which the Company's auditor are
unaware, and

= the Director has taken all the steps that he ought to have taken as
a Directar to make himself aware of any relevant audrt information
and to establsh that the Cormpany's auditor 1s aware of that
nformation

By order of the Board

CLE amar W

Charlotte Parmenter
Company Secretary

17 May 2013

e2v technologes pic
Company No 4436718
Regstered office 106 Waterhouse Lane, Chelmsford CM1 20QU
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Corporate Governance Report

e2v technologies plc recogrises the importance of, and s committed
to, high standards of corporate governance and as such the

Board acknowledges its contribution to achieving management
accountabiiity, iImproving nsk management and creating shareholder
value This statement explaing how the Group has applied the main
and supporting pnnciples of comporate govemnance and describes the
Group's complance with the provisions set out in the UK Corporate
Governance Code published by the Financial Reporting Council in
Jdune 2010

Statement by the Directors on compliance with
the UK Corporate Governance Code

The Group has complied with the provisions set out 1n UK Corporate
Governance Gode throughout the year

The Board of Directors

The Group 1s headed up by a Board which compnses the Chairman,
Chisf Executive Officer, Group Finance Drector and the Non-Executve
Directors  Anthony Reading Is the Senior Independent Director and
Chairman of the Remuneration Committee  As Anthony Reading

will have been a drrector of the Company for nine years on 25 July
2013 his ndependence has been ngorousty reviewed as part of the
Company’s ntemal annual assessment cycle and peer review by

the other Non-Executive Directors, including the Chairman  With

the exception of Anthony Reading, the current Non-Executive
Directors, ncluding the Chairman, have been appointed within the
last three years  Accordingly all of the Non-Executve Directors are
considered by the Board to be independent Ther biographies above
demonstrate sufficient experience to bnng independent judgement

to the Board and the success of the Group  The Board evaluates its
own performance and considers itself effective and has not identfied
any areas of concarn

The Articles of Association require that Directors submit themselves for
re-glection on an annual basis

Role of the Board members
The Non-Executive Directors’ pnmary responsibilities are to

* ensure the effectve and prudent management of the Company to
deliver long term success,

» ensure the pnnciples of the UK Corporate Govemnance Code are
appled,

* approve the strategy for the business,

* ensure the strategy 1s beng implsmented, and

» provide iIndependent adwice on the implementation of the strategy
and other day to day matters where ther expenence Is relevant

The Executive Directors' pnmary responsibiliies, together with
members of the senior management team, are to

+ formulate the strategy of the business and obtan Board approval,
and

* implement the approved strategy subject to agreed levels of
authonty

There exists a clear dvision of responsibilities between the Charman
and the Chief Executive Cfficer  The Chairman'’s prmary role includes
ensunng that the Board functions properly, that t meets ts oblgations
and responsibilities and that its organisation and mechanisms are

in place and are working effectively The Chief Executive Officer's
pnmary rote Is to provide overall leadership and vision in developing,
with the Board, the strategic direction of the Group  Additionally,

the Chrief Executive Officer s regponsible for the management of the
overall busness 10 ensure strategic and business plans are effectively
implemented, the results are maniored and reported to the Board and
financial and operational objectives are attaned

The Board's responsibilities are discharged by way of monthly

Board reviews (except in August and December} and other Board
meetings, as required to approve matters beyond the authonty imits
of the Chief Executive Officer  In addtion there are meetings of the
Committees of the Board as well as regular business division and
function reviews when senior members of executive management,
who are not Board members, attend Matters beyond the authority
limits of the Chief Executive Officer nclude, for example, the approval
of customer quotes over the approved financial imit set by the Board,
the acquisition and disposal of property, certain actvities relating to
mergers and acquistions as well as approval of the annual budget

Conflicts of interest

In ine with the Companies Act 2006, the Company has established a
robust procedure requinng Cirectors to seek appropnate authonsation
prior to entenng Nto any outside busness interests  Actual or
potentiad conflicts of nterest are reviewed by the Board

Board meetings and attendance

In addition to the Commuittee meetings, there were 14 general Board
meetngs dunng the year All Committee and Board meetings held in
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the year were quorate  The Board also convened ad-hoc meetings
dunng the year and resolved matters by written resolutions to deal
with specific business requrements  The {ull details of the general
Board and Committee meetings and attendances by Baoard and
Committee members are shown in the following table  Meetings were
also attended by non-members of Committees by mvitation and this
attendance s not shown in the table

General Audit Remuneration Nemination
Board Commitiee Committee Committee

N Johnsont® - - - -
K Attwood 14 - -
C Hindson 14 - - -
A Reading 14 3 9 5
K Rajagopal 14 3 9 -
K Dangerfield 14 3 9
C Geoghegan?@ 14 - 9

(1) Appainted on 31 March 2013
(2) Resigned on 31 March 2013

Principal Board committees

The Board has established the following committees whoss indmidual
terms of reference have been reviewed dunng the year

Audit Committee

The Committee 1s chaired by Kevin Dangerfield and has met three
times dunng the ygar The other members of the Committee are
Anthony Reading and Knshnamurthy Rajagopal  Kevin Dangerfield
1S deemed to have recent and relevant financial expenence The
Chairman, Chref Executive Officer and Group Finance Director attend
Audit Committee meetings by invitation and the audit partner of

the Company's audrtor, attended two meetings during the year At
mestings reviewing the intenm and full year results the Non-Executve
Directors exercise their nght for discussions with the audit partner
where no Executive Directors are present  The terms of reference of
the Audit Committee inchude

= Kkeeping under review the effectiveness of the financial reporting
and internal control policies and procedures for the identification,
assessment and reporting of nsks,

= monitonng the ntegnty of the financial statements of the group
and reviewing significant financial reporting jJudgements contaned
therain,

= reviewing the armrangements for what s commonly known as
“whistle blowing”,

= reviewng the Committes's terms of reference,

* considenng the requiremenits for establishing an internal aucht
function,
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* making recommendations to the Board in relation to the
appointment and re-appointment of the external auditors as well as
running the selection process of any new audrt appontment,

= keeping under review the relatonship with the extermnal auditor
ncluding assessments of INndependence and obectvity as well as
fee levels and terms of engagement,

* reviewing the findings of the audit with the external auditors, and

* reviewing the consistency of accounting policies on a year o year
basts and across the Group

The Audit Committee monitors fees paid to the auditor for non-audit
work Dunng the year £50,000 of non-audrt work fees were paid

The Company engages other independent firms of accountants to
perform tax consulting and other consulting work  The Committee
has monitored the level of non-audit services provided by the external
auditor wath & view to ensunng objectivty, Independence and cost
effectveness

Tha Board continues to review the key nsks fo the business through
the Group's nsk management process, managed by the Group
Finance Diractor

Remuneration Committee

The Committee ts charred by Anthony Reading and has met nine
tmes dunng the year Other members of the Committee are Neil
Johnson {appointed to Committee on 31 March 2013), Knshnamurthy
Rajagopal and Kevin Dangerfield  Chns Geoghegan was a member
of the Committee pnor to his resignation from the Board  The Chief
Executive Officer ang Group Human Resources Director attend all
meetings (but the Chief Executive Officer 1s not nvolved in deciding
his own remunetation)  The Group Finance Director attends when
requested The terms of reference of the Committee include

* agreaing with the Board the framework or broad policy for the
remuneration of the Executive Directors and other members of
executive management, as wel as reviewing the appropnateness
and relevance of the polcy,

+ determining targsts for any performance related pay schemes and
approving total annual payments under the schemes,

+ reviewing all share incentive plans, the related performance targets
and all awards made under the schemes,

* determining the mdnadual remuneration packages of senor
management within the agreed policy as well as contractual
arrangements, including pension provisions,

* determining the procedure for veting, authonsing and
rembursement of clams for expensas for all Directors, and

» establishing selection crtena, terms of reference and selechon and
employment of remuneration consuttants
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Full details of Directors' remuneration and policies applied by the
Board are set out in the Directors' Remuneration Report

Nommaton Committee

The Committee 15 chared by Neil Johnson {appomnted to Cormmittes
on 31 March 2013) Chns Geoghegan charred the Committee pror to
hus resignation from the Board  Dunng the recruitment process for the
new Charman the relevant Committees of the Board were constiuted
to ensura that no conflict of interest arose  Chns Geoghegan did not
char ner vote at any Nomination Committee meeting that considered
the Charman recruitment or arrangements and these meetings were
chared by Anthony Reading as Senior Independent Director  The
other members of the Committee are Keith Attwood and Anthony
Reading The Committee has met five times durng the year The
terms of reference of the Committes include

* regular review of the structure, sze and composition of the Board,

= formal, ngorous and transparent procedures for new appointments
to the Board,

= {he formal selection and nominations for Board approval of any
new Board appontments, and

s provision of recommendations 1o the Board regarding succession,
re-appointment and membership of the Audit and Remuneration
Committees

In making recommendations for new Board appointments, the
Committea has due regard to the benefits of diversity

Bunng the year, specialist recrutment consuttants, unconnectad with
the Company, adwised on candidates for the role of Chairman based
on a job profile provded by the Committee  All short listed candidates
wera Interviewed indmdually by members of the Committee before a
final selection was made and a recommendation made to the Board

induction and training

Any new diractors will recenve induction upon therr appaintment to tha
Board covenng the actvties of the Group and its key business and
financial nisks, the terms of reference of the Board and its Committees
and the latest finanaal information of the Group  Ongoing training

Is provided as necessary  Dwectors may consult with the Company
Secratary at any trme on matters related to ther role on the Board

Al Directors have access to ndependent professional advice at

the Group's expense where they Judge it necessary to discharge

ther duties, with requests for such athee baing authonsed by the
Charrrnan or the Company Secretary

Performance evaluation of the Board

The Charman and Company Secretary undertook a performance
evaluation of the Board whuch required an assessment, by each

indadual director, of the performance of the Board and its
Committees by way of an anonymous questionnarre and ratings
process The results of this assessment were reviewed by the Board
and there ware no areas of concem  The Senior Independent Non-
Executive Director also led a performance review of the Chairman,
which required an assessment, by each Director, of the performance
of the Charman This assessment was reviewed by the Board and
there were no areas of concem The Chaiman also mests dunng the
year with the Non-Executve Directors without the Executrve Directors
being present

Communication wrth sharcholders

The Annual Report and Financial Statements and the Half-Yearty
Fnancial Report provide investors with a balanced view of the Group's
activities and performance  The hat-yearly results were distnbuted to
alt shareholders in Novemnber 2012 Investors are also welcome to
attend the Annual General Meeting Apart from the Annual General
Meeting, the prnncipal form of communication with prvate investors

15 the Company's website which 1s updated regulary with Company
information

The Charman s avalable to insttutional nvestors and the prncipal
contact ponts are the Chiet Executve Officer and Group Finance
Director  The Senior Independent Non-Executive Director, Anthorny
Reading, 1s also avalable to whom investors may address any
concemns they may have Presentations are given to indmdual
nstitutions, or on a Group basis f preferred, following the
announcement of half-yearty and full year results  Sie tours and ad-
hoc meetings are also arranged where requested

Control environment and internal controls

The Directors acknawledge that they are responsible for the Group's
systern of intemal control and for reviewing its effectveness and
have accordingly reviewed the effectveniass of this dunng the year
The systemn 1s designed to manags rather than elimnate the nsk

of falure to acheva the Group's strategic objectives, and can only
provide reasonable and not absolute assurance against matenal
misstatermnent

An ongoing process, In accardance with the guidance of the Turnbull
Committee on intermal control, has been established for dentifying,
evaluating and managing the significant nsks faced by the Group
This process has been in place throughout the year under review and
up to the date of approval of the financial statements The Board
regularly reviews the process

In addrion the Board consders the significance of environmental,
socal and govemnance matters relevant to the business of the

Group as pant of its reguiar nsk assessment procedures and Board
constitution as detalled in the Corporate Responsibility Review and 1n
this section
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The Group's key nsk management processes and system of internal
control procedures include the following

Management structure The Group has adopted procedures for the
defegation of authorty and authonsation levels, segregation of duties
and other control procedures  Appointments to the most senior
management positions within the Group require Board approval

Share capital structure Information about the share capital
structure of the Company ts discussed in the Directors” Report and in
note 25

Identification and evaluation of business nsks The major
financial, commercial, legal, regulatory and operating nsks within

the Group are identified through a range of review meetngs at the
relevant management level  Senior management are also involved in
the preparation of an annual nsk assessment report which 1s reviewed
by the Board

Information and financial reporting systems The Group's
comprehansive planring and financial reporting procedures include
detaled operational budgets for the year ahead and a three year
roling busmess plan, both of which are approved by the Board
Performance 18 moniored on a regular basis through monthly
reporting and regular forecast updates  Management and specialists
within the Finance Department are rasponsibla for ensunng the
appropnate mantenance of financial records and processes that
ensure all financial nformation s relavant, reliable, N accordance with
the applicable laws and regulations, and distnbuted bath ntemalty
and externally n a tmely manner A review of the consolidation and
financial statements ts completed by management te ensure that the
financial position and results of the Group are approprately reflected
All financial information published by the Group ts subject {o the
approval of the Audit Committee

Investment appraisal Al captal expenditure and research and
development projects require detaled wrtten proposals and go
through stnict authonsabion processes  All acquistions are subject to
Board approval and commercidl, legal and financial due diigence 1S
carned out If a business 1s to be acquired

Throughaout the Group there are clear ines of delegated authonty
covenng the full range of financial commitments A schedute of
delegated authorty for the Board to the Chief Executve Officer 1s
agreed annually and tems requinng Board approval are ether agreed
at monthly Board meetings, or at intervening meetings specifically
arranged for the purpose

At the monthly Board meetings, the Non-Executive Directors review
the reports presented to them by the Chief Executve Cfficer and
Group Finance Drector, which include a review of the financal rasutts
This rewiew compares the current year with the previous year and the
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annual operating plan as well as a current year forecast and order
book levels

At the curent time the Board are of the opanion that a formal intemal
audit function 1s not considered necessary dus to the structure and
size of the Group, wadespread executve involvement in the day to
day business and the levels of review undertaken by the exscutive
management and reported to the Board The Company has
continued with a programme of intemal audit reviews performed by
mutti-discipinary peer review teams from across group functions and
pnsdictions

A formal "whistle blowing” policy I1s operated and 1s Included in the
Group's employes handbook

On behalf of the Beard M

Kewvin Dangerfield
Charrman of the Audit Committee

17 May 2013
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Directors’ Remuneration Report

Letter from Anthony Reading,
Chamrman of the Remuneration Committee

Dear Shareholder

| am pleased to be able to take this opportunity, In my capacity as Chairman of the Remuneration Committee, to update you on the work of the
Committee dunng the year ended 31 March 2013

Our remuneration philosophy remains focussed on attracting, developing and retaining execuives who are committed and incentwvised to deliver
the Company’s business pnorities and strategy, within a framework which 18 aligned with the interests of the Company's sharehclders  In setting
remuneration, the Committee gives full consideration to the best practice provisions set out in the UK Corporate Governance Code and other
relevant best practice guidelines

| would like to highiight the following matters that were considered by the Committee dunng the year

* The Company would normally have cornpleted a salary review for all employees in October 2012 in Iine with the salary review timetable
However, as the Group's performance was below forecasted targets, no salary Increases were awarded to the Executive Directors and the
wider emplgyee population

» Dunng the year the Committee reviewed the operation of the performance-related annual bonus It was decded that for the year ending
31 March 2013, for the Executive Directers the focus should remain on the achievement of a stretching profit target, with the adjusted™
operating profit being the only performance metne  For year ending 31 March 2014, the Committee has exercised tts flexibility in determining
the bonus plan on the basis of establishing performance conditions on profitability or growth or a combination of the two and has added a
measure based on order book growth in addiion to adjusted® operating profit It has also been determined that greater emphasis should be
placed on dming the organisation towards the achievernent of stretching levels of performance  As a result, the level of pay-out receved for
the achievement of target leve! of Group performance will be reduced from 50% of maximum to 0%

» Following consultation with mgjor shareholders, Long Term Incentive Plan (LTIP) awards were made to the Executive Directors and other
senior executives In July 2012

= Asthe current LTIP rules are due to exprre in 2014, a new LTIP 1s proposed t¢ be mplemented and shareholders are being asked to approve
this plan at this year's Annual General Mesting (AGM)

Further details on the developments described above can be found on the subsequent pages of the report
The Committee believes that the remuneration structure continues to support and matvate our semior team whilst akgring themn to the Group

strategre objectives and to achigvi ng term growth for our shareholders | de hope that you will feel able 1o support the Committea’s report
and related remuneration resolutions gt this year's AGM

Yours sncerely

Anthony Readin

Chaiman of the RerNdner, mriittee

17 May 2013

(1} Adiusted operating profit 1s before operating specific tems
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Remuneration Committee

The Remuneration Committee 1S responsible for recommending to
the Board the framework and broad policy for the remuneration of the
Chief Executve Officer {CEQ), Group Finance Director and such other
members of the executve management as it 1 requested to consider
The remuneration of the Chairman and Non-Executive Directors 1s a
raatter reserved for the Executive Directors, subject to shareholder
consultation as appropriate

Members of the Committee are apponted by the Board and ther
terms of reference are avallable on the Company's website Anthony
Reading currently chairs the Committee, which meets at least twice
a year, and its other members are Neil Johnson {appointed to the
Committee on 31 March 2013), Kevin Dangerfield and Knshnamurthy
Rajagopal Chris Geoghegan was also a member of the Committee
pror to his resignation as Chairman in March 2013 The Board
considers that all members of the Committee compnse independent
directors  The Chairman is a member of the Committee because the
Board considers it essential that the Charman 1s involved i sething
remuneration policy (although he 1s not party to any discussion directly
relating to his own remuneration)  The CEO 1s gven notice of all
meetings and has the nght to attend them, and 15 Gonsutted on the
rernuneration of other executives  However, the CEO does not take
part in discussions that relate directly to his own remuneration

When determining the pay of Executive Directors, the Committes
takes intc account the pay and employment conditions of employees
throughout the Group  In this regard, the Commitiee ensures fna
regular interaction with the Group’s human resources (HR} teams)
that it 1s kept fully informed of ali relevant group-wide remunesation
related 1ssues and ensures that the same broad remuneration
pnnciples are used when designing the wider employee remuneration
policies  The charman of the Remuneration Committee regularty
consults with the Group HR Director, whe also attends all meetings
Deloitte LLP has continued in the role of independent adwser to the
Committee throughout the year ended 31 March 2013  Deloitte LLP
15 a member of the Remuneration Consultants Group and as such
voluntanly operates under the code of conduct in relation to executve
remuneration consulting in the United Kingdom  Dunng the year
separate Delaitte deparimenis provided the Compary with a imited
levet of resource to support the Group's finance function and taxation
advice
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Remuneration policy

The averall policy applied for the year ended 31 March 2013 and
which will apply for the year ending 31 March 2014, is to ensure

that Executve Directors are farty and competitively remunerated

and incentmsed n a manner consistent with the Group's strategic
obectves  The current remuneration packages combine basic salary,
banefits and pension contnbutions togsther with a performance-
refated annual bonus ang share incenive awards  The Committee
believes that the overall packages offered to Executive Directors
should provide the nght balance of fixed and performance-related pay
and be approprate for the size, scale and geographic scope of the
crganisation as wel: as be competitve, relative to other companies
withuin its sector  In addition, the Committee considers general pay
condiions of employees in the Group when determining remuneration
levels for the Executive Directors

In ine with the Association of British Insurers’ Guidelines on
Responsible Investment Disclosure, the Committee ensures that the
incentive structure for Executive Directors and senior management
will not raise environmental, social or governance (ESG) nsks  More
generally, with regard to the overall rermuneration structure there 1s
no restnction on the Committee which prevents it from taking into
account ESG matters, nor more general operational nsks

Far the year ended 31 March 2013, n Ine with the wider employee
population, Executive Director salanes remained unchanged
Fellowing the adjustments to the annual bonus plan in the year ended
31 March 2012, which introduced an dlement of payment in shares
that, if awarded, would be deferred for a three year penod, the plan
remaned unchanged in the year ended 31 March 2013

LTIP awards were made to Executive Orectors in July 2012

Total compensation remans postioned below the median (below the
lower quartile for the CEQ) Salaries wil be reviewed again in October
2013 at the same time as all other employees  Any changes will be
disclosed in naxt year's Directors’ Remuneration Report
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Summary of Remuneration

The followang table summanses elerments of executive remuneration

Purpose and fink
Element to strategy Key features Commentary
Base salary * Reflects indvidual + Cash * Executive salanes remain positicned
performance and » Reviewed annually below the median {below the lower
responsibilities quartile for the CEQ)
* Takes into consideration » Salanes wers not increased durng the
market comparable rates year ended 31 March 2013
s The next safary raview will take place
n October 2013, 1in hne with the salary
review date for the wider employee
population
Performance- * Toincentivise executive * Maxmum opportunty of 140% of base « No changes have beenmade to
related annual performance on an annual bass salary Up to 100% of base salary may the quantumn of the annual bonus.
and reward the achievement of be pad in cash  Any bonus in excess arrangement for the year ending 31
bonus stretching Group profit tamets of 100% of base salary wall be pad n March 2014
shares * For the year endmg 31 March 2014 the
» Cash elermert paid following the year level of payout for target performance
end will be reduced from 50% of maximum
« Share element deliverad after three yoars to 0% and will ncrease to 100% of
subject to continued employment award for achieving the stretch target
» The borws is basad on adusted™
operating profit
LTIP + Algns Executives interests Operation for year ended 31 March 2013 | * Followng consuliahion with
with those of shareholders and onwards shareholders, awards were made in July
through the delivery of shares + 1115 the Committee's ntention to grant 2012 The award to the Group Finance
* Rewards sustainable long awards on an annuat basis Dwrector was at 100% of salary The
term qrowth award to the CEOQ represented 125% of
# * Awards will vest after three years us satary
subject to the achievement of
stretching performance targets
+ Awards made in 2012 were subjact to
relative and absolute TSR performance
targets equally weighted
Pension * Provides market compettve * 15% of base salary, wiuichmay betaken | « No changes mads
retrement funds for Executrves as cash payment, as adjusted for any
employer taxes.
Benefils + Provides market competitive * Company car or car allowance + No changes made
amangements « Health Insurance

Remuneration mix

In support of the remuneration philosophy, the mixture of fixed and
variable reward 15 weighted towards the performance related elements

Each Executive Director has a mixture of fixed and vanable
remuneration, which for the CEO can be broken down as follows 0% 10% 20% 30% <0% 0% 60% 70% 80% 00% 100%

« at target performance — 78% s fixed and 22% s vanable

* at maxamum performance — 30% 1s fixed and 70% s vanable

The following chart llustrates the weighting of fixed and vanable
remuneration at target and maximum performance for the CEQ for the

year ending March 2014

For the purpasa of the analysis above, fixed remuneration represents
base salary and pension  Vanable remuneration represents annual

bonus and LTIP

#l Basic satary Pension I Annual cash B Deferred bonus Long term
mneentive incenthve
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Basic salary and/or fees

Basic salary for sach Exacutive Director 15 determired taking account
of the ndmdual’s performance and responsibilities, comparable
market rates, and pay and conditions across the Group The
Cammittee also reviews benchmark data provided by independent
resmuneration consuliants sourced from two groups of companies as
follows

* agroup compnsing broadly simiar szed companies from the
Electronic & Electncal Equipment, Aerospace & Defence and
Technology Hardware & Equipment sectars, and

* agroup compnsing companies from all sectors {exciuding
financial companes) of a broadly similar size in terms of market
capitafisation, tumover and international scope

Basic salary 1s reviewed annually and 1s the only element of
remuneration that 1s pensionable

Consistent with the wider employee population, the Executve
Drrectors did not receve a salary increase on 1 October 2012 and the
salanes remaired unchanged dunng the year ended 31 March 2013
at the following levels CEQO £268,000 and Group Finance Director
£212,000

In ine with the process for all employees, the next salary review date
for the Executve Directors will be 1 Oclober 2013 The Committes
will therefors review Executive Director salanes at s meeting in
September 2013 Any changes will be disclosed in full In next year's
remuneration report

Fees for the Charman and Non-Executive Directors are determined
taking account of the indmvidual’s responsibilities Including chairng
Committees of the Board, time required to devota to the role and
comparable market rates Non-Executive Director fees remain
unchanged at £35,000 Remungration Committee and Audit
Committee Chairman fees remain unchanged at £3,000 and Senior
Independent Director fee remains unchangad at £2,000

The fees of the Chaiman were reviewed as part of the appontment
of the new Chaimman on 31 March 2013 The base fees for the
Charman was set at £140,000 taking into account the calibre of the
wndrdual appointed and relevant market data  Further details of the
remuneration of the Charman are provided in the Service Contracts
section of the report

Benefits
Benefits compnse the prowision of a company car or car allowance

and health insurance Non-Executive Directors do not receve any
benefits

(1} Adiusted operating profit 1s befors operating specfic tems
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Pensions

The Group operates a stakeholder pension arrangement and will also
make contnbutions into Indvidual personal pension arrangements or
make cash payments freduced for any employer incurred taxes) where
requred The Company makes contrbutons of 15% of basic salary
to the refevant pension schemes in respect of Executive Drrectors
Executive Birectors can also make addiional emnployee contnbutions
through salary sacnfice arangements Non-Executve Directors’ fees
are non-pensionable

Performance-related annual bonus

An annual bonus is payable to Executive Directors subject to the
attainment of specific targets which are based on Group performance
Non-Executive Directors are not entitied to a bonus

The maximurn cash bonus opportunity that s immediately payable
following the year endis 100% of 31 March salary at time of award
for achieving stretching levels of performance  Executive Drrectors
may eam up to a further 40% of 31 March salary at time of award in
shares, deferred for a penod of three years {and subject to continued
employment) f maximum performance s achieved in the bonus year

For the year ended 31 March 2013, 100% of the bonus was based
on adjusted™ operating profit, also referred to as adjusted profit before
interest and tax  The target adjusted™ operating profit was £42 8m

at which level 50% of the bonus avalable was payable (e 70% of
salary paid in cash)  Maximum bonus (i e 100% of salary in cash

and 40% of salary in shares) was payable for achieving adjusted™
cperating profit of £47 8m  As previously reported, the Remuneration
Committee reserves the nght, in exceptional crcumstances, to amend
the targets dunng the year d it feels that changes, of factors such as
the marketplace or the Group's strategy, have resulted i the existing
targets no longer being appropnate to prowide the necessary Incentive
to the individual  No target amendments were made in the current
financial year

The Group reported adjusted™ operating profit of £32 2m for the year
ended 31 March 2013 and therefore the Executve Directors will not
receve any bonus payment

For the year ending 31 March 2014, 100% of the bonus will be
based on financial measures including adjusted™ operating profit and
order book growth, however, the level of payout for achieving target
performance will be reduced from 50% of maxamum to 0% and will
Increase to 100% for achieving the stretch target

A 'clawback’ prowision is in place inrespect of awards under the
deferred element of the annual bonus, to allow the Group to reclam
the deferred element in exceptional crcumstances  Exceptional
crcumstances include any of the folowing a participant, by act

or omission, contnbuting to the restaternent of financial results, a
participant causing matenal koss to the Group, a participant causing
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reputational damage to the Group/participant, contravention of intemal
ethics standards/controls by a participant, gross misconduct of a
participant

Share incentives

The Group's policy Is to align the interests of Directors and employees
with those of shareholders To achieve this, the Remuneration
Committea has established the following schemes

* Long Term Incentrve Plan (LTIP),

* Executve Share Option Plan (ExSOP),
¢ Share Incentve Plan (SIF), and

* Share Save Scheme {SAYE)

Non-Executive Directors are not entitled to any remuneration in the
form of share optrons

Service contracts

In Iine wath bast practice, i 1s the policy of tha Committee to offer
Executive Directors service contracts with notice penods not
exceedng 12 menths  Current appoiniments are subject to roling
service contracts that can be terminated by 12 months’ notice as
detaled below Termination payments, based on basic salary and
benefits only, are Imited to contractual notice penods  The Charman
and Non-Executve Directors do not have serice contracts but

have letters of appointment with the Company A summary of the
Executive Directors' and Non-Executive Directors’ service contracts
and letters of appaintment 15 provided below

Contract Expiry of

commencement cumrent
date term Notice penod
N Johnson 31 March 2013 July 2013 12 months
K Attwoed 21 July 2004 July 2013 12 months
C Hindson 5 May 2009 Juty 2013 12 months
A Reading 25 June 2004 Juty 2013 Naone
K Rajagopal 1 Novemnber 2010 Juty 2013 1 month
K Dangerfield 28 January 2011 July 2013 1 month
C Geoghegan 1 October 2009 - 1 month

{1) Resgned on 31 March 2013

In addition to Neil Johnson's letier of appointment as Chairman,

the Company has entered into a consultancy agreement with C1
{Intemational Consulting) Limited for the prowision of consuttancy
services by Nel Johnson  The total of the annual fees paid to Nei
Johnson and C1 (intemational Consulting) Limited equates to the fees
due to an indmdual fulfiling the role of Chairman of the Company of
£140,000

It 1s also proposed that the Chairman will paricipate in a one-off share
arrangement following his appointment, subject to the approval by
shareholders at the AGM  Participation in the plan will alsc be subject
to the Charman buying and holding a number of shares in e2v for the
duration of his appointment  Further details of the proposed plan for
the Charman are provided in the Notice to the AGM

Executive Directars are permitted, with the agreement of the Board,

to accept outside appontments praviced that such appointments do
not conflict with their duties as Directors of the Company  Whether
any fees payable In respect of such outside appontments are retaned
by the Executive Director or remitted to the Company 1s determined
on a case-by-case basis No Executive Director held any such
appaintment in the year ended 31 March 2013

Shareholding guidelines

Under the Company's shareholding gudelines, which are operated to
further glign the interests of the Executive Directors and shareholders,
Executve Directors will be expected to buld up and retain shares
equal In value to at least twice ther respective basic salares Where
Executive Directors hold shares above these levels then, with the pnor
approval of the Chairman, they may undertake sales of thesa excess
shares and this will not be viewed adversely  Both Executive Directors
currently hold shares in excess of the shareholding guideline

Employee Benefit Trust (EBT)

The Company established the EBT in 2004 as a discretionary
employee benefit trust, n which all employees of the Group are
potentially beneficiaries  The Trustee 5 EES Trustees International
Limited, a professional ofishore trustee  The man purpose of the
EBT is to operate the LTIP and other share option sghemes following
recommendations from the Remuneraton Committee or Board
Shareholder approval has been given to allow the Trustee to hold
no more than 5 per cent of the 1ssued ordinary share capital of the
Company, and as at 31 March 2013 the percentage was 0 36%
(2012 037%) Inaddtion to the shares held by the EBT, as at

31 March 2013, the Company held in treasury 2,329,548 {2012
2,400,000) of its own shares  This holding represents 1 08% (2012
1 12%)} of the 1ssued share capital of the company

No shares (2012 nil) were purchased dunng the year 70,452
treasury shares were issued dunng the year (2012 nil) to satisfy LTIP
awards that vested
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Directors’ interests

The beneficial interests of the Directors in the ordinary share capital
of the Company as at 31 March 2013 are set oul in the table below,
together with the beneficial Interesis at the end of the previous
financial year, or date of appontment if later

At 31 March 2012

or subsequent

At 31 March 2013 date of appointment

No Ordinary 5p shares No Ordinary 5p shares

N Johnson 100,000 100 000
K Attwood 3,067,799 3,067,799
C Hindson 1,607,101 1,550,000
A Reading 70,000 55,661
K Rajagopal 20,000 20,000,
K Dangerfield 5,000 5,000

There weare no changes to the above beneficial nterests between

the year end and the date of this report  The increase in C Hindson's
holding arose due to the retention of shares upon the exercise of LTIP
and SAYE awards dunng the penod  For other Cirectors, the increase
arose dus to the purchase of shares In the market

Performance graph

The graph below shows the change in the Total Sharehelder Return
(TSR) fwith dradends re-invested) for the five yaar penod to 31 March
2013 of a holding of a £100 nvestmert in the Group's shares aganst
the coresponding change in a hypothetical holding of shares in the
FTSE Electronics & Electncal Equipment sector  This sector was
chosen as 1t represents the equity market index in which the Company
15 a constituent member
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INFORMATION SUBJECT TO AUDIT

Long Term Incentive Plan (LTiP)

Following consultation with shareholders, LTIP awards were made
in July 2012 whereby the participants, depending upon country

of residence, have receved nil pnce options or wil receve free
shares at the end of the vesting penod  The awards will vest on

the third anniversary of the date of the award to the extent that the
performance targets have been satisfied The Executive Directors
receved awards ('normal’) based on 100% of salary The CEO also
received an additional award, based on 25% of saary, with further
stretching targets

50% of the awards are subject to a performance condition based on
the Company's absolute Total Shareholder Return (TSR) performance
calculated as an average over the three month penod ending on the
last day of the performance penod

The other 50% of the awards are subject to a performance condition
which relates the Group's TSR performance relatve to the TSR of a
specified kst of peer group companies

The number of awards vesting shall be determined 1n accordance with the following

Normal award
Level of performance required - Level of performance required —
Proportion of award vesting relative TSR absolute TSR
100% Upper quartile 290 pence or above
On a straght-lne basis between 25% and 100% Batween median and upper quartile Between 200 and 290 pence
0% Below median Below 200 pence
Addrtional award

Lavel of performance required ~

Level of performance required -

Proportton of award vesting relative TSR absohte TSR
100% Upper quintle 315 pence or above
On a straight-ine basis between 0% and 100% Batween upper quartile and upper quintie Between 290 and 315 pence
0% Upper quartile Below 290 pence
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The peer group for 2012 awards compnses the following comparues

= Bodycote

* Charter International™

* Chemnng Group

* Cookson Group?

* Dalght

* Domino Printing Sciences

= Fenner
s Goodwin
s Halma

(1} Has since been acqured by Cottax Corporation
(2) Has since demerged INto Vesuvus and Alent
(3) Has since been acquired by Cytec Holdings

s Hill & Smith Holdings

Laird

Melrose Industnes

Margan Advance Matenals
Oxtord Instruments
QinetQ Group

Rerishaw

Renald

Rotork

Senior

Severfield-Rowen
Spectns

Sprrax-Sarco Engineenng
TT Electronics

Ultra Electronics Holdings

« UMECO?
* Volex

The August 2010 awards vest according ¢ a performance condiion based on the Company's absolute TSR calculated as an average aver the
three month pericd ending on the last day of the performance penod  Participants have been granted a nil prce share optian, 50% of which

have a three year performance penad arxd 50% of which have a four year performance pencd  The performanca condition will be tested at the
end of each performance pericd with no provision for re-testing

The number of shares vesting shall be determined In accordance with the following

Company’s TSR Company’s TSR
Proportion of award vesting 3 year performance penod 4 year performance penod
100% 145 pence or above 155 pence or above

On a straight-ine basis between 0% and 100%

0%

Between 100 and 145 perce

100 pence or below

Between 100 and 155 pence
100 pence or below

The market pnce of the ordinary shares at 31 March 2013 was 120 0 pence {2012 122 25 pence) and the range dunng the year was

105 5 pence to 149 5 pence

Outstanding awards under the LTIP selating to Drrectors are summansed below

Date from
Grant date Awards held Granted in Lapsed m Exercised m  Awards held at which
& type at 1 Apnl 2012 the year the year the year 31 March 2013 exercisable
K Attwood
2406 2009 189 384 - (199,384) - - 24 06 2012
0308 2010 406,752 - - - 406,752 0308 2013
0308 2010 406,752 - - - 406,752 03 08 2014
02 07 2012 normal - 187,846 - - 187,846 02 07 2015
02 07 2012 additional - 46,962 - - 46,962 02 07 2015
C Hindson
05 05 2009 105,626 - {35 174) (70,452) - 05 05 2012
24 06 2009 158 242 - (158,242} - - 24 06 2012
0308 2010 321,543 - - - 321,543 03082013
03 08 2010 321,543 - - - 321,543 0308 2014
02 07 2012 normal - 148,595 - - 148,595 02 07 2015
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Following consultation with major shareholders, the Committee considered it was inappropnate to apply the EPS growth underpin in respect of
the one-off award granted to Charles Hindson upon appointment in May 2008 This 1s due to the ex¢eptional crcumstances being faced by

the Company at the time he joined the Group, the one-off nature of the award and the strong underiyng financa performance of the Company
$ince his appontment  As a result of the strong TSR perfarmance over the performance penod, 66 7% of the award vested on 8 May 2012 and
was subsequently exercised on 21 May 2012 Of the shares exercised, 38,544 were sold by Charles Hindsan to settle his associated national
nsurance and PAYE habilties  The market price on the date of exercise was 130p, resutting in a gain on exercise of £92,000

The LTIP awards granted 1n June 2009 lapsed as a result of the EPS growth underpin not being met at the year ended 31 March 2012

Deferred Share Awards

A deferred bonus arangement was introduced for the year ended 31 March 2012, whereby n additon to eaming up to 100% of salary as a
cash bonus, the Executve Directors may, if maximum performance 18 achieved, eam up to a further 40% of salary in shares, deferred for a
pencd of three years (and subject to continued employment)  As disclased in last year's raport, a bonus of 127 4% was achieved for the year
ended 31 March 2012 and an award of 27 4% of salanes was made to the Executive Directors, structured as a nil pnce option eaming dvdends
Outstanding awards relating to the Directors are

Date from

Awards held Granted iIn  Awards held at which

Grant date at1 Apnl 2012 theyear 31 March 2013 exercisable
K Attwood

27 06 2012 - 52,451 52,451 27 06 2015
€ Hindseon

27 06 2012 - 41,491 41,491 27 08 2015

Executive Share Option Plan (ExSOP)

The Group has an ExSOP for the granting of non-transferable market value options to certain employees over shares worth up to 100% of basic
salary each year  As at 31 March 2012 no opticns previously issued under the ExSOP remained oustanding and no awards have been made
snce that date  The Committee has no present ntention of making grants under this plan to Executive Directors in the forthcoming year

Share Save Scheme (SAYE)

The Group operates HM Revenue and Customs approved Share Save Scheme for which &l employees and Executive Directors can apply to join
It they are UK employees  The CEO and Group Finance Director paricipate in the Scheme as detalled below

Date from Exercise

Awards held Granted in Exercisedin  Awards heid at which pnce

Grant date at 1 Apnl 2012 the year the year 31 March 2013 exercisable {pence)
K Attwood

14 08 2009 25193 - (25,193) - C1 112012 3602

1112 2012 - 8185 - 8,185 01 012015 10995
C Hindson

14 08 2009 25,163 - (25,193) - 01112012 36 02

1112 2012 - 8,185 - 8,185 0101 2015 10985

The Drrectors exercised their options an 1 November 2012 The market price on the date of exercise was 116 25p, resuling in C Hindson and
K Attwood each recording a gain on exercise of £20,000
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Share Incentive Plan (SIP)

The Group has established a SIP which has been designed to qualify for approval by the HM Ravenue and Customs  The plan contains
three elements

s free shares, which are ordinary shares which may be allocated to an employee by the Company,
¢ partnership shares, which are ordnary shares which an employes may purchase out of therr pre-tax earmings, and

* matching shares, which are ordinary shares which may be allocated to an employee following the purchase of partnership shares

No awards have been made to any employees under this plan as at 31 March 2013

Directors’ remuneration and pension benefits

The remuneration and pension benefits of Directors who served dunng the year were as follows  The pension contnibutions were made by the
Company to personal pension arrangerments on behalf of the Executive Directors

Car

Cash payment allowance
Salary n lieu of Performance- and 2013 20312
and/or pansion related henefits in 2013 2012 Pension Pension
fees contnbutions bonuses kind Total Total contributrons  contrnibutions
£000 £000 £000 £000 £000 £000 £000 £000
N Johnson® - - - - - - - -
K Attwood 268 - - 34 302 B33 40 39
C Hincison 212 28 - 15 255 491 - 31
A Reading 40 - - - 40 38 - -
K Rejagopal 35 - - - 35 34 - -
K Dangerfield as - B - 38 36 - -

Former Directors

C Geoghegan™ 120 - - - 120 120 - -
Total 713 28 - 49 790 1,352 40 70

(1} Folicwing the introducton of the deferred bonus plan during the year ended 31 March 2012 the fotiowang amounts have been deferred into shares K Attwood £nil (2012
£73 000) and C Hindson £nil (2012 £58 000}

(2) Date of appontment 31 March 2013
(3) For penod to 31 March 2013 date of resignation

Approval
This report was approved by the Remuneration Committee and has been approved subsequently by the Board of Directors

On behalf of the Board

Yows sincerely

17 May 201

e2v
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Consolidated income statement
Year ended 31 March 2013

I 2013 2012
Before Specific
Before Specific spacific items
specific temns tems note 5)
itams {note 5) Total Restated Restated Total
Notes £000 £000 £000 £000 £000 £000
Revenue 3 196,845 3,518 200,363 219,815 14,800 234,615
Cost of sales (119,668} {2,605) (122,273) (130,541) (14 093) (144,634)
Gross profit 777 913 78,090 89,274 707 89,981
Research and development costs 6 (10,423) (252} {10,675) (14,600) (1,074) [15,674)
Seling and distnbution costs {15,743) {136) (15,879) {16,534) {1 063) {17 5a7)
Administrative costs (18,794) 2,889 (15,905) (17,115) (4 389) {21,504)
QOperating profit 2217 3,414 35,631 41,025 (5,819) 35,206
Finance costs 9 (1,448} - (1,448) (2473) 779 {3.252)
Finance revenus 9 20 - 20 7 82 89
Profit before taxation 30,789 3,414 34,203 38 559 {6,516) 32,043
Income tax expense 10Q {7,173) {301) {7.474) {10,258) 1,755 (8 503)
Profit for the year 23,616 3,113 26,729 28,301 {4,761) 23,540
Attnbutable to
Equity holders of the Company 23,616 3,113 26,729 28,301 4,781) 23,540
Earnings per share
Basic 1 1107p 1253p 13 37p i11%p
Diluted 11 10 94p 2 38p 13 06p 10 86p

Consolidated statement of comprehensive income
Year ended 31 March 2013

2013 2013

Notes £000 £000

Exchange ddferences on transiation of foreign operations 1,774 {3,682)
Exchange differances recycled on disposal of non-core businesses 13 {2,428) -
Exchange differences on net investment hedges 1,352 B8O
Current tax on exchange differences 10 (316) (22)
Actuanal kasses on post-employment benefits 29 {296) (333)
Deferred tax on actuanal losses on post-employment benefits 10 100 107
Other comprehensive income and expense for the year 186 (3.850)
Profit for the year 26,729 23,540
Total comprehensive income and expense for the year 26,915 19 690

Attnbutable to
Equity hokders of the Company 26,915 19 690
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Consolidated statement of financial position
Year ended 31 March 2013
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2013 2012
Notes £000 £000

ASSETS
Non-current assets
Property plant and equpment 14 38,045 36,616
Intangible assets 15 81,643 80,375
Detferred iIncome tax assets 24 7,702 8122
Total non-current assets 127,390 125113
Current assets
Inventones 17 43,954 43,584
Trade and other recevables 18 45,208 45 051
Other financial assets 22 40 193
Income tax recevable 1,443 2,185
Cash at bank and in hand 19 11,293 8,629
Assets held for sale - 15,050
Total current assets 101,938 114,692
Total assets 229,328 236,805
LIABILITIES
Current habiities
Trade and other payables 20 {39, 417) (49,286)
Other financial habilities 22 (3049) 3
Income tax payable (1,875) (1,490)
Prowvisions 23 B,A77) (8.560)
Liabiiies diractly associated with assets classified as held for sale - {1,918) '
Total current iabilihes 47,773) [61.257) |
Net current assets 54,165 53,435
Non-current habilities
Bomrowings 21 {20,758) {38,303)
Provisions 23 (693) (853
Employment and post-employment benefits 29 (4,367) (3 468)
Deferred income tax fablites 24 (3,787) {4,488)
Total non-current kabiliies (29,605} 47,112}
NET ASSETS 151,950 131 436
CAPITAL AND RESERVES
Called up share capial 25 10,825 10,747
Share premium 26 42,913 41,809
Merger resarve 26 44,557 44 557
QOwn shares reserve 25 (2,118) (2,182)
Capial redlemption reserve 26 274 274
Forexgn currency translation reserve 26 1,684 1,302
Retaned earnings 53,715 34929
TOTAL SHAREHOLDERS' FUNDS ATTRIBUTABLE TO EQUITY HOLDERS OF THE
PARENT COMPANY 151,950 131 436

These financa statermnents were approved by the Board of Dreciors and authonsed for issue on 17 May 2013 They were signed on its behalfl by

YAAL_

-
K Attw C Hindson
Chief Executive Officer Group Finance Director
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» Consolidated statements of cash flows

Consolidated statement of cash flows
Year ended 31 March 2013

2013 2012

Notes £000 2000
Cash flows from operating activies
Profit before tax 34,203 32,043
Net finance costs 1,428 3,163
Operating profit 35,631 35,2086
Adjustments to reconcile to net cash inflows from operating activities
Depreciation of property, plant and equpment 14 7,806 7793
Amortisation of intangible assets 15 3,817 5804
Gain on disposal of non-core businesses 5 (2,320) -
Reversal of previous impairment ioss 5 - (433)
Prafit on sale of assets held for sale and property, plant and equipment 14,532} (774)
Impaiment of assets held for sale - 1,650
Fair value losses on foreign exchange contracts 5 449 355
Share based payment charges 28 781 559
Decrease/(increase) In Inventories 196 (1.860)
Decrease in trade and other recevables 1,331 1,727
Decrease in trade and other payables (11,209) (4,925)
Decrease In provisions (3.077) 7,511
Cash generated from operations 28,873 37 3
Income taxes pad {6,783} {10 758)
Net cash flows from operating activities 22,090 26,593
Cash flows from investing actvrties
Proceeds from sale of assets held for sale and property, plant and equipment 5,934 1,007
Proceeds from disposal of non-core businesses 11,983 ~
Interest receved 20 7
Purchases of property, plant and equipment (8,949) (14,419)
Purchases of software {1,514) {1,532)
Expenditure on product develepment {838) {767)
Net cash flows used in iInvesting activities 6,636 (15,704)
Cash flows from financing actvities
Interest pad {1,041) {1,501)
Proceeds from 1ssue of shares 1,282 3
Dmdends pad 12 8,729) (10,373)
Payment of cancellation fees on interest rate swaps - {109
Repayment of borrowings 21 (18,169) {1951)
Transaction costs of new bank loans raised - ®821)
Net cash flows used 1n financing activities {26,657) {14,724}
Net decrease in cash and cash equivalents 2,069 {3,835
Net foreign exchange difference 21 274 (101}
Cash and cash equivalents at 1 Apnl 19 8,629 12,886
Cash and cash equivalents at 1 Apnl classified as assets held for sale 321 -
Total cash and cash equivalents at 1 Apnt 21 8,950 12,886
Cash and cash equivalents at 31 March 19 11,293 B,629
Cash and cash equivalents at 31 March classified as assets held for sale - 321
Total cash and cash equivalents at 31 March 21 11,293 8,950




» Consolidated statement of changes in equity

Consolidated statement of changes in equity

Year ended 31 March 2013

Foreign
Called up Oown Caprtal  cumency

share Share Merger shares redemption translation Retained Total

capital  premium reserve reserve reserve reserve  eammngs equity

£000 £000 £000 £000 £000 £000 £000 £000

At 31 March 2011 10,742 41,783 44,557 (2,182) 274 4,926 21,147 121,247
COther comprehensive incoma - - - - - 3624) (226} (3 850)
Profit for the year - - - - - - 23,540 23,540
Total comprehensive Income - - - - - (3624) 23,314 19,680
Issue of shares 5 26 - - - - - 3
Dmdends pad - - - - - - {10,373) (10,373
Share based payment - - - - - - 559 559
Tax on share based payment - - - - - - 282 282
At 31 March 2012 10747 41 809 44,657 (2,182} 274 1,302 34,929 131 436
COther comprehensive Income - - - - - 382 {1986) 186
Profit for the year - - - - - - 26,729 26,729
Total comprehensive INCome - - - - - 382 26,533 26,915
Issue of shares 178 1,104 - - - - - 1,282
Loss on issue of treasury shares - - - 64 - - (64) -
Dwvidends pad - - - - - - (8,729) (8,729)
Share based payment - - - - - - 781 781
Tax on share based payment - - - - - - 265 265
At 31 March 2013 10,925 42,913 44 557 (2,118) 274 1,684 53,715 151,850
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» Notes to the consolidated financial statements

Notes to the consolidated financial statements
Year ended 31 March zo13 .

1. Authorisation of financial statements and statement of compliance with IFRS

e2v technologees plc {the Company) 1s a public Imited company incorporated and domiclied i the United Kingdom under the Companies Act
2006 The Company's shares are publicly traded on the London Stock Exchange The address of the registered office 1s gven in the Directors’
Report The nature of the Group's operation and ts pnncipal actmviies are set out in the Business Review

The consolidated financial statements of the Company for the year ended 31 March 2013 compnse the resulis of the Company and its subsidiary
undertakings (together referred to as the Group)

These financial statements are presented in Sterling as that is the currency of the pnmary economic environment in which the Group cperates
Foreign operations are included in accordance with the policies set out 11 note 2 Alf values are rounded to the nearest thousand (£000) unless
otherwise ndicated

The financal statements were approved for issue by the Board on 17 May 2013
The principal accounting policies adopted by the Group are set out below

2. Summary of significant accounting policies

Basis of accounting

The financial statements nave been prepared in accordance with Intermnational Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs) applied in accordance with
the Companies Act 2006 The financial statements have also been prepared In accordance with IFRSs adopted by the European Union (EU) and
therefore the consolidated financial statements comply with Article 4 of £U I1AS Regulation

The financial statements have been prepared on the histonical cost basis, except for the revaluation of certain financial and equity instruments
The principal accounting policies are set out below and have been applied consistently to all penods presented in these financiat statements

Restatements

The Group's non-core businesses, compnsing the businesses of e2v scientific Instruments Ltd, MICS Microchemical Systerns SA and e2v
microsensors SA, and the Industnal gas sensors business of e2v technologes (UK) Ltd, were sold by the Group in May and October 2012
Following these disposals, to ensure the accurate reporting of the underiying performance of the Group, management has determined that it 1s
appropnate to include the revende and profits associated with the disposed businesses for the cument and preceding financial pened as specific
operating tems Whilst total reporied revenue, operating profit and profit after tax reman unchanged, revenue, oparating profit and profit after
tax before specific items are affscted and the comparative iInformation has been restated for these disposals For the year ended 31 March
2012 revenue, operating profit and profit after tax before specific tems have decreased by £14,800,000, £842,000 and £735,000, respectvely
Sagmental Information Included i note 4, has been restated to take account of this

Going concern

The Directors have, at the trme of approving the financial statements, a reasonable expectation that the Group has adequate resources 1o
continug In operational existence for the foresesable future Thus they continue to adopt the going concem basis of accounting In prepanng the
financial statements Further detall is contained in the Directors’ Report

Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements incorporate the financial statements of e2v technologies plc and entities controlled by the Company (its
subsidianes) made up to 31 March each year Control i1s achieved where the Company has the power to govem the financial and operating
policies of an investee entity so as to obtain benefit from its actviies and 1s achieved through direct or indirect ownership of voting nights,
currently exercisable or convertible potential voting nghts, or by way of contractual agreement

The financial statements of subsidianes used in the preparation of the consolidated financial statements are prepared for the same reporting
perod as the parent company Where necessary, adjustments are made to the financial statements of subsidianes to bnng the accounting
poticies used in ine with those used by the Group  The results of subsidianes acquired or disposed dunng the year are Included in the
consolidated income statement from the effectve date of acquisiion or up to the effectve date of disposal, as appropnate Al ntercompany
balances and transactions, Including unrealised profits ansing from Intra-group transactions, have been elirminated in full Any unrealised losses
ansing from intra-group transactions are eiminated 1o the extent that they are recoverable

For acquistions undertaken after 1 Apnl 2010, the acquistion of subsidianes 1s accounted for using the acquistion method of accounting The
cost of the acquission I1s measured as the aggregate of the consideration transferred, measured at acquisition date far value, and the amount
of any non-controling interest in the acquiree The choice of measurement of non-controling mterest, ether at far value or at the proportionate
share of the acquiree’s identifiable net assets s determined on a transaction by transaction basis Acquisition costs incurred are expensed and
included in administrative expenses
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2. Summary of significant accounting policies {(continued)

Basis of consolidation (continued)

When the Group acquires a business, i assessas the financial assets and habilities assumed for appropnate classrication and designation in
accordance with the contractual terms, economic arcumstances and pertinent conditions as at the acquisition date Thus includes the separabon
of embedded denvatives in host contracts by the acquiree

Goodwill ansing on acquisition 1s recognised as an asset and inibally measured at cost, being the excess of aggregate of the acquisition date far
value of the consideration transferred and the amount recognised for the non-controlling interest over the net entifiable amounts of the assets
acquired and the liabilites assumed in exchange for business combination Assets acquired and llabiities assumed In transactions separate to
the business combinations, such as the settliement of pre-existing relationships ar past-acquisition remuneration arangements, are accounted
for separately from the business combination in accordance with ther nature and applicable IFRSs Identfiable intangible assets meeting ether
the contractual, legal or separability critenion are recogrised separately from goodwill Contingent liabilities representing a present obligation are
recognised f the acquisitiion date farr value can be measured reliably

If the aggregate of the acquisition date far value of the consideration transferred and the amounts recogrused for the non-controling interest
15 lower than the far value of the assels, llablites and contingent liabilities and the far value of any pre-existing interest held in the business
acquired, the diference I1s racogrised in the income statement

Acguisiions undertaken pror to 1 Apnl 2010 were accounted for under the purchase method of accounting However transaction costs
diractly attnbutable to the acquisition formed part of the acquistion costs  Furthermore, contingent consideration was recognised tf, and only
ff, the Group had a present obligation, the economic outflow was mare likely than not and a reliable estmate was determinable Subsequent
adjustments to the contingent consideration were racognised as part of goodwl

Foreign currency translation

The indwvidual financial staternents of each Group company are presented in the currency of the pnmary economic environment in which it
operates {its funchonal curency) For the purpose of the consoldated financial statements, the results and financial position of each Group
company are retranslated into Stering, which 1s the functional currency of the Company, and the presentation curency for the consolidated
financial statermants

In prepanng the financial statements of the Indwidual companies, transactions In currencies other than the entity's functional currency {foreign
currencies) are recognised at the rates of exchange prevailing on the dates of the transactions At each balance sheet date, monetary assets
and labilities that are denominated In foreign currencies are retranslated at the rate of exchange ruling at that date Non-monetary tems camed
at far value that are denominated i foreign currencies are translated at the rates prevailing at the dats when the farr value was determined Non-
monetary tems that are measured at histoncal cost in a foreign cumrency are not retranslated

All exchange differences are recognised in the income statement N the penad In which they anse except for exchange differences on
transactons entered into that hedge certain foreign currency nsks, and exchange differences on monetary stems recevable from or payable to a
forexgn operation for which settlement 1s nerther planned nor ikely to ocour In the foreseeabte future {therefore forming part of the net iInvestment
in the foreign aperation), which are recognised mtially in other comprehensive income and reclassified from equity 1o profit or loss on disposal or
partial disposal of the net Investment

On consolidation, the assets and llabilies of overseas subsidiary undertakings are translated at the rate of exchange ruling at the balance sheet
date Income and expense tems are translated at the average exchange rate for the penod, unless exchange rates fluctuate signficantly dunng
the penod, in which case the exchange rates at the date of transactions are used The exchange differences ansng, if any, are recogrised in
other comprehensive income and accumulated in equity, within the foreign currency translation reserve On disposal of a foreign operation, all of
the accumulated exchange differences In respect of that operation attnbutable to the Group are reclassified to the Income statement

Goodwill and farr value adjustments ansing on the acquisition of a foreign entrty are treated as assets and llabilities of the foreign entity and
translated at the rate of exchange ruling at the balance sheet date

Property, plant and equipment
Freshold buildings, plant and equipment held for use in the production or supply of goods or services, or for administrative purposes are stated at
cost less accumulated depreciation and any impairment i value

Assets under construction for production or administrative purposes are camed at cost, less any recogrised mparment loss Cost mcludes
professional fees and, for qualfying assets, borowing costs captalised in accordance with the Group's accounting policy Depreciation on these
assets commences when the assets are avalable for use

Freehold land is not depreciated and 1s held at histoncal cost

Depreciation i1s recognised so as to wnte-off the cost of assets {other than land and assets under construction) less their restdual values on a
straight-ine basis over the estmated useful Iife, as follows

Frechold buildings 25 to 50 years

Leasehold improvernents over the remaning lease term
Plant and equipment 3to 10 years

Office equipment, fixtures and fittings 3to 10 years
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» Notes to the consolidated financial statements

2. Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

Property, plant and equipment (continued)

The carrying values are reviewed for imparment when events or changes in circumstances indicate the camying value may not be recoverable If
any stuich indication exsts and where the camying values exceed the estimated recoverable amount, the assets or cash genarating undts are written
down to therr recoverable amount The recoverable amount of plant and equipment 1s the greater of net seling prce and value N use In assessing
value In use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to thesr present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market
assessments of the tme value of money and the nsks specrfic to the asset For an asset that does not generate largely independent cash inflows,
the recoverable amount 1s determined for the cash generating unit to which the asset belongs Impairment losses are recognised in the income
staternent in the administrative expenses ine tem Where an imparment loss subsequently reverses, the carmying value of the asset 1s increased to
the revised estimate of its recoverable amount, not to exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined, net of depreciation, had no
imparrment loss been recognised for this asset in prior years A reversal of Imparrment loss is recogrnised immediately in the income statement

The canying values are reviewed for mparrmeant when events or changes in crcumstances indicate the carrying value may not be recoverable

If any such indication exists and where the carnang values exceed the estmated recoverable amount, the assets or cash generating units are
written down to therr recoverable amount  The recoverable amounit of plant and equipment s the greater of net seling pnce and value In use In
assessing value N use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to ther present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current
market assessments of the time value of money and the nsks specific to the asset For an asset that doas not generate largely ndependent
cash nflows, the recoverable amount 15 determined for the cash generating unit to which the asset belongs Imparment losses are recognised
in the ncome statement In the administrative expenses Ine tem Where an imparment loss subsequently reverses, the camying value of the
asset 15 ncreased to the revised estimate of its recoverable amaount, not to exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined, net of
depreciation, had no impairment loss been recogrised for this asset In prior years A reversal of impaimment less is recognised immediately in the
income statament

An tem of property, plant and equipment 1s derecognised upon disposal or when na future economic benefits are expected to anse from the
continued use of the asset Any gain or loss ansing on derecognition of the asset (calculatad as the difference between the net disposal proceeds
and the carrying amount of the tem) Is included in the income statement in the year the tem 15 derecognised

Goodwill

Goodwll ansing on consolidation represents the excess of the cost of an acquistion over the Group's interest in the far value of the dentifiable
assets and labilities of the subsidiary Goodwill s intially recognised as an asset at cost and 1 subsequently measured at cost less any
accumulated impairment losses Goodwill which 1s recognised as an asset 1s reviewed for impairment annualy or more frequently if events or
changes In circumstances indicate that the carmying value may be impaired Any impairment is recogrisad immediately n the income statement
and 1s not subsequently reversed

For the purpose of Imparrment testing, goodwill is allocated to each of the Group’s cash generating units expected to benefit from the synergies
of the combination Imparrment 1s determined by assessing the recoverable amount of the cash generating unit, to which goodwill relates I

the recaverable amount of the cash generating unit 1S less than the carmying amount, an mparment loss 1s allocated first to reduce the carrying
amount of any goodwill allocated to the unit and then to other assets of the unit pro-rata on the basis of the camying amount of each asset in the
unit

On disposal of a cash generating unit or part of the cash generating unit the attnbutable amount of goodwall 1s included i the determination of the
profit or loss on disposal

Goodwil ansing on acquistions before the date of transition to IFRSs has been retaned at the previous amounts recorded under UK Generally
Accepted Accounting Practice (UK GAAP) subject to being tested for imparment at that date Goodwaill written off to reserves under UK GAAP
prior to 1998 has not been reinstated and will not be Included N determining any subsequent profit or less on disposal

Intangible assets — research and development costs
Expenditure on research actvities Is recognised as an expense in the penod in which 1t 15 incurred

An ntemally generated intangible asset ansing from the Group's development activities Is capitalised only f all of the following conditions are
met an asset 13 created that can be identified (such as software and new processes), it s probable that the asset created will generate future
economic benefits, and the development cost of the asset can be measured reliably

Intgmally generated ntangible assets are amortised on a siraight-ine basis over thewr useful Iives, the penod of expected future sales, estmated
at between three and five years The amortisation 1s recorded as part of research and development costs in the income statement Where

no internally generated intangible asset can be capitalised, development expenditure 1s recogrised as an expense in the penod inwhich it s
incurred

When the asset 1s not In use, the camying value of development costs Is reviewed for imparment annually or more frequently when an indicator of
imparment anses dunng the reparting penod indicating that the camying value may not be recoverable

Gans or losses ansing from derecognition of an intangible asset are measured as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the
carrying amount of the asset and are recognised in the income staternent when the asset s derecognised
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2. Summary of significant accounting policies {continued)

Other intangible assets
Intangible assets acquired separately are capitalised at cost and Intangible assets acquired from a business acquisttion are captalsed at far value
as at the date of acquisiion Following initial recognition, the cost model 1s applied to the class of intangible assets

Computer software purchased or intemally generated for use that 1S integral to the hardware (hecause without that software the equipment
cannot operate) Is treated as part of the hardware and capitalised as property, plant and equipment Other software programmes are treated as
ntangible assets Intangible assets, excluding development costs and software, created within the business are not capitalised and expendrure
5 charged to the Income staterment In the penod in which the expenditure 1s incurred

Intangible assets are tested for mparment annually erther indmdually or at the cash generating unit level Usefullves are alsc examined on an
annual basis and adjustments, where applicable, are made on a prospectve basis

The useful Iives of these intangible assets are assessed to be ether finite or indefinite Where amortisation 1s charged on assets with fintte Ives, it
15 provided S0 as to wiite-off the cost of iIntangible assets on a straight-lne basts over the estimated usefu! Iife, as follows

Patents, trademnarks and technology 5to 10 years

Customer relationships and agreements 410 10 years

Software 210 7 years

This expense 15 taken to the ncome statement through the following line tems

Patents, trademarks and technology administrative expenses
Custormer relationships and agreements administrative expenses
Software administrative expenses
Inventonies

Inventones are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable value Cost compnses direct matenals and, where applicable, direct labour costs
and those overheads that have been incurred in bringing the inventanes to therr present location and condition Cost 1s calculated using a first-in,
firsi-out method Net realisable value represents the estimated selling pnces less all estimated costs of completion and costs to be incurred In
marketing, selling and distnbution

Provision 1s made for obsolete, slow-moving or defective terms where appropnate A net ncrease in pravisian for the year as a whole 1s
recognised as an expense n the year whilst a net reversal of provision for the year as a whole 15 recogrised as a reducton in expense

Trade and other receivables

Trade recenables, which generally have 30 to 80 day terms, are recognised and camed at onginal invoice amount less an allowance far any
uncollectible amounts  An estimate for doubtful debts 1s made when collection of the full amount 1s no longer probable Bad dets are written off
when identified

Cash and cash equivalents
Cash in the balarnce sheet comprises cash at bank and in hand and short term deposits with an onginal matunty of three months or less For the
purpose of the Consalidated statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents consist of cash as defined above

Non-current assets and disposal groups held for sale
Nan-current assets and disposal groups classified as held for sale are measured at the lower of carrying amount and fair value less costs to sell

Non-current assets are classified as held for sale if their camying amount will be recovered through a sale transaction rather than through
continuing use This conddion s regarded as met only when the sale 1s highly probable and the asset or the disposal group 1s avalable for
immediate sale n its present condiion Management must be committed to the sale which should be expected to qually for recogniion as a
completed sale within one year from the date of classification

When the Group 1s committed to the sale plan invohving the loss of control of a subsidiary, all of the assets and liabiities of that subsidary are
classified as held for sale when the cntena above are met, regardless of whether the Group will retain a non-controling interest in its former
subsidiary after the sale
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» Notes to the consolidated financial statements

2. Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

Borrowings

All loans and borrowings are inbially recognised at cost, being the farr value of the consideration receved net of 1ssue costs associated with
the borrowing  After initial recognition, interest-beanng loans and borrowings are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effectve
interest method The effective Interest method 1s a method of calculating the amortisad cost of a financal lability and of allocating interast
expense over the relevant penod The effective interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash payments through the
expected Ife of the financial hability, or, where appropnate, a sharter penod, to the net carmying amount on inial recogrition

A financia labiity 1s generally derecognised when the contract that gives nse to it 1s sattled, sold, cancelled or expres Where an existing financial
liability 15 replaced by another from the same lender on substantally different terms, or the terms of an existing liabiity are substantially modified,
such an exchange or modification is treated as a derecognition of an existing hability and the recognition of a new lability

Borrowings are classified as current habilities unless, at the balance sheet date, the Group has an unconditional nght to defer settlement of the
liablity for at least 12 months atter the balance sheet date

Borrowing costs

Barrowing costs directly attnbutable to the acquisition, construction or produciion of qualifing assets, which are assets that necessarily take
a substantial penod of trme to get ready for their Intended use or sale, are added to the cost of those assets, untl such time as the assets are
substantially ready for ther intended use or sale

All other borrowing costs are recognised In the Income statement using the effective interest method

Provisions
Provisions are recognised when the Group has a present obligation {egal or constructive} as a result of a past event, it 1s probable that the Group
will be required to settle that obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation

The amount recognised as a provision 1S based on the best reliable estimate of the consideration required to settle the present obligation at the
balance sheet date, taking into account the nsks and uncertainties surrounding the obhigation and its carmmying amount s the presant value of
those cash flows

When some or all of the economic benefits required to settle a provision are expected to be recovered from a thrd party, a recevable 1s
recognised as an asset if t 15 wirtually certain that reimbursement will be receved and that the amount of the receivable can ba measured reliably

A rastructunng provision 15 recognised when the Group has developed a detatted formal plan for the restructunng and has rassed a valid
expectation in those affected that it will carry out the restructunng by starting to implement the plan or announcing ts main features to those
affected by it The measurement of a restructunng provision Includes only the direct expenditures ansing from the restructunng, which are those
amounts that are both necessanly entaled by the restructunng and not associated with the ongoing actvities of the entity

Provisions for the expected cost of warranty obligations under local sale of goods legislation or contract terms are recognised at the date of sale
of the relevant products, at the Drectors' best estimate of the expenditure required to settle the Group's obligation

Present obligations ansing under onerous contracts are recognised and measured as provisions An onerous contract 1s considared to exst
where the Group has a contract under which the unavoidable costs of mesting the obligations under the contract exceed the economic benefits
axpactad to be receved under it

Pensions, other post-employment and other employment benefits

The Group operates defined contnbuton pension schemes which require contnbutions to be made to a separately administered fund Payments
to defined contnbution pension schermes are charged as an expense as they fall due Payments made to a state-managed pension are dealt
with as payments to defined contnbution schemes where the Group's obligations under the schemes are equivalent to those ansing in a defined
cantnbution retirement benefit scheme

The Group operates unfunded defined benefit plans in France prowding termination payments (post-ernployrment benefit) to employees upon
retrament and long serice awards pad when the employee reaches cerlan lengths of service (other employment benefit) The cost of providing
benefits 1s determined with actuanal valuations being camed out on each balance sheet date Actuanal gains and losses are recogrised in full in
the penod 1 which they ococur Those refated 1o the termination benefits are recognised outside the income statement and are presented i other
comprehensive Income, whilst those related to the long service award are recognised In the income statement When a settlement or curtadment
oceurs, the obligation and related plan assets are re-measured using curent actuanal assumptions and the resultant gain or loss 1s recognised in
the ncomne statement dunng the penod in which the settlement or curtalment occurs

Past service cost 1s recognised immediately to the extent that the benefits are already vested, and athenwse 1s amortised on a straight-ine basis
over the average penod untl the benefits become vested

The obligation recogrised 1n the balance sheet represents the present value of the defined benefit oblgation as adjusted for unrecognised past
service cost
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2. Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

Share based payment transactions

Employees (including Directors) of the Company recane remuneration in the form of share based transactions, whereby employees render
services In exchange for shares or nghts over shares {equity settled transachons) The cost of equity settted transactions with employees is
measured by reference to the far value at the date at which they are granted The fair value I1s determined using binomial and Black-Scholes
models as appropnate Further details are given in note 28 [n valuing equrly settled transactons, no account is taken of any vesting conditions,
other than conditions linked to the pnce of the shares of the Company {market conditions)

The cost of equity settled transactions 1s recogrised, together with a comesponding increase in equity, over the period in which the periomance
condittons are fulfilled, ending on the date on which the relevant employees become fully entitled to the award {vesting date) The cumulative
expense recognised for equity seftled transactions at each reporting date reflects the extent to which the vesting penod has expired ang
management’s best estmate of the number of awards that wall utimately vest

No expense s recogrised for awards that do not uthimately vest, except for awards where vesting 1s conditional upon a market condition, which
are treated as vesting rrespective of whether or not the market condition 1s satisfied, prowded that all other performance condiions are satisfied

Where the ters of an equity settled award are modified, as a mmimum an expense 1s recognised as if the terms had not been modified In
addition, an expense ts recognised for any increase in the value of the transaction as a result of the modification, as measured at the date of
medification

Whera an equity settled award 1s cancelled, ¢ 1s treated as if t had vested an the date of cancellation, and any expense not yet recognised for the
award 15 recognised immediately If a new award is substituted for the cancelled award, and designated as a replacement award on the date that
it 1s granted, the cancelled and new shares are treated as if they were a modfication of the onginal award

The diution effect of outstanding options 1$ reflected as additional share diution in the computation of gamings per share {note 11)

Leases
Leases are classified as finance leases whenever the terms of the lease transfer substantially all the nsks and rewards of ownership 1o the lessee
All other leases are classified as operating leases

Rental payments under operating leases are charged to the income statement on a straight-ine basis aver the term of the relevant lease except
whera another more systematic basis 1s more representative of the trme pattern in which the economic benefits from the leased asset are
consumed Contingent rentals ansing under operating leases are recognised as an expense In the penod in which they are incurred

In the event that lease incentives are received to enter nto cperating leases, such incentves are recognised as a lability The aggregate benefit of
Incentives 1s recognised as a reduction of rental expense on a straght-line basis, except where another systematic basis 1s mare representative of
the time pattern i1 which economic benefits from the leased assets are consumed

Revenue
Revenue 1s measured at the far value of the consideration receved or receivable and represents amounts recevable for goods and services
provided In the normal course of business, net of discounts, VAT and other sales related taxes

Revenue from the sale of standard products 1s recognised when all the following conditions are satisfied
. the Group has transferred to the buyer the significant nsks and rewards of ownership of the goods,

. the Group retains neither continuing managenal mvolvernent to the degree usually associated with ownership nor effective control over the
goods sold,

. the amount of revenue can be measured reliably,
. it 1s probable that the economic benefits associated with the transaction will flow to the entity, and
. the costs incurred or to be incurred N respect of the transaction can be measured reliably

Revenue n respect of long term contracts for non-standard products and services s recognised by reference 1o the stage of complation of the
proect The stage of completion 1s determined etther by reference to the completion of a physical proportion of the work, dependent upon the
nature of the underyng project, or by reference to the proportion that costs incurred for work performed to date bear to the estimated total
project costs Revenues derved from vanations on projects are recogrised only when they have been accepted by the customer Full prowision 1s
made for losses on projects in the penod in which they are first foreseen

Royalty revenue 1s recognised on an accrual basis in accordance with the substance of the relevant agreement, prowided that & 1s probable
that the economic benefits will flow to the Group and the amount of revenue can be measured reliably Royalties determined on a time basis
ara recognised on a straight-ine basis over the penod of the agreement Royalty arrangements that are based on production, sales and other
measures are recogrised by reference to the underlying arrangement
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» Notes to the consohdated financial statements

2. Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

Revenue {continued}

Finance revenue 1s recognised when i is probable that the economic benefits waill flow to the Group and the amount of Income can be measured
reliably Finance revenue income I1s accrued on a time basis, by reference to the pnncipal outstanding and at the effective interest rate applicable,
which 1s the rate that exactly discounts the estimated future cash receipts through the expected life of the financal asset to that asset’s net
carrying amount on initial recogrition

Government grants

Government grants are not recognised untl there 1 reasonable assurance that the Group will comply with the conditions attaching to them

and that the grants will be receved Government grants for research programmes are recognised as revenue over the penods necessary 1o
match them with the related costs Incurred, and in the income statement are deducted from the related costs Government grants related to
property, plant and equipment are treated as deferred income and released to the ncome staterment over the expected useful Ives of the assets
concemead

Taxation

The tax expense represents the sum of the tax curently payable and deferred tax Income tax 1s charged or credited to other comprehensive
income ff It reates to tems that are charged or credited t¢ other comprehensive ncome Similarly, ncome tax 1 charged or credited directly to
equity if it relates to tems that are charged or charged directly to equty Otharwise income tax 1s secognised in the income statermenrt

Current tax

The tax currently payable 15 based on the taxable profit for the year Taxable profit differs from net profit as reported in the ncome statement
because it excludes tems of Income or expense that are taxable or deductible in other years and it further excludes tems of ncome or expense
that are never taxable or deductible The Group's liability for current tax is calculated using tax rates that have been enacted or substantvely
enacted by the balance sheet date

Deferred tax

Deferred tax 1s the tax expected to be payable or recoverable on differences between the carrying amounts of assets and habilities in the financial
statements and the camesponding tax bases used n the computation of taxable profit, and 1s accounted for using the balance sheet lability
method Deferred tax llabiities are generally racognised for all taxable temporary differences and deferred tax assets are recognised to the

oxtent that it 15 probable that the taxable profits will be avalable against which deductible termparary differences can be utlised Such assets and
liabities are not recogrised f the temporary differences ansing from the intial recognition of goodwil or from the intial recognihion (other than in a
business combination) of other assets and liabilities in a transaction that affects nether the taxable profit nor the accounting profit

Deferred tax labiliies are recognised for taxable temporary differences ansing on investments in subsidiaries except where the Group 15 able to
control the revarsal of the temporary difference and it 1s probable that the temporary difference will not reverse in the foraseeable future

The carmying amount of deferred tax assets Is reviewed at each balance sheet date and reduced to the extent it s no longer probable that
sufficient taxable profits will be avallable to allow all or part of the asset to be recovered

Deferred tax 15 measured on an undiscounted basis and i3 calculated at the tax rates that are expected to apply In the penod when the iability

is settled or the asset 1s realised Deferred tax assets and llabiities are offset when there is a legally enforceable nght to set off current tax assets
against current tax liabities and when they relate to income taxes levied by the same taxation authonty and the Group intends to settle ts current
tax assets and fiabiltes on a net basis

Denvative financial instruments and hedging
The Group enters into a vanety of dervative finanaal Instruments to manage s exposure to nterest rate and foreign exchange rate nsk, including
foreign exchange forward contracts and interest rate swaps Further detalls of dervative financial nstruments are disclosad in note 32

Dervative financial Instruments are initially recogrised at fair value on the date on which a denvative contract 1s entered into and are subseguently
remeasured to therr far value at each balance sheet date The resulting gan or loss 15 recognised In the income statement iImmedately unless the
denvative 1s designated and effective as a hedging instrument, in which event the timing of the recognition in the ncome staterment depends on
the nature of the hedgs relationship The Group designates cartan denvatives as ether hedges of the far value of recogrused assets or iabilties
or firm commutments {far value hedges), hedges of ighly probably forecast transactions or hedges of foreign currency nsk of firm commtrments
{cash flow hedges), or hadges of net Invesiments in foresgn operations

No dervative financial instrumenits have been designated as a far value or cash flow hedge duning the current or prior financal year

A dervative with a positive far value is presented as a financial asset whereas a dervative with a negative farr value 1s presented as a financial
hability A dervative 1s presented as a non-current asset or a non-current lability 1f the remaining maturtty of the instrument 18 more than 12
months and 1t 1s not expected to be realised or settled within 12 months Other dervatves are presented as curment assets or curent labilites

The Group uses foreign currency borrowings to hedge 1its investrent m currancy investments and classifies the hedging relationship as a
net investment hedge To the extent that the hedge 1s effective, changes i the fair value of the hedging iInstrument are recogrused in other
comprehensive Ncome




» Notes to the consolidated financial statements

2. Summary of significant accounting policies {(continued)

Financial ilabilities and equity

Debt and equity nstruments are dasstfied as ether financial labiities or equity In accordance with the substance of the contractual arangement
An equity mstrument 15 any contract that evidences a residual interest in the assets of the entity after deducting its labimes Equity instruments
1ssued by the Group are recogrised as the proceeds recenved, net of direct 1ssue costs

Dividend distribution

Dnndends to holders of eguity instruments declared after the balance sheet date are not recognised as a hability as at the balance sheet date
Final dmdend distnbutions to the Company’s shareholders are recogrised in the financial statements in the penod in which they are approved
by the Company's sharehclders Intenm dmdends are recognised when paid

Own shares reserve

e2v technologies plc shares held by the Emplayee Benefit Trust and the Company are classified in shareholders’ equity as own shares and are
recognised at cost Consideration receved for the sale of such shares s also recognised In equity, with any difference between the proceeds
from sale and the oniginal cost being taken to retained earmings No gain or loss I1s recognised in the ncome statement or the statement of
comprehensive Income on the purchase, sale, 1ssue or canceflation of equity shares

Cntical accounting judgements and key sources of estimation uncertamnty

In the application of the Group's accounting policies, management must make judgments, estmates and assumptions concerning the
carrying amounts of assets and labilihes that are not readily apparent from other sources The estmates and associated assumptions are
based upon facters such as histoncal expenance and other factors that are considered to be relevant Actual results may differ from these
estmates

The estmates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis Revisions to accounting estimates are recognised in the period
in which the estimate I1s revised if the rewision affects only that penod, or in the penod of the revision and future pencds If the revision affects
both current and future penods

The following are the cntical judgements and key scurces of estimation uncertainty that the Directors have made In the process of applying
the Group’s accounting pokicies and have the most significant effect on the amounts recognised in the consolidated financial statements
measurement and imparment of goodwill and other intangible assets ansing on acquisition {note 15), the measurement of provisions for
business Improvement programme costs {note 23), the measurernent of work in progress (stage of completion and total costs to complete),
the measurement of product warranty provisions (estimation of level of retums) {note 23), the measurement of defined benefit labiities (note
29), and the measurement and recognition of tax ltabilihes and deferred tax assets (note 24)

Adjusted profit measures
Profit for the financial year s analysed between
(8)  Trading results before specific terns, and

(b)  The effect of specific tems Specific tems are matenal tems of Income and expense which, N the opinion of the Directors, because of
the nature or infreguency of the events gmvng nse to them, ment separate presentation to allow a better understanding of the elements
of the Group's undertying performance for the financial year and are presented on the face of the income statement to faciltate
comparisons with prior penods and assessments of trends in financial performance

Specific operating items may include business improvement programme expenses, last time build inventory provisions, gains and losses on
sale of property, acquisthon costs, imparrments and far value gans and losses on foreign exchange contracts, all operating items attnbutable
to terminated or disposed operations and operations held for sale where there 1s a contractual agreement to sell, and amortisation of acquired
INtangible assets, including imparment

Specific finance items may include far value gains and losses ansing on Interest rate swaps, realised exchange differences on the re-
denomination of borrowings, and wnite-off of debt 1ssue costs

Specriic tax tems include the tax effect on specific operating iterns, and specific finance tems

Further analysis of speciiic opgrating and finance itarns are provided in notes 5 and 9, respectvely

ezavtechnolognes plc | Annual Report and Financial Staterments 2013

57




e2v

P Notes to the consolidated financial statements

2. Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

New standards and interpretations applied during the year
Dunng the penod the Group has adopted the following new standards, amendments to standards and nterpretations rssued under IFRS

. IFRS 1, "Severa Hypennflation and Removal of Fixed Dates for First-time Adopters’ to replace references fo a fixed date of *1 January
2004' with the date of transitton to IFRSs, and 1o prowde guidance on how an entity should resume presenting financial statements in
accordance with IFRSs after a penod when the entity was unabte to comply with [FRSs because its functional currency was subject to
severe hypennflation

. IFRS 7, ‘Disclosures - Transfers of Financial Assets’ Amendments introducing enhanced disclosure requirements to ensure that users are
able to improve therr understanding of transfer transactons of financial assets {for example, secuntisations), ncluding the possible effects
of any nsks that may remain with the entity

. IAS 12, ‘Deferred Tax Recovery of Undertyng Assets’ to prowde a presumption that recovery of the carmng amount of an asset
measured using the farr value modal in 1AS 40 wall, normally, be through sale

The adoption of these standards has had no matenal financial effect on the Group for the current penod
New standards and interpretations not apphed

The International Accounting Standards Board {|ASB) and Internatienal Financial Reporting Committee {IFRIC) have also 1ssued the {ollowing
Standards and Interpretations with an effective date after the date of these financial statements (and in some cases not yet adopted by EU)

Effective for penods

commencing after

1AS 1 Amendment - Presentation of ltems of Other Comprehensive Income 1 July 2012
FRS 1 Amendment - Government Loans 1 January 2013
FRS 7 Amendment — Disclosures Offsetting Financial Assets and Financial Liabilies 1 January 2013
IFRS 7 Amendment — Mandatory Effectve Date and Transtion Disclosures 1 January 2015
IFRS @ Financial Instrurnents {issued in 20095 1 January 2015
[FRS 9 Financial Instruments (ssued in 20101 1 January 2015
FRS 9 Amendment — Mandatory Effectve Date and Transtion Disclosures 1 January 2015
[FRS 10 Consolidated Financial Statements 1 January 2014
IFRS 11 Jaint Arrangements 1 January 2014
[FRS 12 Disclosure of Interests in Other Entities 1 January 2014
[FRS 13 Far Valus Measurement 1 January 2013
|AS 27 Revised — Separate Financial Statements 1 January 2014
I1AS 28 Revised - Investments in Associates and Jont Ventures 1 January 2014
IAS 19 Rewvised — Employee Benefiis 1 January 2013
IFRIC Interpretation 20 Stnpping Costs in the Production Phase of a Surface Mine 1 January 2033
Annual Improvements Annual improvements to IFRSs 2009-2010 Cycle 1 January 2013

{1} Amendments to IFRS 9 1ssued In December 2011 have moved the mandatary effective date from annual pencds beginning on or after fanuary 2013 to annual penods
beginning on or after 1 January 2015 The amended standard 1s not yet EU endorsed

The Group intends to adopt these standards in the first accounting penod after the effective date The Directors do not anticipate that the adoption
of these Standards and Interpretations will have a matenal effsct on the consoidated financial statements in the penod of Inttial applkcation




P Notes to the consolidated financial statements

3. Revenue

An analysis of the Group’s revenue 1s as follows

2013 2012
£000 £000
Sale of goods 159,797 180 281
Contract revenue recogrised in the year 40,566 44,334
Revenue 200,363 234,615
Third party contnbutions 1o research and development programmes 4,701 3,990
Royalty revenue 69 -
Finance revenue 20 89
Total revenue 205,153 238 694
The following balances relate to contracts In progress at the balance sheet date
2013 2012
£000 £000
Amounts recoverable from customers includad i trade recavables 8,246 5,436
Amounts recoverable from customers included in work-in-progress 9,866 9670
18,112 15,106
Amounts due to custormers included i trade and other payables {5,304} {6,413)

4. Segment information

The Group 1s organised into three operating dvisions, which are organised and managed separately based on the key products that they provide
Each is freated as an operating segment and a reportable segment in accardance with IFRS 8, ‘Operating Segments’

The operating and reportable segments are

. RF power solutions which provides high performance electron devices, sub-systems and solutions in three main application segments
radiotherapy, electronic countermeasures and industral processing systermns {IPS)

. High performance imaging solutions which provides advanced Charged Coupled Devices (CCD) and Complirnentary Metal Oxide
Semiconductor {CMOS) Imaging sensors, cameras and solutions N three main apphication segments maching wision, space Imaging and
scientific imaging

. Hi-rel semiconductor solubions which provides hi-rel semiconductors and senaces in two main application segments aerospace
and defence semiconductars, which includes assembly, packaging and test services, extended avalability of obsolete and end-of-life
integratad circuits and high speed data converters, and semiconductor Iifecycle management under the Group’s SUM™ brand

All other, reported overeaf, ncludes the results of the Group’s businesses which have been disposed of dunng the current financial penod

The results of these operations, as detalled in note 5, are treated as specific tems and the segment results for the year ended 31 March 2012
have been restated accordingly Specific revenue in the penods covered by these financial statements 1s compnsed entrely of revenue from the
disposed non-core busnesses

Centre-corporate includes those unallocated costs drectly assocated with the management of the Group’s public guotation and other related
costs ansing for the corporate management of the Group along with treasury related actwvities
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4, Segment information (continued)

Segment revenue and results
The following 1s an analysis of the Group’s revenue and results by reportable segment

High
performance Hi-rel semi
RF power imaging conductor Centre - Total
solutions solrhons solutions All other corporgte operations
Year ended 31 March 2013 £000 £000 £000 £000 £000 £000
Revenue
Adjusted revenue 81,896 64,511 50,438 - - 196,845
Specific revenue - - - 3,518 - 3,518
Revenue from external customers 81,856 64,511 50,438 3,518 - 200,363
Segment result
Adjusted segment profit 16,857 7,285 11,337 - - 35,479
Corporate costs - - - - (3,507) (3,507)
Exchange differences - - - - 245 245
Adjusted operating profit/{loss) 16,857 7,285 11,337 - {3,262) 32,217
Specific operating tems {1,226) 270 (2,549) 3,001 3,918 3414
Operating profit 15,631 7,555 8,788 3,001 656 35,631
Net finance costs {1,428)
Profit before tax 34,203
Tax charge (7,474)
Profit for the period 26,729
High
performance Hr-rel semi
RF power imagng conductor Centre - Tatal
sclubons solutions solutions. All other corporate operations
Year ended 31 March 2012 £000 £000 £000 2000 £000 £000
Revenue
Adusted revenue 86,112 66,180 67,543 - - 219,815
Specific revenue - - - 14,800 14,800
Reveniue from external customers 88,112 66,160 67,543 14 800 - 234,615
Segment resuft
Adjusted segment profit 12,533 10,297 21,059 - - 43,889
Corporate costs - - - - (3,854} (3 854)
Exchange dfferences - - - - 990 990
Adusted operating profitfloss) 12,533 10,297 21,059 - {2,864) 41,025
Speaific operating tems (55) {750) (3,184) (1,444) {386) (5,819)
Operating profit/foss) 12,478 9,547 17,875 {1,444) (3,260) 35,206
Net finance costs (3 163)
Profit before tax 32043
Tax charge {8.503)
Profit for the penod 23,540

exn
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4. Segment information {(continued)

Segment assets and other segment information
The following 15 an analysis of the Group's assets and other information by reportable segment

High
performance Hi-rel semm
RF power imaging conductor Centre — Total
solutions solutions solutions All other corporate operations
Year ended 31 March 2013 £000 £000 £000 £000 £000 £000
Assets
Property. plant and equipment 5,238 11,993 11,429 - 9,385 38,045
Intangible assets 1,091 386 67,324 - 12,842 81,643
Inventones 13,687 19,940 10,327 - - 43,954
GCenire - corporate assats
Deferred income tax assets - - - - 7,702 7,702
Trade and other recevables - - - - 45,208 45,208
Other financial assets - - - - 40 a0
Income tax recenable - - - - 1,443 1,443
Cash at bank and in hand - - - - 11,263 11,293
Total assets 20,016 32,319 89,080 - 87,913 225,328
Other segment informaticn
Capital expenditure
Property, plant and equipment 906 3,155 3,085 - 1,803 8,949
Software - - - - 1,973 1,973
Bevelopment costs Fiul 137 - - - 838
Depreciation 1,827 2,367 1,690 - 1,922 7,806
Amortisation 227 103 2,549 - 938 3,817
Warranty provision — net of ansing
and released in the year 310 (269) {13) - 1 29
High
performance Hi-rel sermi
RF power imagng conductor Centre - Total
solutions solutions solutions Al other carporate operations
Year ended 31 March 2012 £000 £000 £000 £000 £000 £000
Assets
Property, plant and equipment 6,160 11,236 0,686 - 9534 36,616
Intangble assets 817 352 67,616 - 11,790 80 375
Inventones 15,952 18048 9584 - - 43,584
Centre - corporate assets
Deterrad income tax asset - - - - 8,122 8122
Trade and other recevables - - - — 45,051 45,051
Other financial assets - - - - 193 193
Income tax recevable - - - - 2,185 2185
Cash at bank and in hand - - - - 8629 8,629
Assets held for sale - - - 14 922 128 15,050
Total assets 22,729 29,636 86 886 14,922 85,632 239,805
QOther segment information
Capital expenditure
Property, plant and equipment 2,757 4174 6,351 96 1047 14,419
Software - - - - 1,532 1,632
Development costs 552 159 - 56 - 767
Deprecation 1,898 2785 1347 464 1,299 7,793
Reversal of previous imparment lass - (433) - - - (433}
Impaiment of assets held for sale - - - 1650 - 1,650
Amortisation 773 232 3,156 903 540 5 604
Warranty provision — net af ansing
and released in the year 758 677 (203) 3 - 1,233
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P Notes to the consolidated financial statements

4. Segment information {continued)

Segment assets and other segment information {continued)

The Group 1s organised such that Centre-corporate 1s responsible for the management of operabons (ncluding production, supply chain and IT),
sales administration (including credit control) and marketing Assets assoctated with these activities are designated against Centre-corporate in
the above analysis {this includes alt software owned by the Group) Centre-corporate recharges the segments for the provision of these serices
Centre-corporate 1s also responsible for the Group's treasury function

Geographical mformation
The Group's revenue from external customers and information about ks non-current assets by geographical location are detaled below

2013 2012
£000 £000
Revenue by destination
United Kingdom 31,626 36,949
North Amenca 78,555 82,672
Europe 54,084 76 855
Agia Pacific 33,161 34 063
Rest of the Waorkd 2,937 4,076
200,363 234 615
2013 2012
£000 £000
Non-current assets {(excluding taxes)
United ¥Kingdem 36,788 35,799
North Amenca 39,454 37,319
Eurape 43,201 43 862
Asia Pacrfic 245 11
119,683 116,991
5. Specific operating items
2012
2013 Restated
£000 £000
Operating items associated with disposed non-core businesses
Revenue (3,518) {14 800}
Caost of sales 2,605 11,584
Gross Profit 913) (3,216)
Ressarch and development costs 252 1,074
Selling and distnbution costs 136 1,083
Administrative costs 132 237
(393} (842)
Amortisation of acquired intangible assats (note 15) 2,561 3785
Busingss improvement programme expensas, net 788 (1.008)
Prefit on the sale of properties (4,499) (208)
Disposal of non-core businesses {note 13) {2,320) 1650
Foreign currency losses ansing from far value adjustment 449 355
Reversal of previous impairment loss - {433}
Last time build inventory provision - 2,510
(3,414) 5,819

In response to the changing market condtions, pnncipally for the RF power solutions businessas, dunng the year ended 31 March 2013

the Group has commenced a restructunng at its Chelmsford site and has incumed business improvement programme expenses to date of
£1,216,000, prncipally related to termination and ste consolidation costs In addressing remaining matters related to the Grenoble restructunng,
receivable provisions of £428,000 were released In the penod Duning the year ended 31 March 2012, business improverment programme
expenses related to the Grencble and Lincoln restructunng programimes netied to a credtt of £1,008,000 which compnsed profit on sale of fixed
assets of £673,000, release of recevable and termination provisions totalling £1,144,000, offset by costs incured of £808,000, which pnncipally
relate to bonus payments to staff
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5. Specific operating items {continued)

On 30 November 2012, the Group completed the sale of s surplus land at the Grencble facility for gross proceeds of £5,887,000 A gan

of €4,499,000 was recognised, which 1s net of the following items  £683,000 for legally mandated profit share “paricipation” and assocated
employment taxes that anse due to the increass In the taxable profit of e2v Semiconductors SAS and £403,000 costs relating to site remediation
(nota 23) The surplus land had been classified as a disposal group held for sale at 31 March 2012 The remaining property at the old Lincoln site
was sold durng the vear ended 31 March 2012 and resulted in a gain on sale of £208,000

In May 2012 and Octcber 2012, the Group disposed of its non-core business Note 13 prowvdes detatls related 1o this disposal As at 31 March
2012, these businesses were recognised as a disposal group held for sale and the carrying value of the disposal group was wntten down to

its fair value less costs to sell, resutting in an impairment charge of £1,850,000 being recorded  The trading results of the Group's non-core
businesses of £393,000 (2012 £842,000) have been treated as speaific tems for the penods being reported

The Group, In part, hedges its exposure to foreign currency nsks through the use of forward exchange contracts The changes in the far value of
the instrumants are recorded as specific tems in the income staterment Fluctuations in the exchange rales haveresulted in a net far value loss of
£449.000 (2012 £355,000)

As part of the de-commissioning waork in Grenoble dunng the second half of the year ended 31 March 2012, certain of the equipment was

soid or re-deployed, resulting in the reversal of the previously recorded impairment charge of £433,000 Furthermore, a last time stock build
programme was also completed dunng the year ended 31 March 2012 with additional mventory buld dunng the penod of £2,510,000 which has
heen provided againgt In recognition of the excess lavel of inventory held

6. Profit for the year

Profit from contnuing operations 1s stated after charging/{credting)

2013 2012
£000 £000
Research and development expendiure expenses, gross 15,058 18,395
Thurd party contributions receved {4,701} (3,990
Research and development expenditure expenses, net 10,357 14,405
Amortisation of capitaised development expenditure 318 1,269
Total research and development expense, net 10,675 15674
Government grants receved, ressarch and development funding {4,617) {3,756)
Included In cost of sales
Deprecation of property, plant and equipment 7,206 7,038
fncluded in research and development costs
Amortisaton of development costs 318 1,269
Included in distnbution and administrative costs
Depreciation of property plant and equipment 600 755
Reversal of previous impairment loss on property, plant and equipment - 433)
Amortisation of software 938 540
Amorisation of acquired intangibles 2,561 3795
Imparment of assets neld for sale - 1,650
Total deprectation, amortsation and impairment expense 11,623 14,614
Foreign currency losses ansing from fair value adjustments 449 355
Qther net foreign currency gans {111} (959)
Total net foreign currency losses/{gams) 338 (604}
Increase n provision for imparment of trade recevables recogrnised in administrative costs 303 207
Costs of inventones recognised as an expense 117,384 137,894
Including Wte-down of inventones to net realisable value 4,784 3,375
Reversals of impaiments i inventones™ {2,069) {1.261)
Mimum lease payments recognised as an operating lease expense 1,563 1,949

{1} The reversal of imparments arcse as a result of changes 1IN demand for products

ezvtechnologies plc | Annual Report and Financial Statements 2013




» Notes to the consolidated financial statements

7. Auditor's remuneration

2013 2012
Audt of the parent company and Group financial statements 117 122
Statutory audit fees of subsidiary undertakings 159 178
Total audit fees 2768 300
Audit-related assurance services - 20
Taxation complance sernices 3 -
Other taxation advisory senvices 47
Other services - 7
Total non-audrt fees 50 27
Total auditor’s remuneration 325 327
8. Staff costs and Directors’ remuneration
The average monthly number of employees (inciuding Directors) dunng the year was made up as follows

2013 2012

No No

Manufactunng, engneenng and operations 1,236 1256
Sales and support functions 289 264

1,525 1,520
Therr aggregate remuneration compnsed

2013 2012

£000 £000
Wages and salanes 55,483 60,891
Social secunty costs 10,372 11,354
Defined contribution pension costs (note 29) 1,577 2083
Share based payment charges {note 28) 781 559
Termination allowance and long services awards cost {note 29) 298 293
Total remuneratron 68,511 75 180

Included within wages and salanas are the following specific tems relating to the business iImprovement programme  £1,029,000 of termination
payments (2012 £853,000 credit), and bonus and retention payments of £683,000 (2012 £586,000) Details of Directors’ remuneration for the
year are provided in the Directors’ Remuneration Report

9. Finance costs and revenue

2013 2012
Before 2013 Before 2012

specific Specific 2013 specific Specific 2012
tems tems Total tems tems Total
£000 £000 2000 £000 £000 £000
Bank loan interest 1,003 - 1,003 1,493 - 1,493
Other interest 5 - 5 19 - 19
Interest on defined benefit labilities (note 29) 132 - 132 145 - 145
Amortisation of debt 1ssue costs 308 - 308 816 779 1,595
Total finance costs 1,448 - 1,448 2473 779 3,252
Bank interest recervable 20 - 20 7 - 7
Fair value adjusiments to interest rate swaps - - - - 82 82
Total finance revenue 20 - 20 7 82 89

In completing the new bank facilty in July 2011, unamortised debt 1ssue costs of £779,000 relating to the pnor fzcilty were wniten off and treated
as a specific tem dunng the year ended 31 March 2012

The Group, In part, hedges its exposure to the interest rate nsks of termn deht through the use of interest rate swap agreements The changes
in the fair value of the Instruments are recorded as speaific tems n the income statement Dunng the year ended 31 March 2013, no term debt
has been held and therefore there were no interest rate swaps in place Dunng the year ended 31 March 2012, fluctuations in the interest rates
resulted in a net {ar value gain of £82,000
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10. Income tax
Magor components of ncome tax expense chargad to tha income statement for the years ended 31 March 2013 and 2012 are

2013 2012
£000 £000
Current income tax
Cument income tax expense — UK corporation tax 3,488 3.014
Current 1ncoms tax expense ~ foreign tax 4,649 5,623
Current ncome 1ax expensea 8,137 8,537
Adjustments In respect of current income tax of previous years (85) (417
Total current income tax expense 8,052 8120
Deterred income tax
Relating to ongination and reversal of temporary differences (506) 315
Adiustments in respect of deferred ncome tax of previous years {(114) 20
Effect of change in tax rate (note 24) 42 48
Total deferred iIncome tax expense (578) 383
Income tax expense recognised in the consolidated income statement 7,474 8503

In addition 10 the amount charged to the iIncome statement the following amounts relating to tax have been recognised directly in other comprehensive
income

2013 2012
£000 £000
Current tax
Relating to exchange differences on loans 316 22
Deferred tax
Relating to actuanal losses on post-employment benefits (100) {167)
Income tax recognised directly in other comprehensive iIncome 216 (85)

In addition to the amounts recogrised In the ncome statement and statement of other comprehensive income, the following amounts relating to
tax have been recogrised directly in equrty

2013 2012
£000 £000
Current tax
Relating to exercise of shara options (603} -
Deferred tax
Change in estimated axcess tax deductons related to share based payment 288 {382
Effect of change in tax rate (nate 24) 52 10G
Deferred income tax recogmised directly in equity 338 {282}
Total Income tax recognised directly in equity (265) {282)

A reconcilation of ncome tax expense applicable to the accounting profit before Income tax at the statutory ncome tax rate to Income tax
expense at the Group's effectrve income tax rate for the years ended 31 March 2013 and 2012 1s as follows

m3 202

£000 £000
Accountng profit betore ncoma tax 34,203 32,043
Al UK statutory income tax rate of 24% (2012 26%) 8,211 8,331
Permanent diffarences (423) 577
Tax relief on research and development (2,060) (2,407
Effect of higher taxes on overseas eamings 1,680 2,303
Share based payments 30 48
Unrecognised deferred tax in respect of losses 193 -
Adustments in respect of current ncome tax of previous years (85) 417)
Achustments in respect of defemed Income tax of previous years (114} 20
Change n UK tax rate 42 48
Total tax expense reported in the consolidated income statement 7,474 8503
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? Notes to the consolidated financial statements

11. Earnings per share

Basic eamings per share 1s calculated by drvding net profit for the year attnbutable to ordinary equity holders of the parent by the weighted

average number of ordinary shares outstanding dunng the year Diluted eamings per share is calculated by drading the net profit for the year

attnbutable to ordinary shareholders by the weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding dunng the year adjusted for the effects of

diutive options |

Adjusted eamings per share is calculated on the basis of net profit for the year before specific tems In the Directors” judigment adjusted eamings
per share 15 conaiderad to more appropnately reflect the underying performance of the business year on year

The following reflects the net profit and share data used in the basic and diluted eamings per share computations

2013 2012
£000 £000
Profit for the year 26,720 23,540
Amortisation of acquired ntangble assets 2,561 3795
Business improvernent programme expenses, net 788 (1,008} )
Profit on the sale of properties {4,499} (208) I
Operating tems associated with disposed non-core business (393) (842)
Disposal of non-core businesses (2,320) 1,650
Forexgn currency losses ansing from far value adjustment 449 355
Reversal of previcus impaiment loss - (433)
Last time build inventory provision - 2,510
Far value adjustments 1o Interest rate swaps - 82)
Wte-off of debt 1ssue costs - 779
Tax effect of the above 301 {1,755)
Prafit before specific tems attnbutable to ordinary shareholders 23,616 28 301
2013 2012
Weaighted average number of ardinary shares No No
For basic EPS 213,246 211,710
Effect of diubon
Share options 2,645 4975
For diluted EPS 215801 216,685

Since the reporting date and before the complation of these financial statements 10,1686 shares {2012 7,780) have been ssued as a result of
exercises under share option schemes The waighted average number of ordinary shares excludes shares held by the EBT and by the Company
as treasury shares

12. Dividends paid and proposed

2013 2012
Pence per 2013 Pence per 2012
share £000 share £000
Intenm dwvilend paxd n respect of pnor year - - 12 2,540
Final dvidend paid in respect of the pnor year 28 5,832 24 5081
Intenrm drviddend paid in respect of the current year 13 2,797 13 2,752
41 8,729 49 10,373

The EBT and the Company have waved theirr nght to receve dvidends See note 25 for detalls of these holdings

The Board recommends that a final dvidend in respect of the year ended 31 March 2013 of 2 8p per share will be paid on 2 August 2013 to
shareholders registered at the close of business on 5 July 2013 This dvdend 1s subject to approval by shareholders at the Annual General
Meetng and therefora the lability of approximately £6,031,000 has not been included in these financial statements The amount 1s based on the
number of shares i 1ssue, excluding those held by the EBT and the Company, at the date that these financial statements have been approved
and authonsed for issue The actual payment may differ due to increases or decreases in the number of shares in 1Issue between the date of
approval of these financial statements and the record date of the final dmdend
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13. Disposal of non-core businesses

On 16 May 2012, the Group disposed of e2v scientrfic nstruments Ltd, MICS Microchemical Systemns SA and e2v microsensors SA. As part of
this transaction, the Group also disposed of the industnal gas sensors business of e2v technologies (UK} Ltd on 31 October 2012 The net assets
of these businessas had been classified as a disposal group held for sale at 3t March 2012 The net assets on the date of disposal are detalled
below

£000

MNet assats
Property, plant and equipment 1,410
Intangole assets 6,553
Deferred tax assets 115
Inventones 3,622
Trade and other recevables 3,467
Cash 875
Trade and other payables [2,045)
Income 1ax payable (109)
Provisions (45)
Deferred tax labilities {2n
Total net assets disposed 13,566
Loss on disposal (108)
Total consideration 13,458
Satisfied by
Cash and cash equivalents 12,858
Deferred consicieration 600
Total consideration 13,458
Net cash inflow ansing on disposal
Cash, net of costs of disposal 12,858
Cash transferred with the busnesses 875)
Net cash proceeds on disposal 11,983
Included in Income statement

2013 2012

£000 £000
Loss on disposal (108} -
Exchange differences recycled from foreign currency translation reserve on disposal of non-core businesses 2,428 -
Imparment of assets held for sale - (1 650)
Net gain/{charge) (note 5) 2,320 (+.630)

The effect of this disposal on the Group's results in the current and pror penods 1S presented within speciic tems as disclosed nnate 5 On
recognising the disposal of the Swiss business, a gan of £2,428,000 has been recognised relating to the recycing of the accumulated exchange
differences In respect of that operation These had previously been recogrused through ather comprehensive ncome an translation of foreign
operations at each penod end An impairment loss of £1,650,000 ansing from the remeasurement of the disposal group’s net assets to faw

value less costs to sell had been recogrised as a specific tem for the year ended 31 March 2012 The net profit recogrused with respect to the
disposal over both penods 1s £670,000
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14. Property, plant and equipment

Office
Land Plant equipment, Assets
and and  fixtures and under
builldings™ equipment fittings  construchion Total
£000 £000 £000 £000 £000

Cost
At 1 April 2011 14,059 59,343 5405 1,692 80,499
Additions 2,120 21N 404 9,704 14,419
Crsposals {215) (29.839) (1.130) - (31 184)
Transfer to assets held for sale (189) {11,134) 216) - {11,539
Reclassifications - 6,247 492 (6831) {92)
Exchange adjustment (706) (2 239) (191) 1 (3135
At 1 Apnl 2012 15,069 24,569 4,764 4,566 48,968
Additions 739 244 69 7,897 8,949
Drsposals {1,170} {2,785) (659) {15) (4,629)
Reclassifications 4,317 5,933 692 (11,024) {22}
Exchange adjustment 510 592 94 16 1,212
At 31 March 2013 19,525 28,553 4,960 1,440 54,478
Depreciation
At 1 Apnl 2011 6133 38,350 4,039 - 48,522
Prowided dunng the year 815 6,207 671 - 7,793
Reversal of previous impairment loss {note 5) 67) (366) - - {433)
Drsposals (184) {29,564} {1,120 - {30 868}
Transfer to assets held for sale 61) (9,767} {160) - {9,988)
Exchange adjustment {447) {2.056) 171) - {2,674}
At 1 Apnl 2012 6,289 2,804 3,259 - 12,352
Provided dunng the year a41 6,071 794 - 7,806
Disposals (1,042) {2,768) {657) - (4,467)
Exchange adjustment 139 531 72 - 742
At 31 March 2013 6,327 6,638 3,468 - 16,433
Carmrying Amount
At 31 March 201t 7,926 20,993 1,368 1,692 31,977
At 31 March 2032 8780 21,765 1,505 4,566 36 616
At 31 March 2013 13,198 21,915 1,492 1,440 38,045

{1) The camying value of tand withn the land and bukings category is £2,965,000 (2012 £3,101,000} whch 15 not depreciated
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15. Intangible assets

69

Patents, Customer
trademarks relationships
and Development and
technology costs Software agreements Goodwll Total
£000 £000 £000 £000 £000 £000
Cost
At 1 Aprl 2014 19,967 16,055 9,026 41,001 92323 178 372
Addhions - 767 1,532 - - 2,299
Disposals - - {386) - - (386)
Transfer to assets held for sale {4,040 (1,775) - {1,953 6,854) (14,622
Reclassifications - - 92 - - 224
Exchange adjustment (693} (282) (120) {1,353) {2,398) {4,852)
At 1 Aprl 2012 15,228 14,765 10,144 37,695 83,071 160,903
Additions - 838 1,973 - - 2,811
Disposals - - (113) - - (113)
Redlassifications - - 22 - - 22
Exchange adjustment 314 73 39 1,142 2230 3,798
At 31 March 2013 15,542 15,676 12,065 38,837 85,301 167,421
Amortisation
At 1 Apnl 2011 14 676 14 039 8036 29 951 17,868 84,570
Charge in year 1,700 1,375 540 1,989 - 5604
Transfer to assets held for szle (3,242) (1,448) - (1,589) - 6.279)
Disposals - - (384) - - (384)
Exchange ad)ustment (645) (283) {120) (1,399 (536) (2 983)
At 1 Apnl 2012 12,489 13,683 8,072 28,952 17,332 80,528
Charge in year 1,108 418 938 1,352 - 3,817
Disposals - - {113) - - {113)
Exchange adjustment 247 70 34 699 496 1,546
At 31 March 2013 13,845 14,171 8,931 31,003 17,828 85,778
Carrying Amount
At 31 March 2011 5,291 2,016 990 11,050 74,455 93 802
At 31 March 2012 2,739 1,082 2072 8,743 85739 80,375
At 31 March 2013 1,697 1,505 3,134 7,834 67,473 81,643

The amortisation of acquired Intangible assets presented in note 5 as a speciic tem, relates to amortisation of ntangibles acquired through

business combinations as follows

2013 2012
£000 £000
PFatents, trademarks and technology 1,109 1,700
Development costs 100 106
Customer relationships and agreements 1,352 1989
2,561 3705

Goodwll 15 not amortised but 1s annually tested for imparment (note 16) All other assets have finite Ives
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16. Impairment testing of goodwill
Goodwill acquired through business combinations has been allocated to ndwdual cash generating units for imparment testing as detailed below

e2v semi- e2v
conductors aerospace
e2v  e2vsemi- SAS-Hi-rel & defense
Siemens e2v Dynex sclentfic conductors sem- In¢c - QP
high power techno- mcrowave instru- SAS-  conductor Semi-
satcom logies alarms ments imaging solutions MICS conductors Total
£000 £00¢ £000 £000 £000 £000 2000 £000 £000
Cost
At 1 Apnl 2011 359 9,709 1,344 2,002 9944 36,093 4,762 28 110 92,323
Transfer to assets held for sale - - - {2,002) - - 14 852) - (6854
Exchangs adjustment - - - - (560) (2 034 90 106 {2,398
At 1 Apnl 2012 359 9,709 1,344 - 9,384 34,059 - 28,216 83,01
Exchange adustrment - - - - 132 477 - 1,621 2,230
At 31 March 2013 359 9,709 1,344 - 9516 34,536 - 29,837 85,301
Impairment
At 1 Aonl 2011 359 - 1,344 - 9,944 - - 6221 17,868
Exchange adjustment - - - - {560) - - 24 {536)
At 1 Apni 2012 359 - 1,344 - 9,384 - - 6,245 17,332
Exchange adjustment - - - - 132 - - 364 496
At 31 March 2013 359 - 1,344 - 9,516 - - 6,609 17,628
Carrying Amount
At 31 March 2011 - 9,709 - 2,002 - 36,003 4,762 21889 74,455
At 31 March 2012 - 9,709 - - - 34,059 - 21,971 65,739
At 31 March 2013 - 9,709 - - - 34,536 - 23,228 67,473

Tha recoverable amount of the goodwill for all cash generating units has been determined based on & value in usa calculation To calculate this,
cash flow projectons are based on financial budgets and forecasts approved by the Board covenng a three year period (2012 three year penod)

Key assumptions used n valuations
The following descnbes each key assumption on which management has based #ts cash flow projections to undertake imparment testing of
goodwalt

Operating margins - the budgeted margin 1s used for the coming year, which 1s then adjusted if required for further years for any expected
changes due to sales mix or efficiency improvements

Discount rates ~ discount rates reflect the Directors’ estimate of the return on capital employed required in every cash generatingunit Thisis
the benchmark used by the Group to assess operating performance and to evaluate future capital nvestment proposals A 15% (2012 15%)
pre-tax discount rate 1s considered appropnate for the purpose of mpairment reviews as it 15 consistent with the rates used in all Investment
appraisals It 1s considered that the weighted average cost of capital for the cash generating unit concemed would not be matenally different

Growrth rates - have been considered separately for every cash generating urit and are based on financial budgets and forecasts for the next
three years, except for QP Semiconductors where forecast for five years have been utiised After three years, or five years in the cass of QP
Semiconductors, a growth rate of 2 5% (2012 2 5%} has been utiised

Considenng the sensitmty fevels for the vanous cash generating units

e2v technologies
This cash generating unit has sufficient headroom not to be at nsk of creating iImpairment on the usual range of sensitvity tests

e2v semuconductors SAS - Hi-ref semiconductor solutions

This cash generating unit 15 based in Grenoble and its operating margins will benefit from the business mprovement programme implemented
at this ste Headroom for goodwall based on the current forecast 1s €10 milion (2012 €27 milien) Sensitvity levels on these calculations ndicate
Imparment would need to be considered

. revenue reduced by 17% (2012 33%), or
. projected medium term operating margn reduced by 19% (2012 34%), or
. drscount rate of 17 5% (2012 22%) or higher had been selected

At a long term growth rate of ni%, no impaiment would be recorded (2012 no mparment at a nil% growth rate}




» Notes to the consolidated financial statements

16. Impairment testing of goodwill (continued)
e2v aerospace & defense Inc - QP Semiconductors

A

In ght of current performance and in conjunction with the Group’s strategic review the future prospects of this cash generating unt have been
reassessed such that the headroom aver goodwl has been identiiied 1o ba of the order of US$22 milkon (2012 US$27 milion) Sensitnty levels

on these calculations indicate imparment would need to be considered f

. revenue reduced by 25% (2012 28%), or
operating margin reduced by 25% (2012 29%}), or
. discount rate of 19 0% (2012 19 5%) or higher had been selected

At along term growth rate of nii% no imparment would be recorded (2012 no mpaiment at a nil% growth rate)

17. Inventories

2013 2012

£000 £000

Raw matenals and consumables 17,410 19 141

Waork-in-progress 19,758 17.548

Finished goods 6,786 6,897

Total iInventones at lower of cost and net realisable value 43,854 43584
18. Trade and other receivables

2013 2012

£000 £000

Trade recevables 26,881 36,221

Orher debtors 8,426 5,923

Prepayments and accrued income 1,001 2,907

45,208 45,051

Trade recevables are non-interest beanng and are generaly on 30 or 60 day terms and are shown net of prowvision for iImpairment  Before

accepting any new customer, the Group uses an axtemnal credit sconng system to assess the potential customer's credit quality and defines credit
irmits by customers As at 31 March 2013 trade recevables with a value of £481,000 (2012 £539,000) were mparred and prowided for due to
poor payment history, nsolvency of the debtor or therr age profile The movements on the prowsion for impairment of recevables were as follows

2013 2012

£000 £000
Provision at 1 Apnl 539 760
Amounts wtten off (68} {90
Unused amounts reversed (278) {294)
Provisions created n the year 303 207
Transfer 10 assets hekd for sale - (38)
Foreign exchange on retranslation 5 {6)
Provision at 31 March 481 539
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18. Trade and other receivables (continued)

Trade recewvables past Impaired trade

due but not impaed Recewables

2013 2012 2013 2012

£000 £000 £000 £000
0 - 30 days overdue 3,097 2,843 216 200
31 60 days overdue 369 244 109 103
61 90 days averdue 21 650 9 15
91 - 120 days overdus - 231 - 3
120+ days overdue 439 780 147 218
Total 4,126 4748 481 539

The credtt qualty of the recevables which are nether past due nor impaired 1s assessed on an ongoing basis and as at the balance sheet date,

tha nsk of iImpairment was not considered significant

The Directors consider the camying amount of trade and other recevables 1s approximately equal to ther fair value

19. Cash
2013 2012
£000 £000
Cash at bank and in hand 11,293 8,629
Cash at bank eams interest at floating rates based on daily bank deposit rates The book value of cash also represents its far value
20. Trade and other payables
2013 2012
£000 £000
Trade payables 17,193 22 395
Taxaton and social secunty costs 4,780 4,492
Other payables 1,429 2,088
Caontract balances receved on account 3,916 5,467
Accruals and deferred iIncome 12,099 14,844
39,417 49 286

Trade payables and accruals prncipally compnse amounts outstanding for trade purchases and ongoing costs Trade payables and other
payables are non-interest beanng and are nommally settled on 80 day terms or within six months, respectively Interest payable 1s settied monthly,
quarterly or half-yearly throughout the year depending upon the draw down penods under the revabng credtt facilties The Group's creditor

payment policy and average creditor payment pencd are contained within the Directors’ Report
The Directors consider that the carmying amounit of trade payables approximates ther far value



» Notes to the consolidated financial statements

21. Borrowings

73

2013 20312

£000 £000
Non-current
Bank debt 21,066 38,919
Unamortsed debt issue costs (308) ©16)
Borrowings per the balance sheet 20,758 38,303
Reconciliation of movement in net borrowings

2013 2012

£000 2000
Total cash and cash equivalents at beginning of the penod 8,950 12,886
Loans at begnning of the penod {38,919) (40 972)
Net borrowings at beginning of the period (29,969) (28 088)
Increasa/{decrease) in cash 2,069 (3,835)
Repayment of borrowings 18,169 1,951
Net foreign exchange diference - cash 274 (101
Net foreign exchange difference — loans {316} 102
Total movement In net borrowings 20,196 {1,883)
Total cash and cash egquvalenis at end of the penod 11,293 8,950
Loans at end of the pened {21,066) (38,919)
Net borrowings at end of the penod (9,773} (29,969)

Effective 29 July 2011, the Group signed a new revolving credit facility which expires on 27 July 2015, and which is denominated in Sterling

{£54 9 milion), US dollars (333 0 milkon) and Euros (€5 5 milion) As at 31 March 2013 exchange rates, the total facility s £81,381,000 (2012
£80,128,000) Prowded covenants continue to be met, the draw down under the revolving credt faciity s at the discretion of the Group and
consequently the loan 15 treated as non-current As at 31 March 2013, £21,066,000 (2012 £38,919,000) was drawn down under this facility

The revolving credt facilty 1s repaid and re-drawn at penodic intervals ranging from one to six manths, with the nterest rate set at each draw
down date Interest 1s set by reference to UBOR plus a margin which 1s determined based on the level of the reported leverage covenant {defined

as net borrowings eamings before interest, tax, depreciation and amortisation)

As at 31 March 2013, the Group had avalable £60,315,000 (2012 £41,209,000) of un-drawn committed borrowing faciliies in respect of which

all condibons precedent had been met

As at 31 March 2013, unamortised debt 1ssue costs were £308,000 (2012 £616,000) No Issue costs were incurred dunng the year ended 31
March 2013 Issue costs of £821,000 were incurred m the year ended 31 March 2012 in conjunction with arranging the new faciity, which are

baing amortised over the expected life of the debt

Asat 31 March 2013 and at 31 March 2012, the bank koans were unsecured

22. Other financial assets and liabilities

2013 2012
£000 £000
Other financial assets
Current
Forward currency contracts 40 183
Other financial kabilities
Current
Forward currency contracts (304) 3

Further detalls of the denvatve financial instrurnents are included in note 32
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23. Provisions

Onerous Business
project improvement Product
losses Enwvironmental programme warranty Property Total
£000 £000 £000 £000 £000 £000
At 1 Apnl 2012 2,192 676 2,108 4,237 200 9,413
Ansing dunng the year 883 142 1,030 1,920 416 4,391
Released dunng the year (270} - (429) (1,801) - {2,590)
Utiised dunng ihe year (1,413} (29) 1,709) (1,086) (179) {4,416)
Exchange adjustment 4 - 28 21 19 72
At 31 March 2013 1,396 789 1,028 3,201 456 6,870
Current 2013 1,396 789 1,028 2,516 448 6,177
Non-current 2013 - - - 685 8 693
1,396 789 1,028 3,201 456 6,870
Current 2012 2,192 €876 2,108 3,384 200 6,560
Non-current 2012 - - - 853 - 853
2,192 876 2,108 4,237 200 9,413

The effect of the time value of money 1s not matenal and therefore the above provisions are not discounted

Onerous project losses
A provision 15 recognised for expected losses on projects in progress at the balance sheet date It 1s expected that the josses will be mcurred In
the next financial year

Environmental
A provision is recognised for expected enviranmental costs relating to UK manufactunng operations It 1s expected that these costs will be
incurred within one year of the balance sheet date

Business improvement programme
The restructunng provision relates to the business iImprovement prograrmme at the Group's Chelmsford and Grenoble facilities Al payments
associated with the programme are expected to be incurred over the penod to December 2013

Product warranty

A provision 1s recognised for expected warranty claims on products sold that are within their warranty penod at the end of the year The warranty
penod can be date or hours usage based i 1s expected that these costs will be incurred in the next two financial years  Assumptions used to
calculate the provision for warranties were based on relevant sales levels and current information avalable about warranty clams

Property

In connection with the sale of the surplus land in Grenoble, the Group has provided an indemnity to the purchaser of the property to fund up
to €0 5m of site remediation costs It 1s expected that these costs will be mcurrad within one year of the balance sheet data The provision
for vacant space associated with premises that e2v aerospace & defense Inc vacated in July 2012 has principaly been uthised in the year
Settlernent of the remaining diapidations 1s expected within six months of the balance sheet date
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24, Deferred tax
The movements on defermed tax abilties and (assets) dunng the year are as foliows

Total
£000
At 1 Apri 2012 (3,634}
Credited to income staternent (620}
Credited to other comprehensve income (100)
Charged drrectly in equity 286
Effect of change in tax rate — income staterment 42
Effect of change In tax rate - equity 52
Exchange adustment 59
At 31 March 2013 (3,915}
Deferrad income tax balances relate to the following
2013 2m2
E00O £000
Deferred income tax kabilihes
Accelerated depreciation for tax purposes 406 31
Farr value of Intangible assets 3,797 4,554
Far value of land and buldings 465 445
Revaluation of financial nstruments - 45
4,668 5355
Deferred income tax assets
Employment benefits (1,817) (1,480
Share based payment charges {810) {1,11%)
Deferred tax allowances on provisions and accruals (6,096) (6:418)
Revaluation of financial nstruments (60} -
{8,583) (8989)
Net deferred income tax (assets) {3,915) {3634)
Deferred tax assets 7,702) 8122)
Defarred tax labilties 3,787 4,488
{3,915) {3,634)

The UK government, with effect from 1 Apnl 2012, reduced the main rate of UK Corporation tax from 25% to 24% In addition the Finance Bil
2012 was substantvely enacted on 17 July 2012, which reduced the corporation tax rate to 23% with effect from 1 Apnl 2013 The UK deferred
tax balances as at 31 March 2013 have therefore been calculated based on the reduced corporation tax rate of 23%

The Budget on 20 March 2013 announced that the UK comporation tax rate will reduce by a further 2% from 23% to 21% from 1 Apnl 2014
and to 20% from 1 Apnl 2015 These changes had not been substantvely enacted at the balance shest date and consequently the effect of
this 1s not included i these financial statements Management does not expect the enactment of these changes to have a matenal effect on the
deferred tax balances of the Group

There are no INcome tax consequences for the Company attaching to the payment of dwvdends to its shareholders

Management have reviewed the situation for those junsdictions where defared assets anse and have determined, based on current forecasts
prepared by management, that these assets can be recovered through future taxable profits wathin a reasonable time honzon

As at 31 March 2013, the aggregate amount of undistnbuted earings of overseas subsidianes for which deferred tax labilties have not been
recognised 15 approxmately £68 milion (2012 £54 million) No hatxlity has been recogrised in respect of these differences because the Group
15 In the position 1o control the tming of the reversal of the temporary differences and t 1s probable that such diferences will not reverse n the
foreseeable future It s Iikely that the mayonty of the overseas eamings would qualdy for the UK dindend exemption

As at 31 March 2012, the Group had unused and unrecognised tax losses ansing in Swizerdand of £6 milion avallable for offset aganst future
profits These relate to the businesses that were sold in the penod (note 13)
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25. Called up share capital

Ordinary shares issued and fully paid, 5p each No £000
At 1 Apnl 2011 214 861,911 10,742
Issued for cash on exercise of share options 84,545 5
At 31 March 2012 214,946,456 10,747
Issued for cash on exercise of share options 3,550,003 178
At 31 March 2013 218,496,459 10,925

Held by Company Held by EBT

Own shares No £000 No £000
At 31 March 2011 and 31 March 2012 2 400 000 2177 787,733 5
[rsposed of on exercise of options (70,452) 64 - -
At 31 March 2013 2,329,548 2,113 787,733 5

The market value of the own shares at 31 March 2013 was £3,740,000 (2012 £3,897,000)

Dunng the year the Company increased its 1ssued share capital on the exercise of options under share option schemes Total proceeds from
shares 1ssued under exercise of share optians amounts to £1,282,000 (2012 £31,000)

Under the terms of the Group’s vanous share option schemes (note 28), the following options to subscnbe for ordinary shares are outstanding

Option price 2013 2012
Date of Grant (pence) Exercise penod No No
Long Term Incentive Plan
5 May 2009 - From 5 May 2012 - 105,626
24 June 2009 - From 24 June 2012 - 591,619
3 August 2010 - From 3 August 20113 2,188,673 2 235,964
3 August 2010 - From 3 August 2014 2,188,695 2,235,987
18 November 2010 - From 3 August 2013 108,367 106,367
18 Novernber 2010 - From 3 August 2014 11,093 11,093
8 July 2011 - From 8 July 2014 140,220 140,220
30 January 2012 - From 30 January 2015 85,400 85 400
2 July 2012 - From 2 July 2015 1,089,138 -
27 February 2013 - From 27 February 2016 177,246 -
Deferred Share Awards
27 June 2012 - 27 June 2015 to 26 June 2018 93,942 -
Share Save Scheme
4 February 2009 142 18 1 Apnl to 30 Septernber 2012 - 18 453
14 August 2009 36 02 1 November 2012 to 30 Apnl 2013 - 3,656,511
8 December 2010 8975 1 January to 30 June 2014 309,496 319,622
6 December 2013 90 00 1 January to 30 June 2015 523,880 556,240
11 December 2012 10895 1 January to 30 June 2016 1,051,422 -

7,965,572 9,963,002
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26. Reserves

Nature and purpose of reserves

Share premum

Generally, additons to this reserve are made when shares are issued, for cash or atherwise, by the Company for amounts in excess of therr
nominal value This reserve can be utilised to 1ssue fully paid bonus shares, to wnte-off any issue costs and to provide for any premium payable
on the redemption of any debentures of the Company

Merger reserve
The excess of the net proceeds over the nominal value of the share capital issued during the nghts 1ssue and placement in 2010 was recognised
o the merger reserve  The Drectors beliove this raserve 1s currently distnbutable

Own shares reserve
The own share reserve records movermnents In e2v technologies plc's shares held by the EBT or the Company

Capital redemption reserve
The capital redemption reserve 1s used to record reserve transfers required on the redemption of shares This reserve 1s not distnbutable

Foreign currency translation reserve
The foreign currency translation reserve 1s used 1o record exchange differences ansing from the translation of the financial statements of fareign
subsidianes It s also used to record the net Investments hedged in these subsidianes

27. Commitments and contingencies

Operating lease commitments - Group as lessee

The Group has entered into commercial leases on certain properties, motor vehicles and items of machinery where it 1s not in the best interest of
the Group to purchase these assets Renewals are at the option of the specific entity that holds the lease There are no restnctions placed upon
the lessee by entenng into these leases

Future minimum rentals payable under non-cancellable operating leases as at 31 March are as follows

2013 2012
£000 £000
No later than one year 1,515 1,753
After one year but not more than five years 659 1,504
After five years 1 -
2,175 3257

Capital commitments
At 31 March 2013, the Group has commitments of £2,215,000 (2012 £2,047,000) pnncipally relating to the acquistion of new plant and
equipment

Contingent habilities

In the ordinary course ¢f business, the Group may 1ssue performance and advance payment guarantees to third parties As at 31 March 2013,
guarantees of £3,760,000 (2012 £2,927,000) were outstanding The Directors are of the opirion that the nsk to the Group associated with these
guarantees 1s not matenal and consequently no provision Is recorded

The Group has recenved grant assistance from the UK government’s Regional Growth Fund which is conditional on certain job targets being
achigved in future years The Directors are of the opinion that the nsk of not achieving these targets is not maternal and consequently nc provision
15 recorded for the repayment of such grants
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28. Equity settled share based payments

The Group cperates three share based award schemes as detaled below The share based payment expense charged to the income statement
as an administrative cost for the year ended 31 March 2013 was £781,000 (2012 £559,000)

Long Term Incentive Plan {LTIP)

For those awards made dunng the penods ended 31 March 2013 and 31 March 2012, they will vest on the third anniversary of the date of the
award, subject to performance targets being met  For those ‘'normal” awards made dunng the year enged 31 March 2013, 50% of the awards
are subject to a target level of Total Shareholders' Retum {TSR) being achieved at the vesting date and the remaning 50% of the awards have a
TSR target relatve to the TSR of a specified Iist of peer group companies Additional awards wera made to the Chief Executrve Officer which also
had 50% of the award subject to absolute TSR targets and 50% of the award subject to relatve TSR targets, however more stratching targets
were assigned to these awards compared with the ‘normal’ awards

For those awards made duning the year ended 31 March 2012, 50% of the awards have adjusted operating profit (AOP) targets and the
remaining 50% of the awards have a TSR target relatve to the TSR of a specified list of peer group companies

For those awards made during the year ended 31 March 2011 vesting occurs in August 2013 and August 2014, subjsct to a target level of TSR
being achieved at the vesting date

All awards under this scheme have a nil exercise pnce and have no end date by which they must be exercised  The following table provides
detals of awards made under this scheme

2013 2012

No No

Qutstarxing at the beginning of the year 5,512,276 5,802,271
Granted during the year 1,266,384 225,620
Forfeited dunng the year (721,376} (515 615)
Exercised dunng the year {70,452} -
Qutstandmng at the end of the year 5,986,832 5,812,278

Shares in relation to the LTIP will nitially be 1ssued frorn those currently held by the EBT or from those held in treasury by the Company See note
25 for the number of shares held and for the resulting balance recorded within reserves

There were nil options exarcisable at the balance sheet date (2012 nil)

Executive Share Option Plan (ExSOP)
The Group has an ExSOP for the granting of non-transferable options to certain employees As at 31 March 2013 there are no outstanding
options 1ssued under the ExSOP {2012 nil}

Deferred Share Awards

A deferred bonus arangement was intreduced for the year ended 31 March 2012, whereby In addition to eaming up to 100% of salary as a cash
bonus, the Executive Directors may, if maximum performance 1s achieved, eam up to a further 40% of salary in shares, deferred for a penod of
three years (and subject to contnued employment) Alt awards under this scheme have a nil exercise pnce and which will normally be exercisable
for three years followng vesting The shares jssued on vesting will be adjusted for any dvidends declared since the options were 1ssued The
following table provides detals of awards made under this scheme

2013 2012

No No

QOutstanding at the beginning of the year - -
Granted dunng the year 93,042 -
Outstanding at the end of the year 93,942 -

Share Incentive Plan (SIP)
No awards have been made to date under this scheme
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28, Equity settled share based payments [continued)
Share Save Scheme (SAYE)

The Group operates an HM Revenue and Customs approved SAYE for all UK employees and Executrve Directors and mianagers can apply to

1o the scheme
The following table lustrates the number, weighted average remaning contractual Ife and the weighted average exercise pnces (WAEP) of share
options for the SAYE
2013 2012
2013 WAEP 2012 WAEP
No {pence) No {pence)
Qutstanding at the beginning of the year 4,450,726 47 06 4,264,164 43 46
Exercised dunng the year (3,550,003} 3607 (84,545) 36 59
Granted dunng the year 1,058,952 109 95 561,240 9000
Forfeited during the year (56,424} 8307 (196,600} 5081
Expired dunng the year (18,453) 14218 (93,533 142 18
Qutstanding at the end of the year 1,684,798 101 09 4,450,726 47 06
Exercisable at the end of the year 18,042 8978 58 424 3971
Weighted average share price on date of exercise of options (pence) 116 19 11220
Weighted average remaining contractual ife {months) 32 17

The farr value of all share option plans 1s estimated as at the date of grant For LTIP awards dunng the current and previous year with market
conditions (TSH), the binomial model has been utiised For LTIP awards with non-market conditions {ACF), and for all SAYE awards, the
Black-Scholes model has been utilsed The following table gives the assumphions made No subseqguent amendments have been made to

assumptions estmated at the date of grant

Expected Risk free Expected Fair value
Dmidend yield volatiity interest rate  Iife of option of option
% Y Yo years pence
LTIP
Awards granted 8 July 2011 (AOP) 28% 66% 116% 3 years 1311
Awards granted 8 July 2011 (TSR) 25% 66% 116% 3 years 813
Awards granted 30 January 2012 (AOF) 33% 61% 0 46% 3 years 1102
Awards granted 30 January 2012 (TSR) 33% 61% 045% 3 years 683
Normal awards granted 2 July 2012 (Relative TSR) 28% 50% 0 36% Ayears 8ge.2
Normal awards granted 2 July 2012 (Absolute TSR} 28% 50% 036% 3 years 549
Addrtional awards granted 2 July 2012 (Relative TSR} 2 8% 50% 036% Jyears 853
Addrtional awards granted 2 July 2012 {Absolute TSR} 28% 50% 036% 3 years 532
Awards granted 27 February 2013 (Retative TSR) 38% 43% 043% 3 years 711
Awards granted 27 February 2013 (Absolute TSR} 38% 43% 043% 3years 442
Deferred Share Awards
Awards granted 27 June 2012 - 50% 036% 3 years 1440
SAYE
Awards granted 6 Decembeer 2011 38% 63% 0 56% 3 25 years 360
Awards granted 11 December 2012 39% 47% 049% 3 25 years 274

The expected life of the options 1s based on histoncal data and 1$ not necessarly incicative of exercise patterns that may occur The expected
volatity reflects the assumption that the histonical volatiity 1s ndicative of future trends, wihich may also not necessanly be the actual outcome

No other features of options granted were incorporated into the measurement of fair value
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29. Pensions, other post-employment and other employment benefits

Defined contnbution plans

The Group has defined contnbution plans N the UK and North Amenca, covenng substantially all of ts employees, which require contnbutions

to be made to a separately administered fund The Group contribides to state schemnes for Continental European actwvities Such schemes are

defined contribution schemes and there is no Group exposurs to any scheme liabilities The dafined contrbution expense charged to the income 1
statement dunng the penod was £1,677,000 (2012 £2,083,000) Contnbutions of £189,000 {2012 £112,000) were outstanding at the end of

the financial year and have been induded in other creditors

Other post-employment and other employment benefits

In addition to the state pension scheme, £2v sermconductors SAS has arrangements whera there are obligatons to provide termination allowances and

‘Medailles chs Traval’ fong service awards) and e2v SAS has obligations to provide tenmination allowances These are unfunded amangements and the ,
actuanal iabifity has been caleutated at 31 March 2013 by a qualified actuary using the projected unit credit method The cost of providing these benefits

1s charged to the Income statement in the penod in which those benefits have been eamed by the employees Actuanal gans and losses are recognised

in fult in the penod in which they anse For the termination allowance the actuanal gains and losses are recorded in other comprehensive Income whereas

for the long service award the actuanal gains and losses are recorded in the income statement

The main assurmphons used In determining the llabiities of the amangements include the discount rate for discounting scheme llabilites the expected
rate of salary nflation, staff tumaver rates and future mortalty n service assumptions For each of these assumptions there 1s a range of possible values
Relatvely small changes in some of these vanables can have a significant effect on the level of the total obligation

As a1 31 March 2013, a non-current liability of £4,367 000 {2012 £3 468 000} has been recogrised with respect to the termination allowance and long
service award

The table below detals the combined present value of the termination allowance and long service awards plan obligations and experience adjusiments
recognised

2013 20i2 2011 2010 2000
£000 £000 £000 £000 £000
Prasent value of plan's cbligations 4,514 3629 3,125 2839 3527
Past service cost not yet recognised in the
balance sheet (147) (161) {184) - -
Liability recorded in the balance sheet 4,387 3,468 2,941 2839 3,527
Expenence losses recognised In the year (113) (25) (138) (114) (336)

A plan amendment arose dunng the year ended 31 March 2011 due to change in rules of the termination allowance schems The kability 1s being
charged to the income statement over the average remaining service Iife of the employees in the scheme

£208,000 (2012 £283,000) of admnistrative costs and £132,000 (2012 £145,000) of finance cost have been recognised in the income statement

Long service Termination
award allowance Total
2013 2012 2013 2012 2013 2012
£000 £000 £000 £000 £000 £000
Service cost 59 52 145 121 204 173
Interest on defined benefit labilties 32 40 100 105 132 145
Actuanal losses 80 105 - - 80 105
Past service cost - - 14 15 14 15
Total expense 1m 197 259 241 430 438
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29. Pensions, other post-employment and other employment benefits (continued)

Other post-employment and other employment benefits (continued)
The actuanal gains and losses relating to the long senvice award are recorded in the income staternent whilst those relating to the termination
allowance are recorded n other comprehensve ncome  The actuanal loss recognised for the current and prior year can be analysed as follows

Long service Termmation
award allowance Total
2013 2012 2013 2012 2013 2012
£000 £000 £000 2000 £000 £000
Changes to demographic assumptions 16 - 49 8 65 8
Change to discount rate 105 113 319 342 424 455
Expenence adustments (41) 8) 72) (17) (113) (25)
Total actuanal gains and losses 80 105 296 333 376 438

The cumulatrve amount of actuanal gams and losses recognised since 1 August 2006 (date of acquisition of the labilities) in the Cansolidated
statement of comprehensive Income and expense I1s £831,000 (2012 £455,000)

Changes in the present velue of the defined benefit obligation are given below

Long service Terminahan
award allowance Total
2013 2012 2013 2012 2013 2012
£000 £000 £000 £000 £000 £000
Qpening defined benefit abligation 1,021 Q17 2,608 2,208 3,629 3125
Service cost 59 52 145 121 204 173
Interest expense 32 40 100 105 132 145
Benefits pad {35) (35) {20} (B) (55} @1
Actuaral losses 80 105 296 333 376 438
Transfer from accruals - - 152 - 152 -
Exchange rate movement 17 58) 59 (153) 76 @11
Closing defined benefit obligation 1,174 1021 3,340 2808 4,514 3622

The valuation assumptions used to estimate the defined benefit obligation are

2013 2012

£000 £000

Retrernent age G2 years 62 years
Discount rate 300% 385%
Salary increases — administration 291% 2 86%
Salary ncreases — operators 301% 3 28%
Salary Increases - engineers 301% 322%
Staff turmover rates — administration 185% 185%
Staff turmover rates — operators 120% 1 20%
Staff {urnover rates — engineers 2 50% 2 50%

The actuanal valuation takes account of estmated mortality rates up to the date of retrement The mortality rates are based on the French
mortality tables TGHF 2005 (2012 TF 2000-2002 women and TH 2000-2002 men) No accourtt is taken of post-retirement mortality rates as
there is no labilty after the date of retirement
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30. Related party disclosures

Compensation of key management personnel of the Group
Key management compnses the Board of Directors Further details of their remuneration can be fourkd n the Drrectors” Remuneration Report

013 2012
£000 £000
Shart term employee benefits (inchudng socal secunty) 889 1,408
Defined contribution pension costs 40 70
Share based payments 24 103 .
Total compensation paid to key management personnel 1,170 1,581

No Director had any matenal nterest in any contract connected with the Group's business dunng the year or at the end of the year

31. Financial risk management objectives and policies

The Group's pnncipal financial Instruments, other than denvatves, compnse bank loans and cash The main purpose of these financial
Instruments is to raise finance for the Group's operations The Group has vanous other financial instruments such as trade debtors and trade
creditors, which anse drrectly from its operations

The Group alsa enters into denvative transactons, pnncipally interest rate swaps and forward currency contracts The purpose 1s to manage the
interest rate and currency nsks ansing from the Group’s operations and s sources of finance

It 13, and has been throughout the year under review, the Group's policy that no trading in financial iInstruments shall be undertaken

The main nsks ansing from the Group's financial instruments are Interest rate nsk, quidity rsk, foreign currency nsk and credit nsk  The Board
reviews and agrees policies for managing each of these nsks and they are summansed below The Group also monitors the market pnece nsk
ansing from all financial Instruments The magnitude of this nsk that has ansen over the year i1s discussed in note 32 The Group's accounting
policies in relation to denvatrves are set out In note 2

.

Interest rate nsk
The Group's exposure to market nsk for changes in interest rates relates prmany to the Group's debt obligations |

Where term debt exists, it 1s the Group's policy to manage ts interest cost using a mix of fixed and vanable rate debt To manage this mix in a
cost efficent manner, the Group wilt enter iInto interest rate swaps, 1n which the Group agrees to exchange, at specified intervals, the difference
betwaen fixed and vanable nterest amounts calculated by reference to an agreed upon notional prncipal amount and will draw down partions
of its revolving credit faciity for penods of up to six months At 31 March 2013 and 31 March 2012, the Group did not have any term debt and
tharefore there were no interest rate swaps in place

Based on the borrowings outstanding at the end af the year and assuming constant exchange rates, it 1s estmated that an increase of 1% n
Interest rates on the Group’s borrowings would increase the annual interest payable by £0 2 millon (2012 £0 3million} A 1% increase In Interest
rates on bank deposits s estrmated to increase finance ncome by less than £0 1 millon (2012 less than £0 1 milion)

Foreign currency risk

The Group has operations in the United States, Ewrope and Asia As a result the Group's balance sheet can be affected significantly by
rmovements in the US dollar and Eure exchange rates  The Group does not currently hedge this exposurs, other than by using foreign currency
barrowings, in part, to finance overseas investments

The Group also has transactional currency exposures  Such exposure anses from sales by an operating unit in curencies ather than the unt’s

functional currency  Approximately 84% (2012 849) of the Group's sales are outside of the UK and a sigrificant proportion of these sales are -
not in Stering and therefore subject to forexgn exchange The Group also incurs operational costs in both US dollars and Euros The Group !
manages its transactional cumency expasures centrally by using forward currency contracts to minmise the netcumency exposures  1is the

Group's policy to enter into forward exchange contracts to cover specific foreign currency receipts and payments within the next 12 months an a

reducing proporiion basis
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31. Financial risk management objectives and policies (continued)

Foreign currency risk (continued)

The followang table demonstrates the Group's sensrinvity to a reasonably possible strengthening n the US dollar and a weakening of the Euro
axchange rates in relation to Sterling with all other vaniables held constant The cbverse movernents would be of the same magnitude The
sensitavity analysis includes only outstanding foresgn currency denominated maonetary tems at the balance sheet date The sensiimity excludes
external loans as exchange gains and losses on retranslation ara not reported within profit before taxation

Change in US$/Euro rate Effect on profit before tax

£000

2013 -US$ 20% strengthening in US$ (2,611)
2013 - Euro 20% weakening m Euro (107)
2012 - US$ 20% strengthening in US$ 820
2012 - Euro 20% weakening in Euro 1,483

The decreasa in profit before tax in respact of US dollar sensitmty of £2,611,000 (2012 £880,000 increase) includes a loss of £5,448,000 (2012
loss £3,584,000) i relation to the estirmated effect on the valuation of forward foreign currency exchange contracts The estmated effect on

the valuation of forward currency exchange contracts included within the loss in profit befora tax in respect of Euro sensitivity 1s nil (2012 gain
£144,000)

The effect of translating the net assets of forexgn operations INto Sterling 1S exciuded from the sensitmity analysis The Group has no foregn
curency exposure with regard to transactions accounted for directly wathin equity

The Group's net borrowings are subject to currency nsk due to cash and bank borrowings held in foreign cumrencies The analysis of net
borrowings by currency, including cash recorded within assets held for resale, is shown in the table below

Year end 2013

exchange rate £000

Denominated in Euro €7,157,000 118 6,052
Denominated in US dollar $(9,584,000) 1.51 (6,329)
Denominated in Sterling £(9,796,000) 100 (9,796)
Other cumancies 300
9,773)

Year end 2012

exchange rate £000

Denormuinated in Euro €4,165,000 120 3,473
Denorminated in US dollar $(3,493,000) 160 {2,181)
Denominated in Sterlng £(31,555,000) 100 {31,555)
Other currencies 294
{29,969)

Credit nsk

The Group trades only with businesses it considers crediworthy third parties It 1s the Group's policy that all customers who wish to trade on
credtt terms are subect to credrt venfication procedures  In addion, recenable balancas are monitorad on an ongoing basis with the result that
the Group's expasure to bad debts 1s not significant Trade recevables consist of a large number of customers, spread across diverse industnes
and geographical areas

With respect to credst nsk ansing from financial assets of the Group, which compnse trade and other recevables and cash, the Group's exposure
to cradit nsk ansas from defavtt of the counterparty, with a maximum expasure equal to the camying amount of these instruments  There are no
significant concentrations of credit nsk within the Group

Credn nsk {o financial institutions 1s frited by restncting the range of counterpartes to those wath high creds ratings

Liquidity risk
Liquidity nsk is the nsk that the Group will not be able to meet its financial obligations as they fall due  Liquidity nsk 1s managed by monitonng
forecast and actual cash flows and ensunng that sufficient committed facilities are in place to cover possible downside scenanos

The Group currently maintains a balance between continuty of funding and flexshility through the use of the revoiing credit faciity which was
signed dunng the pnor year The Group's obyective 15 to mantan a positve cash balance at a level adequate for dally operations with any funds
In excess of this used to make repayments against the revolving facility agreement
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31. Financial risk management objectives and policies {continued)

Liquidity risk {continued)
The table below summanses the matunty profile of the Group's non-denvative financial labilites at 31 March 2013 and 2032 based on
contractual undiscounted payments

Carrying Contractual Within 1
amount cash flows year 1-2 years 2-3 years 3-4 years
£000 £000 £000 £000 £000 £000
31 March 2013
Interest-beanng loans and
barrowings {note 21) 20,758 21,066 - - 21,066 -
Intarest payable on loans and
borrowings 142 1,805 716 716 373 -
Trade and other payables 33,077 33,077 33,077 - - -
Onerous project kosses 1,396 1,396 1,396 - - -
55,373 57,344 35,189 716 21,439 -
31 March 2012
Interest-beanng loans and
borrowings {note 21) 38,303 38,919 - - - 38,919
Interest payable on koans and
borrowings 170 3973 1,144 t.144 1,144 541
Trade and other payables 41,966 41,966 41,966 - - -
Cnerous project osses 2,192 2,192 2192 - - -
82,631 87,050 45,302 1,144 1,144 39,460

The analysis of the year ended 31 March 2012, mcludles trade and other payables which are reported on the balance sheet as kabilities directly
associated with assets classified as held for sale

The carrying value of interast-beanng loans and borrowings (s after a deduction for unamertised debt issue costs of £308,000 (2012 £616,000)
Interest payable on loans and borrowings is calcuiated on an undiscounted basis at borrowing rates applicable at the end of the year and only
takes nto account scheduled repayments on the term loan

The matunty analysis for denvative financial labities 1s detaled in note 22

Capital management

The Group manages its capital to ensure that enties In tha Group wilt be able to continue as a going concem whilst maximising the return to
stakeholdars through the optimisation of the debt and equity balance  The Group's capital compnses sharehalders’ funds as detalled in notes
25 and 26 and net borrowings as detaled above and in note 21 The Group manages its capital structure through maintaning close relationships
with its bankers who provide the majonty of funds used for operational requirements

Dunng the financial year ending 31 March 2011 the Group purchased 2,400,000 shares in the Company These shares are being held as
treasury shares and are seen as a hedge aganst thosa shares which may be required to be transferred to satisfy options under the LTIP scheme
as they vest 70,452 of thase treasury shares were released in the year to satisfy LTIP awards that vested

The Group Is required to mantain covenant ratios in respect of leverage (defined as net borrowings to eamings before interest, tax, depreciation
and amortisation) and interest cover {defined as net Interast costs to earnings before nterest, tax and amortisation) Breach of these covenants
waould constitute events of default under the faciities which might resutt in these payments baecoming immediately repayable The Group has met
its covenant ratios for the year ended 31 March 2013 and forecasts indicate that the current plan ¢an be managed within the existing covenant
levels

Nether the Company nor any of its subsidiaries are subject to extemally mposed caprtal requirements

The Company intends to continue its progressive dvidend policy, with an intenm dradend of 1 3p pad duning the current year and a proposed
final dmdend of 2 8p
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32. Financial instruments

Fair values

Set out below 1s 8 companson by category of camying amounts and far values of the Group’s financial instruments that are carned in the financial
statements

Carrying amount Fair value
2013 2012 2013 2012
£000 £000 £000 £000
Financial assets
Loans and receivables
Cash 11,293 8,950 11,203 8,950
Forward currency contracis 40 193 40 193
Finaneal habilities
Interest-beanng loans and borrowings
Floating rate borrowings (20,758) (38,303) {21,066) (38,919)
Held for trading at fair value through profit or loss
Forward currency contracts {304) @ (304) {3

The carrying value of Interest-beanng loans and borrowings 1s after a deduction for debt 1ssue costs of £308,000 (2012 £616,000)

Fair value hierarchy
In accardance with IFRS 7, “Fnancial Instruments  Disclosures”, the Group classifies fair value measurement using a farr value hierarchy that
reflects the significance of inputs used In making measurements of far value The far value hierarchy has the following levels

Level 1 quoted pneces {unadjusted) In actve markets for identifiable assets or labilibies,

Leval 2 Inputs other than quoted prices Included within Level 1 that are observable for the asset or lability, either directty ( e pnces) or
indirectly {i e denved from pnces), and

Leve! 3 nputs for the asset or liability that are not based on observable market data (uncbservable inputs)

The far value of iInterest rate swap contracts and forward currency contracts are calculated by management based on éxternal valuations
receved from the Group's bankers and are based on future interest yields and forward exchange rates, respectvely The far value measurement
basis of the instruments 15 categonsed within Levet 2 The carning amaunt of the other financial nstruments of the Group, 1 e short term trade
recevables, payables and provisions that are not mcluded in the above table, 1s a reasonable approximation of far value

Currency ~ forward exchange contracts
The Group holds several forward exchange contracts designated to reduce the transactional exchange nsk of US dollar denominated sales to
custamers The terms of these contracts are as follows

Maturing

Average within 1 year

Total currency value of contracts Currency exchange rate £000
31 March 2013

US$33,000,000 uUsD GBP 15344 21,506

€nl EUR USD - -
31 March 2012

US$24 000 000 uUsD GBP 15766 15222

€1,054,000 EUR USD 07527 879

Interest rate swaps
At 31 March 2013 and 31 March 2012, the Group did not have any term debt and therefore there were no interest rate swaps in place
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P Independent auditor's repart to the members of e2v technologies plc

Independent auditor’s report to the members of e2v technologies plc

Wa have audited the consolidated financial statements of e2v
technologies plc for the year ended 31 March 2013 which comprise
the Consolidated iIncome staternent, the Consolidated staternent

of comprehensve iIncome, the Consolidated statement of financial
position, the Consolidated staternent of cash flows, the Consoldated
staternent of changes in equity and the related notes 11032 The
financial reporting framework that has been applied in ther preparation
18 applicable law and Intemational Financial Reporting Standards
(IFRSs) as adopted by the Eurapean Union

This report 18 made solely to the Company’s members, as a body, in
accardance with Chapter 3 of Pant 16 of the Companies Act 2006
Our audit work has been undertaken so that we might state to the
Company’'s members those matters we are required to state to
them in an auditor's report and for no cther purpose  To the fullest
extent permitted by law, we do not accept or assume responsibility
to anyone other than the Company and the Company’s members as
a body, for our audit work, far this report, or for the opinions we have
formed

Respective responsibilities of Directors and
audrtor

As explained more fully n the Directors’ statement of responsibiliies
set outin the Directors' Report, the Dwectors are responsible for the
preparation of the consolidated financial statements and for being
satisfied that they give a true and far view  Our responsibility 1s to
audit and express an opinion on the consolidated financial statements
N accordance with applicable law and International Standards on
Auditing (UK and Ireland) Those standards require us to comply with
the Auditing Practices Board’s Ethical Standards for Auditors

Scope of the audit of the consolidated financial
statements

An audit nvolves obtaining evidence about the amounts and
disclosures In the financial staternents sufficient to give reasonable
assurance that the financial statements are free from matenal
misstatement, whether caused by fraud or emor  This iIncludes an
assessment of whether the accounting policies are appropnate to
the Group's circumstances and have been consistently applied and
adequately disclosed, the reasonableness of significant accounting
estmates made by the Directors, and the overal presentaton of the
financial statements  In addition, we read all the financial and non-
financial Information in the Annual Report and Financial Statements to
identfy matenal inconsistencies with the audited financial statements
If we become aware of any apparent matenal misstatements or
mnconsistencies we consider the implications for our report

Opinion on financial statements

in our opinion the consokdated financial statements

* gvea true and far view of the state of the Group’s affars as at 31
March 2013 and of its profit for the year then ended,

* have been properly prepared in accordance with IFRSs as
adaopted by the European Union, and

+ have been prepared In accordance with the requrements of
Comparies Act 2006 and Article 4 of the IAS Regutation

Opinion on other matters prescnbed by the
Companies Act 2006

In our opinion

+ the information given In the Directors’ Report for the financial year
for which the financial statements are prepared 1s consistent with
the financial statements, and

« the nformation gven in the Corporate Governance Report with
respect to intemal control and nsk management systams in relation
to financial reporting processes and about share capital structures
i3 consistent with the financial statements

Matters on which we are required to report by

exception

We have nothing to report In respact of the following

Under the Companies Act 2006 we are required to report to you if, In

QUr OpPINGN

* certan disclosures of Directors’ remuneration specified by law are
not made, or

* we have not recenved all the informahion and explanations we
require for our audit, or

» aComorate Govemance Report has not been prepared by the
Company

Under the bisting Rules we are required to review

+ the Cirectors’ statement in refation to going concern,

+ the Corporate Governarice Report refating to the Company’s
compliance with the nine provisions of the UK Corporate
Govemnance Code specified for our review, and

* certain elements of the report to shareholders by the Board on
Directors’ remuneration

Other matter

We have reported separately on the parent company financial
statements of e2v technologes plc for the year ended 31 March

2013 and on the information in Directors’ Remuneration Report that 1s
descnbed as having been audited

g,f« CLF

Robert Forsyth {Semor statutory audrtor)

for and on behalf of Ernst & Young LLP, Statutory Auditor
Cambndge

11 June 2013

Notes

1 The maintenance and integnty of the e2v website I1s the responsibility
of the Directors, the work camed out by the auditor does not involve
consideration of these matters and accordingly the auditor accept no
responsibilty for any changes that may have occurred to the financial
Staternants since thay were inially presented on the website

2 Legislation in tha United Kingdom governing the preparation and
dissermination of financial staternents may differ from legistation in cther
junsdichions
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b Company balance sheet

Company balance sheet

As at 31 March 2013
2013 2012
Nates £000 £000
Fixed assets
Investments 2 115,956 119,673
Current assets
Debtors
- due within one year 20,964 11,242
- due after one year 24,236 22,860
Cash at bank and In hand 129 19
45,329 34,121
Crediters amounts faling due within one year 4 {7,867} (2,538)
Net current assets 37,462 31,585
Total assets less current habilties 153,418 151 158
Creditors amounts faliing due after more than one year 5 {20,339} {32,684)
NET ASSETS 133,079 118,474
Capital and reserves
Called up share capital 7 10,925 10,747
Share premium 8 42,913 41 809
Merger reserve 8 44,557 44,557
Own shares reserve 8 {2,118} 2,182)
Capital redemption reserve 8 274 274
Retained eamings 8 36,528 23,269
SHAREHOLDERS' FUNDS 9 133,079 118474

These financial statements were appraved by the Board of Directors and authonsed for issue on 17 May 2013 They were signed on its behalf

by

K Attwood
Chief Executive Otficer

LLLMT',Z_,

Group Finance Director
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Notes to the financiat statement
Year ended 31 March 2013

1. Accounting policies

Basis of preparation

The separate financial staternents of 82v technologies ple (Compary) are presented as required by the Companies Act 2006 (Act) and were
approved for issue by the Board of Directors on 17 May 2013 They have been prepared on the histoncal cost basis, with the exception of financial
instruments as descnbed below, and in accordance with applicable United Kingdom Generally Accepted Accounting Practice (UK GAAP)

As permitted under section 408 of the Act the Company has elected not to present its own profit and loss account for the year The profit dealt |
with n the financial statements of the parent company 1s disclosed in note 8

The e2v technologies plc consohdated financial statemants for the year ended 31 March 2013 contain a consolidated cash flow statement
Consequently, the Company has taken advantage of the exempton from the requirement to prepare a cash flow statement under the terms of
FRS 1 (rewised), ‘Cash Flow Statements’

The Company has taken advantage of the examption in paragraph 2D of FRS 29, ‘Financal Instruments  Disclosures’, and has not disciosed
information required by the Standard as the consolidated financial statements, in which the Company 1s Included, provide equivalent disclosures
for the Group under IFRS 7, ‘Financal Instruments  Disclosures’

The Comparny has taken advantage of the exempton available under FRS 8, ‘Related Party Disclosures’, and ot disciosed related party
transactions with wholly owned subsidiary undertakings

The pnncipal accounting policies adopted are set out below and have been applied consistently In the cuerent and pnor financial ysar

Going concern

The Directors have, at the time of approving the financial statements, a reasonable expectation that the Company has adequate resources to
continue i operational existence for the foreseeable future Thus they continue to adopt the going concern bass of accounting In prepanng the
financial statements Further detailis contained in the Directors'’ Report

Foreign currencies

The presentation and functional curency of the Comparny 1s Stering Transactions denominated in foreign currencies are recorded at the rate of
exchange ruling on the date of the transaction Monetary assets and llabiities denominated in foreign curencies at the balance shest date are
reported at the rates of exchange pravaling at that date Cumency translaton differences are recognised in the profit and loss account

Investments
Investrments in subsidianes are held at histoncal cost tess provision for impanment The carying values of investments are reviewed for
imparment when events or changes in cvcumstances indicate the carrying value may not be recoverable

Taxation

Current tax 1s prowided at amounts expected to be paud {or recovered) using the tax rate and laws that have been enacted or substantvely I
enacted by the balance sheet data Deferred tax 1s recognised in respect of all tming differences that have onginated but not reversed at the

batance sheet date where transactions or events that result n an obligation to pay more tax in the future or a nght to pay less tax in the future

have occurred at the balance sheel date Timing differences are differences between the Cormpany's taxable profits and its results as stated

in the financial statements that ansa from the inclusion of gains and losses In tax assessments in penods different from those in whach they are

recogniged in the financial statements

Defarred tax 1s recogntsed In respact of the retained earnings of oversaas subsidianes only to the extent that, at the balance sheet date, dmdends
have been accrued as recenvable or a tinding agreement o distnbute past samings in future has been entered nto by the subsickary

A net deferred tax asset 15 regarded as recoverable and therefore recogrised only to the extent that on the basis of all avalable evidence, it can
be regarded as more Iikety than not that there wil be suttable taxable profits from which the future reversal of the undertying timing differences
can be deducted

Detferred tax 1s measured on an undiscounted basis at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the penods n which timing differences reverse,
based on tax rates and laws enacted or substantively enacted at the balance sheet date

Pensions

The Company contnbutes to personal pension arrangements for ts employees The pension cost 1s the amount of contnbutions payable in the
year Differences between contnbutons payable in the year and contributions pad are shown either as accruals or prepayments in the balance
sheet
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» Notes to the financial statement

1. Accounting policies (continued)

Share based payments

Employees {(ncluding Drrectors) of the Compary recesve remuneration in the form of share based transactions, whereby employees render
senvices In exchange for shares or nghts over shares (equity settled transactions) The cost of equity settled transactions with employees 1S
measured by reference to the far value at the date at which they are granted The farr value ts determined using a binomial or Black-Scholes
model, as appropnate Further details are given in note 28 to the consolidated finangial staternents In valling equity settled transactions, no
account Is taken of any vesting conditions, other than conditions linked to the pnce of the shares of the Company {market condrions)

The cost of equity settled transactions is recognised, together with a comesponding increase in equity, over the penod in which the performance
conditions are fulfiled, ending on the date on which the relevant employses become fully entriled to the award {vesting date) The cumutative
expense recognised for equity settled transactions at each reporting date reflects the extent to which the vesting penod has expired and
management's best estimate of the number of awards that will ulimately vest

The financial effect of awards by the Company of options over its equity shares to employees of subsidiary undertakings are recognised by the
Company in its indmdual financial statements with the Company recording an increase n its Investmant in subsidianes and a credit 1o equrty

No expense Is recogrised for awards that do not ultimatety vest, except for awards where vesting i1s conditional upon a market condition, which
are freated as vasting imespective of whether or not the market condition 1s satisfied, prowded that all other performance condmaons are satisfied

Where the terms of an equity setiled award are modified, as a mmmurm an expense s recognised as if the terms had not been modified In
addtion, an expense 1s recogrised for any increase in the value of the transaction as a result of the modification, as measured at the date of
modification

Where an equity settled award I1s cancelled, it is treated as if it had vested on the date of cancellation, and any expense not yet recognised for the
award 1s recogrised immediately If a new award is substituted for the cancelled award, and designated as a replacement award on the date that
it 1s granted, the cancelled and new shares are treated as if they were a modificaton of the onginal award

Dividend income
Dwadend income from subsidiary undertakings I1s recognisad at the point the dradend has been declared Dvidends declared after the balance
sheet date are not recognised in the profit and loss account

Financial habilities and equity
Debt and equrty nstruments are classified as either financial labilities ar equity in accordance with the substance of the contractual arrangsment

Anequity Instrument s any contract that evidences a residual interast in the assets of the entity after deducting its labiities  Equity instruments
1ssued by the Group are recogrused as the proceeds receved, net of direct Issue costs

A financial lability 1s generally derecogrisad when the contract that gives nse to it 1s settled, sold, cancelled or expires Where an existing financial
liability 15 replaced by another from the same lender on substantially different terms, or the terms of an existing kablity are substantially madified,
such an exchange or modification 1s treated as a derecognition of the onginal lability and the recognition of a new habiity

Bank borrowings
Interest-beanng bank loans are recorded at the proceeds recewed, net of direct Issue costs After nitial recognition, interest-beanng bank loans
are subsequently measured at amoriised cost using the effective interest method

Denvative financial instruments

The Company uses denvative financial instruments 1o reduce exposure to interest rate movements The Company does not hold or tssue

denvatve financial nstruments for speculatve purposes Denvative financial Instruments are recognised as assets and labilites measured at their

far values at the balance sheet date Changes in the farr values have been recogrised in the profit and koss account as they do not qualify for ‘
hedge accounting !

|
Dividend distribution ;
Dmdends to holders of equity nstruments declared after the balance sheet date are not recognised as a liabilty as at the balance sheet date ‘
Final dvdend distnbutions to the Company's shareholders are recognised in the financial statements in the penad in which they are approved by

the Company's shareholders intenm dwdends are recogrised when paid |

Own shares
Shares in 82v technologies plc held by the Company or the Employee Benefit Trust (EBT) are stated at cost and are presented in the balance
sheet as a deduction from equity




P Notes to the financial statement

2. Investments

Equnty interests in subsidiary undertakings £000
Cost

At 1 Apnl 2012 132,721
Addtions - share option awards to employees of subsidiary undertakings 349
Disposal (6,502)
At 31 March 2013 126,568
Impairment

At 1 Apnl 2012 13,148
Imparment reversal on disposal/strke off (2,536)
At 31 March 2013 10,612
Net book value

At 31 March 2012 119,573
At 31 March 2013 115,956

On 16 May 2012, the Company sold its interest in e2v scientific nstruments Ltd for net proceeds of £6,216,600 On 26 February 2013, its

subsidiary undertaking e2v Biosensors Ltd was struck off

Interests in Group undertakings

As at 31 March 2013, the Company has nvestments m the following subsidiary undertakings that pnncipally affect the profits or net assets of the
Group Shares are held drrectly by the Gompany, except where noted below The Company has control over 100% of the ordinary share capital

in respect of each of ts subsidiary undertakings To avoid a statement of excessive length, detalls of Investrnents which are not significant have

peen omitted

Name of undertaking

Country of ncorporation

Pnncipal activity

e2v technologres (UK) Limited

a2v technologies GmbH™

a2v bimied

e2v technologies SAS

e2v samiconductors SAS2

a2y SASP

e2v Holdings Inc

azvinc®

&2v aercspace and defense Inc ®
e2v technologies overseas (holdings) Limited
a2v Asia Pacific Limited®

e2v technclogies Korea Limited®
e2v technologes (Bepng) Limited®

England & Wales
Germany
England & Wales
France

France

France

UsA

USA

UsA

England & Wales
Hong Kong
Korea

China

Electronic component manufacturer
Sales & distnbution

Sales & distnbution

Halding company

Electronic component manufacturer
Sales & distnbution

Holding company

Sales & distnbution

Electronic component manufacturer
Holding company sales & distnbution
Holding company, sales & distribution
Sales & distnbution

Electronic component manufacturer

{1) held through e2v technologies (UK) Limited
{2) held through e2v technologies SAS
{3 held through e2v Heldings Inc

{4) belc through e2v technologes overseas (holdings) Limited, and
{5) held through e2v Asia Pacific Limited

3 Debtors
2013 2012
£000 £000
Amounts due within one year
Amounts recevable from subsidiary undertakings 19,624 11015
Other debtors . 1,263 157
Prepayments and accrued income T7 70
20,964 11242
Amounts due after more than one year
Amounts recenable from subsidary undertalings 24,070 22,758
Deferred tax asset {(note 6) 166 102
24,236 22,860
45,200 34,102

e2v technologies plc | Annual Report and Financial Statements 2013

N



ey

» Notes to the financral statement

4. Creditors: amounts falling due within one year

2013 2012
£000 £000
Trade creditors 162 159
Amounts payable 10 subschary undertakings 5,820 59
Corporation {ax 29 -
QOther taxation and social secunty costs 548 379
Other craditors - pension contnbutions 2 4
Accruals and deferred Income 1,306 1935
7,867 2,636

5. Creditors: amounts falling due after more than one year
2013 2012
£000 £000
Arnounts payable to subsichary undertakings 10,147 -
Bank ioans 10,192 32,684
20,339 32 684

Detalls of banking faciities avarlable and the matunty of the debt are provided in note 21 to the consolidated financial statements As at 31 March
2013 and at 31 March 2012, the bank loans were unsecured

6. Deferred tax asset

E000

At 1 Apnl 2012 102

Credrited to profit and loss account 64

At 31 March 2013 166
Defered tax 15 compnsed as fallows

2013 2012

£000 £000

Other timing differences 166 102

The Company 1s part of a UK tax group and management has determmined that based on the current forecast prepared the deferred tax assets
are recoverable aganst future taxable profits of that group and a valuation allowance 18 not required

The UK government, with effect from 1 Apnl 2012, reduced the main rate of UK Carporation tax from 25% to 24% In addition the Finance Bill
2012 was substantively enacted on 17 July 2012, which reduced the corporation tax rate to 23% with effect from 1 Apnl 2013 The UK deferred
tax balances as at 31 March 2013 have therefore been calculated based on the reduced corporation tax rate of 23%

The Budget on 20 March 2013 announced that the UK corparation tax rate will reduce by a further 2% from 23% to 21% from 1 Apnl 2014
and to 20% from 1 Apnl 2015 These changas had not been substantrvely enacted at the balance sheet date and consequently the effect of
this 1s not Included in these financial statements Management does not expect the enactment of these changes to have a matenal effect on the
Company's deferred tax balances




P Notes to the financial statement

7. Called up share capital

Ordinary shares issued and fully paid No £000
At 1 Apnl 2012 214,946,456 10,747
Employee share option schemes = options exercised 3,550,003 178
At 31 March 2013 218,496,459 10,925

Betails of moverments in shares held by the Company and by the EBT are also gven in note 25 1o the consofidated financial statements

The information as disclosed in the Group's consohdated financial statements under IFRS 2, “‘Share Based Payment’, s comparable with the UK
GAAP disclosure requirements under FRS 20, 'Share Based Payment’, therefore please refer to note 28 to the consolidated financial statements
for further mformation regarding the Company's equity settled share based payment arangemenis The fallowing Long Term Incentve Plan
(LTIP) and Share Save Scheme (SAYE), number and weighted average exercise pnce (WAEP) relate to ermployees of the Company

2013 2012
LTIP No No
Outstanding at the beginning of the year 3,371,682 3682,677
Exercised dunng the year {70,452) -
Granted during the year 927,794 204,620
Expired dunng the year {626,793) (515 615)
Outstanding at the end of the year 3,602,231 3371682
Exercisable at the end of the year - -
2013 2012
2013 WAEP 2012 WAEP
SAYE No (pence) No {pence}
QOutstanding at the beginning of the year 145,887 4712 115,887 36 02
Granted during the year 28,647 109 95 30,000 90 Q0
Forfeted dunng the year (115,887) 36 02 - -
Outstandmg at the end of the year 58,647 9974 145,887 4712
Exercisable at the end of the year - n/a - nfa
Weighted average remaning contractual Iifs (months) 3 18
8 Reserves
Own Capital
Share Merger shares redemption Retained
premium raserve reserve reserve earnings Total
£000 £000 £000 £000 £000 £000
At 1 Apnl 2012 41,809 44,557 (2,182) 274 23,269 107,727
Profit for the year - - - - 21,288 21,288
Issue of shares 1,104 - - - - 1,104
Loss on ssue of treasury shares - - 64 - (64) -
Dnndends pad - - - - (8,729) (8,729)
Share based payment - - - - 415 415
Share options i1ssued to employees of
subsidiary undertakings - - - - 349 349
At 31 March 2013 42,913 44,557 (2,118} 274 36,528 122,154

The Directors believe that the merger reserve 1s distnbutable The reserve for own shares anses in connaction with the e2v technologies ple
shares held by the Company and by the Company’s EBT, a discretionary trust established to facilitate the operation of the Company’s LTIP for
senior management See note 25 to the consolidated finanal statements for further detals
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» Notes to the financial statement

9. Reconcihation of movements in shareholders’ funds

2013 2012

£000 £000
Profit for the year 21,288 7,594
Issue of shares 1,282 31
Didends pad (8,729) (10,373)
Share based payment 415 201
Share options Issued to employees of subsidiary undertakings 349 358
Net increase/{decrease) in shareholders funds 14,605 {2189
Opening shareholders’ funds 118,474 120,683
Closmg shareholders’ funds 133,079 118474

For details on dvidends proposed since the year end refer to note 12 to the consolidated financial staternents

10 Financial commitments
The Company has no contracts for future expendrture which have not been provided for (2012 £nil)

11 Contingent habilities

The Company acts as a guarantor on the Group’s borrowing facilities Loans of £10,566,000 (2012 £5,619,000) were drawn by subsidiary
undertakings at the balance sheet date

12. Directors’ remuneration

Details of Directors’ remuneration, pension benefits and share option awards are Included in the Directors’ Remuneration Report

13. Auditor’'s remuneration

The audrtor’s remuneration for the audt of the Company 1s disclosed In note 7 te the consoldated financial staterents Fees paid to the auditor
for non-audit services to the Company are not required to be disclosed in the Company's financial statemments because consolidated financial
statements are prepared which disclose such fees on a consoldated basis
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Independent auditor’s report to the members of e2v technologies plc

Wa have audited the parent Company financial staterments of e2v
technologies plc for the year ended 31 March 2013 which compnse
the parent Company balance sheet and the related notes 1 o

13 The financial reporting framework that has been applied in

ther preparation is apphcable law and United Kingdom Accounting
Standards {United Kingdom Generally Accepted Accounting
Practices)

This report 1s made solely to the Company’s members, as a body, n
accordance with Chapter 3 of Part 16 of the Comparies Act 2006
Qur audit work has been undertaken so that we might state to the
Company’s members those matiers we are required to state to
them in an auditor’s report and for no other purposs  To the fullest
extent permitted by law, we do not accept or assume respons:bility
to anyone other than the Company and the Company’s members as
a body, for our audit work, for this report, or for the opinions we have

formed

Respective responsibihties of Directors and
auditor

As explained more fully n the Directors’ statement of respongbilities
set out In the Directors’ Report, the Directors are responsible for

the preparation of the parent Company financial statements and for
beng satisfied that they give a true and far view  Our responsibility
15 t0 audrt and express an opiruon on the parent Company financal
statements In accordance with appliicable law and Intemational
Standards on Auditing {UK and lreland) Those standards require us
to comply with the Auditing Practices Board's Ethical Standards for
Auditors

Scope of the audit of the financial statements

An audrt involves obtaining evidenca about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial staterments sutficient to gve reasonable
assuranca that the financial statements are free from matenal
rmisstatement, whether caused by fraud or eror This includes an
assessment of whether the accouniing policies are appropnate to
the parent Company’s crcumstances and have been consistantly
applied and adequately disclosed, the reasonableness of ssgruficant
accounting estimates made by the Directars, and the overalt
presentation of the financial statements  In addition, we read all
the financial and non-financial Information in the Annual Report

and Financial Statements to identfy matenal inconsistencies with
the audited financiel statements  If we become aware of any
apparent matenal misstatements or Inconsistencias we consider the
mplications for our report

Opinion on financial statements
In our opiruon the parent Company financial statements

¢ gve atrue and far view of the state of the Company's affairs as at
31 March 2013,

* have been properly prepared in accordance with United Kingdom
Generally Accepted Accouniing Practice, and

* have been prepared in accordance with the requirements of the
Comparies Act 2006
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Opinion on other matters prescnbed by the
Companies Act 2006

In our cpirkon

s the part of the Directors’ Remuneration Report to be audited has
been properly prepared in accordance with the Companies Act
2006, and

+ the nformation given in the Directors’ Report for the financial year
for which the financial statements are prepared 1 consistent with
the parent Company financial statements

Matters on which we are required to report by
exception

Wea have nothing to repart in respect of the following matters where
the Companies Act 2006 requires us to report to you ff, n our opinion

* adequate accounting records have not been kept by the parent
Company, or retums adequate for our audit have not been
receved from branches not wvisited by us, or

= the parent Company financial statements and the part of the
Directors' Remuneration Report to be auditad are not in agreement
with the accounting records and retumns, or

» certain disclosures of Directors’ remuneration specified by law are
not made, or

* we have not receved all the information and explanations we
require for our audit

Other matter

Wae have raported separatety on the consolidated financial statements
of e2v technologies plc for the year ended 31 March 2013

Robert Forsyth (Senior statutory auditor)
for and on behalf of Emst & Young LLP, Statutory Auditor

Cambndge
11 June 2013

Notas

1 The mantenance and intagnty of the e2v wabsite is the responsibility
of the Directors, the wark carried cut by the auditor does not involve
consideration of these matters and, accordingly, the auditor accepts no
responsibilty for any changes that may have occurred to the financial
statermants since thay were mitially presented on the webarte

2 Lagsiation in the United Kingdom governing the preparation and
dissemination of financial statements may differ from legislation in other

unsdictions
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P Five Year Financial Review

Five Year Financial Review

2013 2012 2011 2010 2009

£000 £000 £000 £000 £000
Revenue™
AF power soluhions 81,896 86,112 82,113 78 781 83,739
High performance imaging solutions 64,511 65,160 70,698 53814 65,224
Hi rel sericonductor sotutions 50,438 67,543 62,667 50,936 53,323
Allother 3,518 14,800 13101 17,716 30807
Total revenue 200,363 234615 228,579 201,247 233,193
Adjusted? operating profit 32,217 41,025 38 244 15,017 27 440
Amortisation of acqured intangible assets (2,561) 3795 (5,826} (8,600) (8.628)
Business improvement programme costs, net {788) 1,008 (2,496) (18682) (6,826)
Profit on sale of properties 4,499 208 - 3,739 -
Operating tems associated with disposed non-core businesses 393 842 - - -
Drnsposal of non-core businesses 2,320 {1,650) - - -
Far value movements on foreign exchange contracts {449) (355) 1,341 2,489 2,894)
Impairment of property, plant and equipment - 433 - - {2,500
Imparment of acquired ntangible assets - - - - (26,127
Last time buld inventory provision - (2510 (774) - -
Profit/{loss) before tax and net finance costs 35,631 35,206 30 483 {6,037) (19 535
Net finance costs {1,428) (3163, (4,657) (3,683) (8.870)
Profit/{loss) before tax 34,203 32,043 25,832 @720 (28,405)
Income tax {expense)/credit {7,474} {8 503) {6 340) 7454 71086
Profit/{loss) for the year attnbutable to equity holders ot

the parent company 26,729 23,540 19,492 (2 266) (21,299

Earnings per share
Basic earnings/(loss) per share® 12 53p 11 12p 9 14p {166)p (21 750
Adjusted® basic earnings per share™ 107p 1337p 11 26p 6 67p 19 08p
Owadend per share
Intenm dvidend proposed/paid 130p 130p 120p nl 270p
Final dvdend proposed 2.80p 280p 2 40p ol it
Cash and debt
Cash generated from operations 28,873 37,391 36,595 40,001 43,048
Net debt (net of debt 1ssue costs) 9,465 29,674 26,696 41,660 136,199
Average employee numbers 1,525 1,520 1,481 1,666 1,714

(1 2041 segment revenuas have been updatad 1o take account of the divisonal restructure effective 1 Aprl 2011 2010 sagment revenues have beon updated to take
account of the divsonal restnucture effactve 1 A 2010 No further revenus restatements have been included “Al other” segment revenue for 2071 through 2013
relates 1o non-com busnesses dispased dunng 2013

(2)  Adusted operating proft ks befors spectfic tems Adjustad operatng peofit for the year ended 31 March 2012 has been restated to take account of the treatment of
oparating tems assotated with the dispasad non-core busmnessas as a speafic tem No fusther restaterants inave been ncluded

(3) Eamingsdoss per shars numbers have been updated to take account of the nghts ssue dunng the year ended 31 March 2010
4 Adusted samings s profit for the year befora speciiic tems, net of ther associated tax effect.
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Solicrtors
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Financial calendar

Ex-dividend date for final dividend
3 July 2013

Record date for final dividend
5 .July 2013

Payment date for final dividend
2 August 2013

Bankers
Barciays Bank pic
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10 Gresham Street
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West Sussex BN 6DA
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